
Lmirc" inont,
( bn1l)l[l]lit\" ^\sso('iation

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Laurelmont
Community Association will be held on:

Tuesday, May 25, 2021

Meeting Held Via Teleconference

Executive Session
6:oo p.m.

Regu]ar Session

7:oo p.m.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL AND IS TO BE

USED FOR REVIEW BY MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS ONLY



LAURELMONT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA
(BOARD MEMBERS ONLY)

May 25, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

1. PRIVATE HOMEOWNER MEETING
A. 86 Primrose's Unapproved Architectural Work

& Port a Potty - 6:15pm

ll. FINANCIALS TUTORIAL

Ill. ARCHITECTURAL APPLICATION
A. 48 Primrose Replacement of Windows and

Patio Door

lV. 3" PARTY CONTRACTS
A. Wood Trim Replacement & Painting Project

V. HOMEOWNER NON-COMPLIANCE
A. 51 Primrose Inspection Report
B. 49 Primrose Wood Fence

VI. DELINQUENCY REPORT
A. Account #145546379

VII. HOMEOWNER CORRESPONDENCE
A. Response to Pool Opening

VIII. PRIOR MANAGEMENT COMPANY'S ACTION LIST
A. Firewall Issue

6:00pm

pg.4-7

Discussion

pg.8-21

pg.22-27

pg.28-30
pg.31-34
Discussion

pg.35-36
pg.37

ADJOURN

pg.38

pg.39-43

7:00pm
Meeting Will Be Held Via
Zoom Conference Call



LAURELMONT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
May 25, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

I. WELCOME

II. HOMEOWNER FORUM

III. CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Approval of the 4-27-21 Executive Session Minutes
B. Approval of the 4-27-21 Regular Session Minutes
C. Acceptance of the April 2021 Financials

lV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Parking Patrol Update
B. Pool Amenity
C. Wood Trim Replacement & Painting Project

a. 69 Willowood Report
D. Reserve Study

7:00pm

V. NEW BUSINESS
A. Common Area Maintenance

a. "No Parking" Signs
b. 9 Pepperwood Dry Rot
c. 46 Willowood Roof

B. Landscape Maintenance & Enhancements
a. Harvest Landscape Proposals

VI. MANAGEMENT REPORT
A. Work Orders
B. Reference Material

ADJOURN

pg.44
pg.45-47
pg.48-52
pg.53-57

Discussion
pg.58

pg.59-69
pg.70-73

pg.74
pg.75-84
pg.85-90

pg.91-110

pg.111-119
pg.120-129

8:30pm

MeetinA Will Be Held Via

Zoom Conference Call

Meeting ID: 862 2044 9871
Password: 815229

Phone "1 669 900 6833

Homeowners may join the call to participate in the Open Forum by installing Zoom on any
device and entering the meeting ID and password above

Otis HOA Management
23120 Alicia Parkway, Suite 215

Mission viejo, ca 92692
Phone/Fax: 888-516-6532



Laurelmont Community Assn
clo Otis HOA" Management

23120 Alicia Pkwy #215, Mission viejo, ca 92692
Phone: 888-516-6532 / Fax: 949-458-0570

--INVITATION TO HEARING FOR -

05/04/2021

Ellen Story Dupuy
86 Primrose
Aliso vlejo ca 92656

Re: 86 Primrose, Aliso vlejo ca 92656

Dear Ellen Story Dupuy:

The Board of Directors is requesting your attendance at a hearing scheduled on the following:

Date:

Place:

Violation:

TBD Call Management to Schedule.
YOU MUST CALL TO SCHEDULE THIS APPOINTMENT

Via Teleconference: Please contact Management for access code

Inside and Outside Installations

CC&R Article: CC&Rs Section 8.06. Inside and Outside Installations. No exterior addition,
change or alteration to any Residence shall be commenced without the prior written approval
of the Architectural Committee.

Action required to resolve: Call to Hearing for port a potty and unapproved work being done
to exterior of home. Please contact Management to schedule. Thank you.

Please notify Otis HOA Management in writing ten (10) days in advance if you are unable to attend.
If you fail to attend this hearing and/or notify management of your absence, violation fines may be
assessed to your account.

Sincerely,
At the Direction of the Board,

Otis HOA Management

Email: rayna@otishoa.com

4



.

5



LAURELMONT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION

April 22, 2021

Ellen Dupuy
86 Primrose
Aliso viejo, ca 92656

Property Address: 86 Primrose, Aliso viejo, ca 92658 Hand Delivered & U.S. Mail

Dear Ellen Dupuy,

RE: Cease & Desist

It has been observed on a recent inspection that work is being done to the exterior of your home
without Architectural Committee approval. Please be advised that according to the Association's
CC & R.'s, all exterior improvements require Architectural Committee approval prior to the
commencement of work.

We ask that you cease and desist any exterior changes to the home immediately until such work
has been approved by the Architectural Review Committee. An application has been included
for your convenience.. Failure to abide by the Associations rules and regulations is subject to an
invitation to a hearing before the Board of Directors and possible fine.

Sincerely,
For The Board of Directors

Otis HOA Management

Professionally Managed by
Otis HOA Management

23120 Alicia Parkway, Suite 215, Mission Viejo, CA 92692
888-516-6532

6



rayna@otishoa.com

From:

Sent:

To:
subject:

Ellen Dupuy <edupuy@me.com>
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 5:14 PM
rayna@otishoa.com
Re: Laurelmont Board Meeting - 86 Primrose Hearing

Flag Status: Flagged

All I did was redo my back yard. No attachments or changes to the structure. Had to take out deteriorating concrete
patio and created garden beds. I'll show it via my phone.

Ellen Dupuy

On May 18, 2021, at 8:11 PM, rayna@otishoa.com wrote:

Thank you for confirming!lwould recommend having prepared some information as to the work you
are doing on your home. Anything is helpful and the more information, the better.

Rayna Schonwit
<(mageO01.png>

23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215

Mission viejo, ca 92692
888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com
yyww.otishoa .com

We have moved offices! We are now at 231 20 Alicia Parkway Suite 21 5. Please update your records accordingly.

From: Ellen Dupuy <edupuy@me.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 20215:08 PM
To: rayna@otishoa.com
subject: Re: Laurelmont Board Meeting - 86 Primrose Hearing

1'|[ be there. Anything I should prepare for your information?

Ellen Dupuy

1 7



LAURELMQNT CQMMUN]TY /4SSQCIAT!QN
REQI/Esj' F"QR ARcHITEcl'jjRAL APPRQ\'AL

IJotneownerNamc: /3("/7i6/e/E"7YF,7/Mp9L:'/1 I),,,,, ,£L 2/
Addrcss: //& /l)/"//nri5e

HoinePhoneNo.: M Y3Uj96 \\'o,k'hone"j //
Desaiplionof]nlprovcnK'n|: Keh/"/(£'//1E/1t 0/ 0{ 1'ZMWt2 aqd
/QL'h",Q t1'Q2/" ' '

BY SUBMITTING THIS REQUEST, HOMEOWNER WARRANTS THAT HOMEOWNER HAS AND
WILL COMPLY WITH ALL REQUIRED Uws AND REGULATIONS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO
OBTAINING BUILDING PERMITS AND INSURANCE AS RELATED TO THE ABOVE IMPROVEMENT.
ARcInTFcTURAL APPROVAL IS NOT INTENDED TO BE, NOR SHALL IT BE CONSIDERED TO BE, A
SUBSTITUTE FOR CITY APPROVAL.

FURTHERMORE, HOMEOWNER INDEMNIFIES AND HOLDS TIIE LAURELMONT COMMUNITY
ASSOCIATION AND ITS AGENTS HARMLESS FROM ALL CLAIMS AND LITIGATION RESULTING
FROM CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE OR USE OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBE))
IMPROVEMENT. HOMEOWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FUTURE MAINTENANCE AND
REPAIR OF, AND FOR ALL DAMAGES (INCIDENTAL OR OTHERWJSE) RESULTING FROM, ANY
CLAMS OR LITIGATION RELATED TO THE ABOVE IMPROVEMENT.

NO CONSTRUCTION WILL BEGIN UNTIL THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ASSOCIATION
HAS BEEN RECEIVED PURSUANT TO THE ASSOCIATION'S CC&R'S. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL BE
IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLAN,

/
Z? A, t" , , ->'7'iX? .' ]7 ac¥ ,7" »eK_p ^?w »/^' · - ---- :5" / <2/

Print Owner's Name Owner'S Sij;mure 1)me' /
Attachments:

3 copies of Architcclural diagram (c.g. prqjcct details. pholos or brochures d" proposed products,
dimensions ofproperly line., grading & drainagu).

3 copies of this Lorin completed by homeowner.

Ncighbot Awareness: 11ie neighbors' approval is not a candition
Review Committee. n2 intent is to advise the adiacell( neighbors of

j^" =7=—>
Nei AMresis ..'

.f" «
N¢s4djw,,¢'"

Neighbor's Address

A) be completed bv Archit¢ctu ral Control CQmmi|tce

Approved: Conditions:
i

"ZB
Nei¥!]bor's

tor your plans being approved by the Architectural
the proposed improvemeni.

O£/^,rdSL Al3,, l/aLUG q
Signaiurc

4,4 ,Pl"/lt1/""X" A lisc \i i-CJ"
Nei,;hbor'.' Signnturc

Neighbor's SignMuru

Denied: Explana(iol):

By: Arcbitcctural Coinmitlee Member:

8



rayna@otishoa.com

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Helen Thompson < helenthompsonhome@gmail.com>
Saturday, May 15, 2021 4:52 PM
Kathy Fling
rayna@otishoa.com
Re: FW: Architectural application - Laurelmont
Fibrex slide 2jpg; French door picturejpg; lMG_0541j'pg; Fibrex slide 3j'pg; 1MG_
0542.jpg; NG_0543j'pg; IMG_0544jpg; IMG_0545j'pg; IMG_0546.jpg; Picture
windowjpg; lMG_0547j'pg; Sliding windowj'pg; Fibrex slide 1jpg

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Kathy,

Thank you for the information.

In addition to previously submitted material (architectural application and windows and patio door description/order
sheet), please find attached:

· Pictures of window style
· Picture of french door style
· Explanation of window material {fibrex)
· Pictures of our current windows and french doors to be replaced

Windows to be replaced: 9 regular windows, 1 circle window (listed as specialty) and 1 half circle
window (listed as specialty)

Current french doors to be replaced with french doors shown and described in submitted documents.

Color of all windows and doors: White

Please let me know if you have any questions.

About your last bullet point in your first email, could you please clarify? Do you require us to mail the
documents as well?

Thank you,

HelCn

On Wed, May 12, 2021 at 4:24 PM Kathy Fling <kathy@otishoa.com> wrote:

Good Afternoon Helen,

Thank you for your email. 1 have been informed by the property manager that your submission will be reviewed at the
next Board meeting on May 25".

9



µ

Itemized Order Receipt
dba: ReneWal by Andersen of Orange Counry

Legal Name: Los Angeles Cuslom Windows, K)c.

Contractors License #990416
22982 Alcalde Drive i Laguna Hills, CA 92653

Phone" 714-259:5120 [ Fax: 949-951-3117 I sales@rbaoc.and«sencorp com

Helen & Ben Thompson

4B Primrose

Ahso viejo, CA 92656

FI: (949)439-G166

> · ' 0 e

. , .. . .

0 W Misc: MiSc, i'e'|nttAcuu'(st'i('jn - Red Zonc'
.-- - --OH----- ---- ---- ---- , ..

0 W Misc: i\/iisc., Dciii'c'y & "1U';fuse l)is:)(y;ai ,

---—--(i H—-—---- - - ------- . - ' ' ,

102 Family Room 28 W Wiiido'w: ?ictt:rc. lnse't Frame, E"r:lel"i(.;r White, i'ite"itjr 'N'kite.

47 H Glass: Ali Sash: High Petior'mmc(! Sm,iriSi'iri (i-kiss, No Piutt'tm,

Grille Stjite: N(? Gri|it:l Misc:, Alljln}ni;l1] g\iin'cigw · Nr:'trar!'i2
a

ttmoval, Set new win dow in'to exigi(]g:aiu mi f] Li rn"irame - ti)!s
.

will result iii a loss of glass area, (j ttiki exierior tririi, Use tc)

,
?ni1'l,tlt) 1'(? e>:islNig ':"r"""u i)m) out ttirt"i, woad trim, stone cr

Ljric i:, ';'iitt "v'lt3'/i 'nu'?i 0'1" tri'm U st' '"i t'o ";r)"l fiV in' t'x:sti:7 g

.
(.i:'n\,zi!l teturn: or woad \,i/i!ids)w f[,jrrjes

€
I

. .103 Family Room 28 W Window: Pit 2Ut"C, iasc:t Fkrc'l!r:e, Extt'rmr ij1/l'li:p:·!n':€·rj(}r \·'t'ijitt,',

,47 H Glass' Ail 5.'s'": 1"'tq h P¢"'rfcgyuaR¢t' '3r'iC!rt$\jri (-j fass, n(\ !"ait "")],

Grille Styl'?: Nlj Grille, Misc: Aiu nii.ri tam wEn(la"/ - No harrie

ft' :novaj, :';et iiti'fi wii\ciow !!)'t(:l exi:iti n y ¢.:,.tnnu m team g:' - this

.

. -\','f[j I(':slj!t jfj a ius.i oi glass i:f!'Ci3, L) tr!i'ii ;zXte'riot"f<i'r!, Uue -t'j
0 k

r '
trim up to c'x'sting stuu:c' j:iop otit trim, w(:)U2d 'trim, s:tcme Cr

it:r'ic:k, l'lat.U"yl' i'ite!!'i{}f ttinZ .Ust:d y iCi'n up tCf existina· " '

. .
' 0arywali"i'etums (jn\'\m'.)d w]!ld¢\W frames . V · " . .. . ·

104 Kitchen 14 W

47 H

Window: ptc1tve, Insert Frame, EkturiQr. Wtiitf, lnterioi Whtte,

Glass:,Al1 Sash: High pelformann,$n,ac!SUS.-Gla5s. ,N0 Pattern,

. . .Grille 'S'tyle:,No Grille, MISC: Ahyminuh.w:ngWgNo trame ¢.. .,, · '

removal. Set new"wMdow into eglaid'gauiB'num"h4iN -tSis " '" "
will result 1!"1 a bss of qk'ss a'(:a,'lj trim "ex%'ior tiim, tjfe t'j

F

trim up to ez!stlrl!l suict'o l'}'")P oLit tt'iri1; wood trim, StC:lk? or

m"ick, f!,?[ vl.r'yl mtcrioi' trim, Llmi le 'ttirri \/!) !.0 €·):i$ti?!$; '

' I

(jrNal! ft" :u rri s, cx \',/(')0 d win dc: w 1 ra i1it?S
, P

UPDAjED: 04/24/2) page 3 / 32

10



Itemized Order Receipt
dba: Renewal by Andersen of Orange County

Legal Name: Los Angeles CUstom Windows, Inc

Contractors License #990416

22982 Alcalde Drive 1 Laguna Hills, CA 92653
Phone: 7)4-259 5120 1 Fax: 949-95L31]7 I sales@rbaoc.andersencorp.com

Helen & Ben Thompson

48 piimrose

Alisa viejo, CA 92656

H: (949)439-5166

D 0 0

. .
105 Kitchen 58 W Window: t;licjit}[3:,Do"ljl3|e,' 'Isl', Active / Passivc, Eass' Frame,

47 H Extc:im' WP:llt; jrirel'ii.)r' \[[;l:'it'lA, Glass: AB Sasiz: High

F'Crkrmarice. y maitScm G la'ss, No Fa t'tem, H ardwa re: Whi tt:·,

Screen: "E'i)ke!|ie, Fu:i Sue,e.rj, Gi'"ille Style: N(-j Grllk,, Misc:

AiUmim !t\ \;'/1r ciQW - Nu Ira :'l}e |'e:nQ'.'al, Se'i rlc?w wi M 1'1·y ifMj

'I2x;siil?(; c7il.jr:;i5'l.i,rl? frime - rliis i','i!la"j'sult in ,'1 }c")SS, Of gias$

a!ea, lj 1.rifj! cmet fCj' [rig, Us·(2 ta. ii 11"1) sip Iq. E%'yi iiig siu{:{:(")

pc)t) (3Ut rrim, i.v(.x?d trim, stcme,!?r Mick, i"lai: b'in\/| itnericr ti'im,
P

List';ci to trim up Ic) existirlc..,dg/\Nai!, returhs Of' i.ijjj'jC! window

frani','t;
,

m .
r

106 Kitchen 14 W i/VindOw: F'ic:Hit'e. lr]sel t Ma'me Extc:rior White, 1F'}'te|'|'(y \Nh?t'?,

47 H Glass: Ali Gash: High Per("offna!'u? Sm,r'"5"""j '::|as:s, Nc) F'attem,

Grille' Styfet N c Gt ilk, Misc: A!i::)li!"!Liltl ""ed'i['|'lc:7f'i" - l'lci '?'d(ii1'

/e'm'3'iai, S i?t 'new wir:(jc'w in e() "exislinjj al UfY\l f)(j1?] lraitic' · {|'|)3

'tvtli tesui: ir: i;t k'ss of c,i!,tiS dt£·i3, t) irit"ri exte'io' it'i:'n, LjSQ 1c?

trim ur) it? E'·>:isiirjCj sttj(:c:c) Pc)? (jUt mm, '.,^jc)D(j trin'i, ':1cn"m 1)1

brick.. F1,r 'jjr!y'i.'intei"i(:)[ b'im, Ut:«$ ru trim Ufj 1(.) existif"}

1.!"yweH 're2urns or wood winclow i'rtim'es

107 Entry 10 W Window: RictUte,'j,nsctt Flame. Exterior wjytc, lntettor White,

60 H Glass: Al! Sash: Higl) Performame Sm'ahSun Glass, Ng) Rattetn,

. ' Grille S'tyle: No Grilk, Misc: Aturhinum window · No frame.
mnoval, Sci new window into existing duminum'hame - thiv

. ' .!'.""., ..' '. ' '. ', will result'tn a loss of g[a6 Uea' ij?,ttim"?¥tetiaf trirh. Use to'
trim ULj to existi'ng stucco pop 6ytuim;iNo.Qd trim, sione of

'I
. .

brick. Flat vfnyl interior inm, Used to·trith up tCj existing '

&ywali returns or wood windOw ham'es

UPDATED: 0'1/24/21 Page 4 / 32

11



Itemized Order Receipt
dba: Renewal by Andersen of Orange County

Legal Name: Los Angeles C ustom Windows, Inc.

Contractors License #990416

22982 Alca)cle 1)nve I Laguna Hills, CA 92653

Phone: 714-2 59-5 120 I Fax: 949-951-3 1 17 1 sales@lbM)c.m)de(sencorp.com

Helen & Ben Thompson

48 Primrose

Aliso viejo, ca 92656

tl: (949)439-6166

108 Fa m'ly Room 0 W

0 H

201 Off cc 70 W

47 H

Misc: M"isc, Trimiite F!u91 Glazed ¢ib«glas,s double dcmi' -f 2

sjcksiiclli$, See ati,'(.l':€!(j 0()(1.!' S|)e('lf!c:atic)n.'sheet icjr cktails

7

f

I

.Win d ow: Glidimz, Doti ble, 7 : 1, A( EiyC .'-, E'a"Ssi\'e, I?. u s','! Frame,

Exiericr White, Interior White, Glass:.Al'|. Sash: .Kigii

Pede)tr(',?rlce Srrlart.Sl.jt! Gkss, M'Eal.iern', Hardware: White,

Screen: TvuScena', Fu'i! Scrc·erz, Grilie St-jile: No Grille, Misc:

V

Alun1int!lr! wiritlow - NCi frame re;?"l(")uhl, Set nm v./itzd(.iw into

'cx'!", Li ng a la rniti urn !l"i3frii' - tijis \,',' ;jj result ,n a loss Qi' !,llass

are,i, U U:ti'i t:xteno:' irim, Use (g triru"up ,1:0 u,igl:""iCl sl'tx:.i:o

ly)l':} tju! :'i!'!i, wuoci lrit'tj, Q(')?i(.? CIt i'i'-iclt, Fiat 'i'iwi ini[:!r'lo:' 'trim,

Used. .CC) t!im up u) exi :Iiiig ¶ir}·'\'¢'i'll! returns cr wood' \"dir]do\/'i

1'ra m es

202 Entry 33 W

33 H

spuialty: Circle, inserr Frame, Exterior \ivtiite, Interior white,

Glass: All Sash' H!gh Pert0rmance SniartSun Glass, No Patter{7,

Griiie Style:.No" Gtille, Misc: Aluminum 'window · No fcame

removal. Set neW wIndow intO existing duminum frame -'this

will result in'a lOss of glass area, U trim exterior 1ctm, Use k)
- I.' , " '

, .

-tcim .up to cxishng stucco pop' ou't"1Xim, wo® trim, stone or

))g\g))=""""'
F' m."" ' " ,.'¥ cm;', . ,W.€·,·n- ': ' - ";"' . ·","" " · ·r'2-. i,',

lnlenorMtn, UMmMiqup'mmikg . ' : , "
Or wqocj windo@Zr;:'ii.§,. -$' g ' ,..',. .

,

.'. ' "
' . (' " P " ,J, .-. f ::" 2 .. 7

. _._
· ·'·' "m. . · ·" ri 7 ·"4 ji-

, E ,V , ,, A ' " , ." T_ . ,m.: '. , - ,- t , '

:,':,ig':'j ,",:":i,'?'.'EE,','.:'.i'".'":':, :i"b.,L ,n,,!.··.c

')',=))??S'7'i)i|'"'i.i:.;"""'
" " ' aq 'L ' I T" ;j",f; a m ' ' . ," :' ' '. ' " q .d tv' " "'

. 'b, ,. rl - "' ¶ " ' . ' .

' · 1 . - ""tX i ' : . ' - . " ,' , '

. .. .
· , t tf

# q

UpDArED: 04/24/21 Page 5 / 32

12



" :q

RENEWAL
WANDERSEFI
Ru\AmrwcMcmunqMr

Itemized Order Receipt
dba: Renewal by Andcrsen of Orange County

Legal Mame: Los Angeles Custom Windows, Inc..

Contractors License #990416

22982 Alcalde Dtivc· I Laguna Hills, CA 92653

phone: 7 14-259-5 120 I Fax: 949-95 1-31 17 1 saks@i'baoc..andersencnrp com

Helen & Ben Thompson

48 Piimose

Aliso Vic·jo, CA 92656

H: (949)439-6166

t
'- - . y }0 _' m . . : . - . ' 4 . ... .... . .· I ' L . « . . - _ . .L . f . . ". .

b : . ' 0 0

.

203 Studio 70 W Window: Ghding, Doitblc·. 1:1, Ac;tt','e /'Pass'vc·, Use? Fratne,

47 H 6x!e' lur Wliii'r,', ll!te:"E(".?r \/\,';"\l:C', Glass: All S ash: High

FE:'!ctm}Mtce ..S'iz,iit Sim G Kass, No Paii.et'ri, 14ar"dware: W!"'iiic,

Screen: Trt:Scene: Full Screen, Grille Style: Ng Griik,'Misc:

A)u!'nln|j!vl wmdcm,' - No heme tc'nicn'a!, Sce new ',·'i'il"'(l(.)\·'j Mc)

exisiin g ailj|viifiu 1'Yl iriz m E - CNs will f"csuh i'r, a iQss -cjf 'g lass - .

,,atua, U trjm Extt:'|"ic?:' uim, L)si? Qc;: trim" l!{1 itj exiStjng.$t(j(:(:c"?

. .
pop [)ut"'i"nim} woOd timz stone C.'rqbri"C"k, F|,h:'viR\'l inreriOr EM:,

,.. , . . . . .
Used tu' triin u!.1 iij ex i,stmcj ii tywa!i' Mu! tis gi wood w:n(]i")w

0

"t i'Cmes '

204 Studio 70 W

33 H

205 Master Be&oom'94 w
47 H

' T "i' ' I " ,

-Specialty: C:i,r€|e '"op, li"|s€:r; F;<i'%, Hrtzrior VYlii?e, imerior

Vi.'hi'te, 'G|as4: :A!|" Sa9': ti igh perf,c?'|nc!iqt,e si'cl'a'iSun C'Aan', 1'!Gb
P

.. . ..

"p,m.em, .GrillC- Stylc: No GriiN, lVPi 50c':; A|um"mujnl YiAri(j(;w -· NCi

..
1't'arn t? ren'lcN€|!, S€"'t M'n wii"lti()',·u i'it'cj £txist|i[(:) alumin.ulj! trariie " " '

.
V- this 'ui: !'esti!t in cl loss oi g|(7y>'iilkze, -U U1pr; f?Xie]'!(}r trim, Use

" I'. i p .

t.el t: im u j:i m e:gis'iirj g st uCccz'pop Dc:? ti"im, ,wcgd. triiii, sEOti 'i u!"
. v

tjfic it;. f!,ei,t. '.'in'yi iF!te;'i"f,.ttirn, .U.sU ?cj. Y'm Lj!j "t,0 'e§:stii?g--' ,. ' ' I
- . , g

d'\'t\'a|l (g""u ths'- at w(x!d° v'.'itidow f? a lj' ('s
K , h ,

, J . . ,

.. . . , . .:Windbw: GHdiiyg,'in|b|e,"k'i:'11', AaNe"hpassiye-. 'WseFmme.

Exterior White, lntekior Whifcj Glass: All sash: High

NHQFmance'sma)'tSyl1 Glass, No Pattern, Hardware: White,

,T,?' !'uSceneg:-!,¶.!li $=\ G"ille Style: No Grille, Mis¢:
'Alumfnum win.doP,{-Z;'.qthfj?,Ne, teimvat Set neN win'dOw"into
:a$ting a|umauin fram'e '"this iiiil,l rCsdi in a loSs of giaSs

t
a|'ea, .U Utm exterior tFim;', Use to trlm up to extstmg stucco

pop out trim. wQod trim, sEone or bnck, Flat vinyl intericu' trim,

Used to mm 11['1 to emiing drywall fctijrns Qt wood window
frames

WINDOWS: g PATIQ PQQRS:Q_ SPEQA,LTY: 2_ __NJSCL3_._

°' 4--4, Ren('l(.'(l/ by Andc"rj'("n is commined to our ctcstonu'rs' s(l/ay /1)'
?-:E;'": conlp{)'/7jg uji//) the rules /TM/ /Md-stg'(" n'ork p)'c'c17ccs specYkd by the E/U.

TOTAL $33,592

UPDATID: 04/24/21 Page 6 / 32

13



ENTRY DOOR & FRENCH DOOR- PRODUCT & INSTALLATION SPEC1FICATIONS
LOCATION: Family Rcg?m _,. _ ,_. , ___ ,

OVERALL OPENING SIZE: WIDTH: 95 HEIGHT: 80
OPENING PREP:®Remove wood frame ORemove aluminum frame C>rnove vinyl frame

Other:
BRAND: ODia| One Cntry Door " Dial One French Door 0 Trimlite Flush Glazed French Door

DOOR SYSTEMS: QSingle Door ouble Door (JSingle oor with 1Sidelight on OLeft ORjght

ingle Door & 2 Side igh s@jouble Door & 2 SidelightsOjouble Door & 1Sidelight

DOOR TYPE: 0 ooth Fiberglass ak Grain Fiberglas' OYahogany Grain Fiberglass
ustic Grain Fiberglass OFir Grain Fiberglass (JModern Style

DOOR STYLE: jFrench Door ' DUTCH DOOR: (JYES @N0

DOOR WIDTH: 32' " DOOR HEIGHT: )80'

DOOR GLASS STYLE: jone lite c|earg|;ss DOOR GLASS SIZE: 2264

GLASS CAMING: @None Patina Zinc OBr;ss

DOOR SWING & HANDING: nswing - Le 0 lnswing - Right OOutswing - Left QOutswing - Right
Determine handing as fo lows: /nsw/ng - s and outside, If hinges are on left side, door is left hand or vice versa;
Outswing - stand inside, if hinges are on the left side, door is left hand or vice versa. On double doors, determine
handing ofprimary door

SIDELIGHT WIDTH: , 10 SIDELIGHT HE|GHT:16' I
SIDELIGHT FUNCTION: (")Fixed @nswing - White Screen Frame Onswing - Bronze Screen Frame

SIDELIGHT GLASS STYLE: |One lite c|earg(aSs . _ SIDELIGHT GLASS SIZE: j1064

JAMB MATERIAL is Composite
Q-Lon WEATHERSTRIPPING: OBronze ®\Nhite

THRESHOLD TYPE: @nswing aluminum with walnut composite riserOjutswing bumperOLow profile handicap
THRESHOLD & DOOR SHOE FINISH: @Bronze OSi|veT O3o|d ONhite
HINGE FINISH: ®Bronze QSatin Nickel OPo|ished Brass Orench Antique Opewter CPolished Chrome

INTERIOR TRIM: 2 1/2 inch ca,pe Cod EXTERIOR TRIM: Utrirn
EMTEK LOCKSET FUNCTION: OHand|eset (JKeyed KnobOKeyed Lever®unkeyed Knob (JUnkeyed Lever

OSideplate Otwo Point Lock OE|ectronic Handleset OElectronic Leverset

DEADBOLT FUNCTION: ®Sin le Cylinder (JDouble Cylinder (Jone OElectronic Single Cylinder
DUMMY LOCK on Double Door: 0 _es,(jno .. _ _
EXTERIOR LOCKSET STYLE: Contemporary Modern wi(h"8ern Kna" " """' EXTERIOR FINISH: Bronze

INTERIOR LOCKSET STYLE: Confompora'y M(?!jern with Bern Knob , I INTERIOR FINISH: Bronze
EXTERIOR FINISH: 0 aint Stain EXTERIOR coLoRj SP; Wii'iie
INTERIOR FINISH: 0 Paint Stain INTERIOR COLORISP1 White I

Dark co/ore paint & s ain finishes are not warranted in exposures that get any direct sunlight!
One year warranty on

PEEP SITE: Yes No
MAIL SLOT: Yes No
KICK PLATE: es No
TRANSOM: Yes O
SPECIAL REMARKS:

all paint and stain fini es.
finish, gon,e Satin Ni,ke1

FINISH: Bronze Satin Nickel
FINISH: Bronze atin Nickel
WIDTH'| """) HEIGHT'| 1

.

olished Brass French Antique
Polished Brass §French Anti,ue

Polished Brass French Antique

GLASS STYLE:

By signing below, 1 hereby agree to the above specifications.

SALES REP'S SIGNATURE:
1A_ D,t,, 4/24/21

BUYER'S SIGNATURE,
ta <

. o,,,,,.4/24/21 BUYER'SSIGNAIURE:

@m~ o,,,,4/24/21

14



5/19/2021

V m!i . .,,...,,,,,....,, CQMALM^ tw.r

""~

Ru[njomQ'R

OCWEl E mm: CASEUEKT DAY A4U B*i 1TJRE g iOihG SPECIALTY AWNHG

t . L

, T:=a " ·T
i '0

I.,; if."

\
:.,

h
A /

SLIDING WINDOWS
** * * ¶K1lt.$uml;pa¢

m ym mnt hnh ft m c0fu~ wo»y4>6%0 Nmc)
. ~ Qua kf08 (tho mm «~8~age+

. m u~p0cMy mkru 1NyN'UD
lm^dN~~c+%dm

Ln emrt W ~ wmcr. wsy.% ~'.m1 'qck$.
:M e av9 Kk mo'y d00rllnv d Ed 6m he k-4OO CH m
Nm. Ywcm<ha<m m nm txm u+p dOe. 0 ondy enC. Tho nbww.
m~W nt~e m3WrW bHms cm0a WOy woa

Renmd Ey Anlmmt~¥m¢MK dm~ m mW.NNj a rq«n6
YWwand mr«aiiQIA TNY^a30m*ma&a LvmmUaGrq
Wcrm.QocK5 p~. nr ~hc&pin9 &bfm w not nµmK$e mc. be cwm.
TNy me ako W¢b49¢¢f| kx Wf6$ ' wcr bcxh & K,R ·M riipM.
~0 mh. m ·~ verabm ~Qn krrocmr *hc¢¢
¢rey Ore m m wMcrw.

vmpm&cc maytW Kc! &rumm 67ocRn md c¥m~. Coma Id Iq
X1N!4= an =»^*m W 4~CGkb¢yw Or row

": Cl #,u%'CUtW ~.L4

1

V==
e

txkmi'wm

~~" '"m "" q C¥;Na:&u'W:: .,

UJ10UJCJCJ
USt%V1 Uk¥ A4(>EQW pkjure SUQUM 6HOMN AWX»5

2iy.!i,!
. 'V I¥ V . #

. . ,

, *

\

. ,

,.

0 .
r

P
. ..,

PICTURE WINDOWS
:k ]h * jr g 'W.S» Neucysc

KM4 bK¶H ·m vhm ~ + W ~mw«4
mutr Wy W·n <e~ ~0mm ~mwy m~w~

. . . UNKFr on m ~mmc~r 6MnC
dIM . , . .. ,
«Lmnr ~ummw~^ bqmu0mtm0 mnck»

uw mm Xp Fmo K~ag C^r0¢~ K~| Ipw ~ d Dm kqmylm& commU¢ly
nec4¢Q Go' tEN pmm hMbCL'55 m Kv Hwmvy 0RhxmNmm mc3¢u e6$
y«c m )fiN cNt¶ kd nm ckkh 'm w end 0e1 cvecyrm« lw ~aecue*m

kmc~r kv ~Fnµme ^*~ Won M 4M ~ ~ W

+ w0M Awmn~maEw¶ ^©0rmm~=m 4m «µh=QnC~ . «

¢A'Cf uSe ¥? mch¢mµn Wn¥C4rm. 0.Qe'b©¢ ¢hm¢cg ¥.1cq pkcw¢ wm~ m ? 1¢q.

·

"pm µ—^0* e^ '^ Bx MaC ~^ 64 4Ftnm G~w na
h<me com mc Y¶ Xv $¢¢o^c c«ms m ~«¢?

m'E7(HwU?E$%i'HK!'±.'fz;|

2

15



5/19/2021

Decay Resistance

· Fibrex
material will
not rot or
decay.

· Fibrex
material is
impervious to

$g=! termites.
E' '
..... ,. ...., The Fibrex Material Story E

3

What is Fibrex® Material?

· The raw Fibrex material pellets are then
co-extruded with an all-weather capstock
that will not chip, peel or blister.

· Beautifully contoured extruded shapes are
used to construct the windows.

" 'I 4 , ),,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ii 1

16



5/19/2021

What is Fibrex® Material?

· Fibrex material is a composite made of
40% reclaimed wood fibers and 60%
thermoplastic polymers.

· Heat and pressure lock wood fiber and
thermoplastic polymers together to act as
one material.

E=!
=

The Fibrex Material Slcxy

/

I
',,,1./".

,aZ,;):j
5

6

17



5/19/2021

i}?j'::!S¶",|",'"!g"l'
' t a , h|,: ,h

, P , . L . " I ' ii " .j;'jU, ;,' .q,-: .,·- .t :" -:"-.1', ,, ::: .
_, , ·,'t4t, I. " " : --Ski- ' ·.: t' ; '
¢:',1 i,%. t,.' ,; ,, ,, ".Ei, !'r|t, :
tC:'i G , ·. ' ':- 't . i ,., fj,¶;j ' :' ',

" ;
A k'

A

:'|,!i||

h ·

7

, ,'!tig¶'sE"$nz!

b

I

IHm ,

L

' F

p T '

4

t

i

p " . 4 Z
t g

D r ,

m & ' t

" ^ "

m « ¶ "

Q'";j',,| S
":'1 -m "1'\
""i:' ':'

'% -
r

. ' " A

V · , ' V

"" _ | · i , I
' ' t

h
M " I r

" . i . r

t

, · " I '. Ii b

— P

, eJ

°'N"t"m

7Ft 1VGK

r
=:m *'== .

¶
—r'"4 -

.

m

'! '
i

I

~ ,

¢

s#.[%',T"s#'"Zi5%, _ "

Ik W "== m +

G Hp-

. f '
Z ,, /si

I',.y,
hj m4i rO

?,,,,!1
?(:'y'}j I! :
¢ ¶T:wr4 K

'i!:-!t!iq y"'
:;?u7 37"- "",i

7y

'I
P

-!mq$ .'

- t I
, t · r

I,
K -" - " u L " . I

1
i i IL .
I ? r

a
_ ~

b

r ' '

—
^ · -

' j"j't.';j i'

' ZJ' " "'
— g L ,- :';:

F 4 I '1"1

I

" N ' p ¶ I

I jN u , . . .'
"b, '", F I ." ,, '

1E=m
" " m '+ '. !

r tI »
I ·

" - % I

r
\ . J :· , , .

L
I

;,:,'5,, -;," ,':

' \ " ,', -,1
) , m t i m ' I '

. i t " '

- Ik - ·

" i
. I a- , t

E k
i

'fC_tk t

" ,!"l ·.'1
-W - I

r"

2.' 'gi
'Pt w *

8

18



5/19/2021

9

10

19



5/19/2021

'

&
I -

r -

t

I

_

FEMt ' '" ""' .1 3,, 'p!|L'], I !, .., -' 7','· ;.'1

:,!
"!1"
?Z'\

'a,
't,
: L

'ig
i

, ¶ , "
11

12

2Q



5/19/2021

;

P"

· rP.
b

r

I) I
i

P

f.
i:

kj

k!
B
.=
Er
EE
m
pm

g

, ., ...

G

· " 'C

" 0 )

/

B,r m~—:;U-e..' .

13

21



{7 ? CONSTRUCTION

U"3:e-'l s:9/ MANAGEMENT

Laurelmont Wood and Paint Comparison

Accurate 1st Street Pacific Western Pilot Prestige

' ' Line Cost Line Cost Line Cost Line Cost Line Cost

wood Base Bid (Unit Cost with "Assumptions" $231,675.36 N/A $122,460.82 $124,337.00 $124,927.00

,
Paint Base Bid , N/A $197,940.00 $166,919.67 $201,500.00 $147,750.00

Wood and Paint Base Bid Contingency $81,086.38 $69,279.00 $101,283.17 $114,042.95 $95,436.95

(35% - adjustable)

Wood and Deck project Total with

, $579,980.74 $390,663.66 $439,879.95 $368,113.95Contingency

Selected Wood Options TBD TBD TBD TBD

Selected Paint Options TBD TBD TBD TBD

Time and Material for additional work (Per Man Hour) ., $120.00 $55.00 $69.50 $55.00 $45.00

kj
bj



(1joLj$ 66/1Fl 86] OS/OS jgds SI ', ' ·;
> : L " . I CJ UJ CJ m ,

0 'I ' '
'n m ssa»e uoqs sa ||Ej aujnssV,, I", j,i o In cj d
E K ', ,- CJ Kt CJ CJ .
o E "m: jejol L61 · Aauutµp , ·'4 ' cj r· do la .'
'i: ._ uS i " L ,' r-t a in in -
8 -L 'j| U h i" KT" Ln" CD" oZ "'

l} auo scLj auioq tpea aujnssV0 '1¢ , , ·r in ·-1 rq a '
,. " In ·Ub U'b ·U)juled ?u!snoH dej Aaljujµt3 },' t- "

' ' I t
b

.' ;1 ,

.
I(siseq p3pa3u SV) ' "I u

Kr >

Z ] ·1 P°°" " ; 12 2 2 Iii 'I'
cl. = w ayl sjaauj |ejauj dj3LjM sdej ' '. t' f- 0- f- f- I . I.'.
O u Aauump uo |cpll| 3u!y|ne3 · t, , 'i , '

, P il( 7,

/ " -- i 1L G(dej dot jeo> ' " " uu 8 ;, 'i' C
" I CP "4 'i I GU

puo33$ + jeoj T + Dlu!jd 1[M) .- th d ,rf ', S

" ^juo "ej 1nn\/'ol 'aP a g Sd g !',1 ;? '· -' S X
m I, . uj m" A a ' F , ' 4)

Gol jeoj ju!ed puo:)aS ,. - , ·4 p4 h m 0'| " t ,—L ~

+ Aijunumoj glu(jd jjn,g ," ": I: t7, ? # 2 : ·' q
P ,

"." 'I,'" """ r " i h rj 2(sdw:j dm '" :1'j 7 IT 2 S @ a,
mi ltu0ll!µpe q Aiiumuum , t! o la 8 d i "" "" c' u "

jem j, + sdn doj Qwj'd '; ,, i,'! 'a W . g? k IT 3 Q El" :
·,. :·: 1^ eQ CJ Lil '·" 4' .a N O =S X IM -t Aijunumm aujµd lod$) ' ,:'1 & g 8 2 :· ft :% u = x

# '|'N""' · i]' a S A" & :: $ggµ'" do± 1e¢ij pucenS · A|uO sd<j ' j'i' m v' Ln Vb '" ' = c e w t
· ,, , k Q O m Z b

" " doi lid aulµd jjnj ' PIG oseg j - ;r,· " # m m
a e .. ,,-,, ,1t , ' " g £.
6. E . ,- : It Bit
d E (sieog Z + sdej doj auj|jd . ' " " " g; 8 : ' ' 't

VJJ " i Q ID , CO

jjng + Al!unujujo3 auj|jd jods t;. , ,.:: ,ri ch O zrS 'i' 3 r 3
F m sde:j 't P * h": sj GS ,', 4 El x
EB m ' d is m" " m aj

G" doj uo A|ud aLLl!jd IN lR!N\ - ,- I Cl tri 3 A t .J
:t ·.

jeoj |euo!l!ppe + P!8 aseg .'. q :' S t: = m . :'ij 7'
' ' Y t

1, '('

, i i 'S £
.0mP In

(jeoj I + Sdej doj 3u'|'d :-1 t' S; G 8 8 "I T V -C . Z
2'? '" ' ,1 ,ri K C5 Cji I Q" " o cl)

< jjn,t + At!unuj[u(» aujljd lodS) " -" , m q cj d i' ¥ 3 g E

' "" t :- ° k' X' ', ' ' 3 2 Sm Ajuo sdej /2 ,.e2 ""' R S A G 0j ' & Gd ¥,
doj liq oUjjjd (Im + p!8 3sed 'l ' cn Vb 1^ UN ' e cc

J - :"} ' ', N

|'1 "' _'" ,1 . . r
t p

": 'i; :' "" E ! mi g.L(sjeojZ +awtjd IM |,1 S 8 S a a Z'i 'I . EoZ',;3

u Ajuo sdej dojjeo' S! Tu e S § 2 ' .' g%'izbz: XN puo33s ppe 'lco3 auo p!q 3sc¢ 11' ¢1 :i m" <" D ' ·1 ' c o m. ~ 2 '¢0
I!

k ' .' t3 Ci r-l DO O U m ~ CO a.
, rq r4 rq .·1 I m 'D = 4j Cl1U!ed 'Ajuo scjc3 doj auj!jd jjng j t.: q^ w 1^ 1^ , :j c Cl = u

IK ,1 '. ' i'9 "u
t , ,b .. ,, . 04

CI I ' , . ' ' LnW
g 0 ' =

" ' " " "' 8 " " I 'L C " 4CL cj m Ci ' . : G
" A (jeoj T + aljjjld ||M| I ' kn K O cl , ' ' '" '1| :E q 0

°1 I 2 'i:k = " jeoj auo juied oil " S? 8 S 8 :; .'i '/,' p " Er b

g " A ' "t -A ei >. ^ ' ·, · o T Sa S uayi A|uo sdej doj a(u|jd ||n;l i,, - ej d c) « D ' -:r ,j1" o u u
Q TJ ' ' : r4 r·j r-j +m " .q ' ClO VI Q)

m - i if, in 4^ v3 Vb ' "' 1,f! :;1' .E a:
m " ; i "0

i .2 h ' ' ,'] , : q '
P-

'p ' g , U¶, ra

: " '· ' ),,1 I" 8 m 6 b m

· I, 8 :2 f 8 P" ,. ,, i"i 'feZS@
< ('1'°' Z+ au'!'d lodS) j:j- e & g :ti ';' ', ¢1 I 3 'G - c #' ·~
rq Ajuo SCJC3 dot ol jeoj I' m ··q CJ ¢D ' ' -· ,-', k,, p = m " " C,(' d a O O "' "' " 0 9!'Eab'i6 "

pumas ppe U3l{j Meris «ea ' m d Ci Ln s' N' t E m t ," 3 a
" " " ' " 'I i ', mF§

' ii " a .C
6j

~

:j ' , S "
', 8 # 8 8 ' ' u?gu(sIeojZ + ·ujyd jjnj) ' g % " g .i ' '- :'s%Su

a "°""°"""""""' ' 3 ;' 3 S !' ' i Zc€zU "pIle Ajµnujtuoj auj!jd IIM 4 m m m ' g m :j q m :5
i" " "' " " I % ?2:"

Z n' , '· ~ %4, , a

. J
" " I": " I ' .O W TD

+" Ql! C C V¶ = U)
P t' t C CE " h ' ' I- 'U ·— " t; mI'7 8 " SB e ', , . ii: ·J E '6 .G, 0

" " (jro:j T * 0ujµd m) ." 4ri O ' td'p , , U m C 0' E
e E dr d m 1" ' 3 i¶ 'n a- aj ,·2 E 2 lco3 0lj'O tujed .A M ^L "a N "1 ."' , .In w .d a

' ? """^'""""°'"""""' F E f q E :" t "jl I !i E'E !
"' ii C " ¶g ,. " "

, ,,i" " ) " '' q t , Vb ra

" r,, ,n d d ', , ' ,1' , · Z 8 ,0 gb

< (sjEojZ+auj|jdjodS) " 2 a g Z ' : ,'. '! 1 %·EEU. U, ... 0 D , ,- , 8c'3uk >C" ""'"°"""' """' t Z Z R" g [i ' ':,; '. u'gEF8
'i " " " " 3 bj ' seguE
't 'y , I ·' " " E

jeoj T iuted pue 3Uj!jd lodS Yi ,!" " " '" ' ]' t:

(uqw'na) "uc|||!n\ 13 S 8 8 k,e, 'k?. rv'
" D cn a d G ,i7 ..,1 I m 3?

E 16 umjallS jajnpejnuelN lu!ed ·1¢ ·t ¶t d in , r a aj
0

'_ Qj ~ m m U'b n i E ,t· "i' Q) Qjm V) $ajejjns 7 " " " " t,, ,a. n ' r- # r-l >. ' .W w "
uj m CJ < 0 " I I m ¢0

~ ~ N ·m v ' , 1 cja mpagpads ju!ed pue dajd ,Tb 4h v' " ' I · ' ,

pig asea , ') .

. ,
' g "" t

C i, C 'I E . E C ·' G k .£

'op·"uo' ' 1 i ) i )1" ! i ) i i)I,,' ! i ) ) ),. 1 i ) i--,1), ! i ,) i P"' ) i ) ) l'):! ) ))
~ 6.P " td ' hr bd ~

Cl ' O :.' CP D O O Q) "D= ap
= · i _ = ' = '_ _ Gn
m - ' a. . 1k ,' el el ,' cl In m

: ,: m

23



Laurelmont project Paint Bid Comparison -1/20/21

, Pacific Western Painting & . . . .Accurate / 1st Street Painting . pilot Painting & Construction Prestige Paint & Decorative
Construction

197 Total Units

Base Bid

Prep and paint specified surfaces 197,940.00 $ 166,919.67 $ 201,500.00 $ 147,750.00

Paint Manufacturer Sherwin Williams (Duration) $

Spot prime and paint 1 coat

project Contingency Amount 35% $ 69,279,00 $ 58,421.88 $ 70,525.00 $ 51,712.50

% of Base Bid

Total Project costs $ 267,219,00 $ 225,341.55 $ 272,025.00 $ 199,462.50

Base Bid + 35% Contingency

. 5-10% of con tract value 15%Mobilizahon/Down Payment Costs None None
(Negotiable) ($22,163.00)

. $500,00 10%Re-mobHization Costs None $1,500.00
(N egotiable) (14,775.00)

Base Bid Includes

Trench below grade when applicable to paint, then backfill confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

Project consists of wood trim and fascia only. No siding or

:stucco is included. confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

Pool building and pool trellis are Included (no siding or stucco) confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

Wrought iron paint at homeowner entrance gate is to be

included confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

Satellite cables are to be removed from the building to paint the

wood behind it. Homeowners are responsible for reinstallation confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

i3 fterwards

Benches located on Primrose are included confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

Wood will be painted the same color as it is currently (no color
confirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

change)

Pressure wash and proper preparation is needed prior to paint canfirmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

Sampling of paint specs and finish of one unit (front only) Is to f .

lbe completed prior to production starting cqa irmed confirmed confirmed confirmed

If termite infested wood Is discovered, termite compa ny' [s to be

contacted Immediately to address before area can be painted confirmed confirmed confirmed please confirm this is included

Optional Items ' " "' " "- "
F

$98,970.00 $50,212.33 $44,325,00
Apply second coat (Duration) , . . 73,000,00

(In @dd|uon to base IM) (In addition to base bid) $ (In addition to base bid)

. . $118,765.00 $289,216.13 $265,000,00 $162 "25.00)Full prime and paint one coat (Duration) , t, 'j'
(In odd\ticm.to base bid) (In replacement of base bid) (In replacement of base bid) (In addi 'on to K3$c bid)

Full prime and paint one coat top capsl wall caps only $3,545-QQ $33,057,65 $29,550
(Duration) (Paint is Included In the base bld) (In addition to base bid) (In addition to base bid) $6,000.00 (In addition to the base bid)

$1,420,00 $34,189,98 $6,500.00 $8,865.00
ApplySecond coatto Caps / Wall tops only (Duration) , .

(In addition to base btdj {In addition to base bid) {In addition to base bd) (In addition to the base bid)

Full prime and paint second coat to Caps / Wall tops only $4,965.00 $42,132.98 $49,250
(Duration) (In addition tcj base bid) (In addition to base bid) (Is thL: in addition to the base bid?}

$78,55 $250

Chimney Cap housing (Tall - Difficult Access) each (metal) $ 350.00 Confirmed, no price difference between $150,00 Confirmed, no price difference between

Chimney c"p hc'ljsinR' Chimney cap housings
$78.55 $250

Chimney Cap housing (Short - Easy Access) each (metal) S 200.00 Confirmed, no price difference between $120.00 Confirmed, no price difference between

Chimney' 'ap hc'usiry;s chimney cap housims

Utility doors will be painted on an as needed basis perpair $ 75.00 $ 59.05 $ 70.00 $ 300.00
(Exterior and return side only)

Homeowner front entry doors wIll be painted on a request basts $
75.00 $ 100.30 $ , 120.00 $ 175.00

(Doors are notlncluded in base bid)

24



=Te ; c'onstruc'i"1on
'uW*! MANAG EM FNT

Stripping Entry Doors (Exterior Side)
$550.00 each door $500.00 each door $410.00 $275.00 each door

(Doors are not Included Jn base bld)

Homeowner garaCe doors wIll be painted on a request basis $ j e,

(Doors are not included In base bid) 12".¢10 $ 165.48 $ 130.00 , 200.CK)

Stripping Garage Doors (Exterior Side)
$97S.00 each door $500.00 each door '$580,00 $350.00 each door

(Doors are not Included In base bid)

Nq ddditiannl cent $1.97 per lineal foot NO Mditionalcost to paint gutters $200

palm homeowner rain gutters (per unit} D'Gm not Include ¢leanine oUt the $1.57 perlinealfoot to clean out prior

. |nclude3 clcaNnC out the gutter;Rutters to oaint $90.00 per unit to clean Rutter$
Uamtns$f.55 per sqrt

$2.50 pct SctFt(xpot prme arid one Wood repair is $69.50 per hour + Separate quote wIth FLO. directly

. cmt finish) material + 20% markupPaint homeownertrelhs . $8.00 per SqFc
$3.50 per ScjFt (full prime and cine coijt $4.50 per SqFt (pricc may vary

finkh) Page 2; Item #1- the "initial approved dependlnj' on Qcep work needed)

pricing" is $2.99/sqft+T&M. Can you

t'ilnitn dui/'t?
Spot prime md paint icom (A-lOO) $ 175,500.(10 N/A

Appjy $ccQnd CQOt (A-l®) $ 63,000.CK) N/A

Full prime and paint 1coat(A·l00) $ 236,000.00 N/A

Second coat to apsl walltoµs oMY (A·110) $ 6,500.00 N/A

Removal of Mils, hooks, sctem, $taptes, etc. Irduded included Included Included

Time and Material Rafe pet man hour -$55,00 $69,50 $55.00 per man hour $45.00 per man hour
$72.00 pe'kalkjl1

Ex-ade'd tems c"z=wEm'"—"m"s '*

wood sIding (contractor [$ responsible for touchups if stucco Is
not properly masked/protected). No action

Buildin& stucco (contractor Is responsible for touchups It stucco
If not p'ape"ly masked/pmCmed1, Nq action

pool wrought Iron No action

no charge
Hommjwner gutters (optional price to be provided) . No Charge No action

Does not include cleaning out gutters
lndMdunl quote to ije prpviSed to Indlvidual quote to be provided to

Homeowner trellis (optional price to be provided) . . ' ··- F., ' · -'--' · ' No action
homeowner dirc¢tiY -' homeowner dlrectly

' p g i t 0 i ,"¢ :'"".;:7"'\';-', . -1'.:pRiject Total . ' . "-, '?':'S'u',:-' N&E':"1'- ,, "";"?. '-, i'ft I'. s. T' '- "" "-'!-:?l"'%" :"' ' 'r: 'S':;-- , " '"'· '. · , ..' '- ' ". *·T ', ...4 '

!\ccurate Pacific Western Pilot Painting Prestige
(Ftrst Street)

Stucco: N/A N/A N/A N/A

Wood: 4 years 5 years 3 Years 5 Yedrs
Warranties

Metal: 2 yea'rs 3 years 2 Yeats 5 yce!!5

Copper: N/A N/A N/A N/A

posting homeowner notices prlorto work beginning Yes Yes Yes Yes

Was proposal submitted on time? Yes Yes Yc3 Yes

. Confirmed - No additbna! costs to meet Confirmed - No aadltionai costs to meet Cmhrmed - No additionai casts to Confirmed - No additional costs to meetjf addotlonal paint [s needed to meet Sherwin Williams Spec per , , ,
Sherwin WiltWms gec's if bid 1% under Sherwin Wilhams spec's If bid Is under meet Sherwin Willinms spec's if bid 15 Sherwin Williams spec's If bid Is undetwh3t has bemn estimated, how will this be handled?

CsFmMed ' "ititnat"d nndrtmtimM ritimatrd
Approximate job Duration (weather permitting and full

3 morlthq 4to 5 months 79 WorkinC Days, 18 Week
cooperation of residents ' .

None listed, please provide If there is on
Bid price explratlon .4/30/2021· - 3/30/2021 90 days from 12/23/20

¢xpiratjon.

Notes/Questions/Comments

25



Laurelmont HOA

Wood Components - Bid Form - Attachment A

Ciommunity ,UnR d

- Wood Component SZe Lengih "
(Assumption) .Measure-

Fascia 2X10 974 1 LnFt

Fascia Shadow Board 2x6 2157 1 LnFt

Gable Fascia 2X10 410 1 LnFt

Gable Shadow Board 2x6 1286 1 LnFt

Gable jamb 2x8 24 I LnFt

Window Trim 2X4 716 1 LnFt

Window Trim 2X6 123 1 LnFt

Windciw Trim 2X8 24 1 LnFt

Bay Window Trim 2x6 93 I LnFt

Bay Window Fascia 2X10 52 1 LnFt

Corner Trim 2x2 20 1 LnFt

Corner Trim 2x4 374 1 LnFt

Corner Trim 2X6 8 1 LnFt

Ga te Trim 1X2 8 1 LnFt

Gate Trim 2x4 34 1 LnFt

Gate Trim 2X6 82 1 LnFt

Gate Trim 2XB 95 1 LnFt

Entry Door Trim 2X4 72 1 LnFt

Entry Door Trim 2x6 26 1 LnFt

Entry Door Trim 2x8 8 1 LnPt

Walt Caps 2X6 48 1 LnFt

Wdl Cjds 2x8 215 1 LnFt

Wall Caps 2x10 41 1 LnFt

Belly Band 2X10 345 1 LnEt

GaraRe la mb 2X8 146 1 LnFt

Garaee Trim 2x6 644 1 LnFt

Garaµ Trim 1x4 8 1 LnFt

Soffit Trim 1X2 12 1 LnFt

Wall Trim 1x2 30 1 LnFt

Wall Trim 2x4 21 1 LnFt

Wall Trim 2x6 46 1 LnFt

Wall Trim 2X8 8 1 LnFt

Potshelf Trim ·2X12 56 1 LnFt

Potshelf Trim 2X10 234 1 LnFt

Potshelf Trim 2X6 133 1 LnFt

Chim ney Trim 2X10 48 1 LnFt

Chimney Trim 2X6 94 1 LnFt

Radius Trim 2x4 10 I LnPt

Radius Trim 2X6 8 1 LnFt

Meter Closet Trim 2X4 72 1 LnFt

Arch Trim 2X6 10 1 LnFt

Rafter Tail (2X6X3) 2x6 3 1 LnFt

Rafter Tail (2X8X3) 2X8 6 1 LnFt

Frieze Block 12x4) 2x4 1 1 LnFt

Frieze Block (2K8x3) 2x8 3 1 LnFt

Trim 2X6 16 1 Lnft

Trim 2X8 8 1 LnFt

Trim 2X10 32 1 LnFt

&6 ent'y post 6x6x16 (each · 2 Each

13ondo Each 102 Each

Corbel Ends Each 3 Each

Per Man Per Man
Time and Material Rate TBD

Hour Hour

Stucco Texture Repair - - 1 SqFt

OF #1

Acajeete

UnitCost Per Exmndecl

One Unitof Cost for

Mc03Ure CtemmuMty

S34.sq $33,603.00

517 25 $37.208.25

$34-50 $14,145.00

$17.25 522.183.50

5138.00 $3,312.00

$17.25 $12,351.00

$17 25 $2,121.75

$17-25 5414.00

$34.50 $3,208.50

$51.75 $2,691.00

$34-50 $690.00

$34.50 $12.903.00
$34.50 $276.00

$17.25 $138.00

$25.87 5879.58

$25 87 $2,121.34

$34-50 53,27750

$25.87 $1,862_64

$25.87 $672.62

$25-87 $205.96

$25.87 51.241_76

$25.87 $5,562 05

$25.&7 $1.060.67

$29.57 510.201.65

$34-50 S5.037.DC

$25-87 $16.660.28

$25 87 $206.96

$17.25 $207.00

$17-25 $517.50

$17.25 $362.25

$17,25 $793.50

$25.87 $206.96

$34.50 $1.932.00

$3450 $8,073,00

$25-87 $3,440.71

$25.87 51.241.76

$25.87 52.431.78

$69.00 $690.00

$69.00 $552.00

$25.87 $1,862-64

$27.60 $276 00

$17.25 $5175

$17 25 $103.50

$17.25 S17 2S

$17.25 $51 75

534-50 $552.00

$34 SO $276.00

$34-50 $1,104.00

$2,208.00 54.416 00

$69 00 57,038 (JO

S414.00 $1,242.00

$120.00

$75.00

OF #1 WindsorOne

P3CpEc Western

Unit Cost Per Extended Unit Cost per Extended

One Unit of Cost for One Unit of Ccst for

Me?5lkc Ccmmunity !Vlc3FLtte Community

$16 S2 $16.090 48 $24 23 523.600.02

$11.91 $25,689 87 $15.35 $33.109 95

$16.52 $6,773-20 $24 26 $9.946.60

$11.91 $15.316 26 $15.35 $19,740.10

$15.27 $36648 $20.68 $496.32

$9.03 $6,465.48 $11-18 $8,004.88

$11-50 $1.414 SO $14.92 $1,835.16

$13,80 $331-20 $19.30 $463.20

$11-55 $1,074.15 $14.96 $1.391,28

$17.01 $884 52 $24.63 $1,280.76

57.31 $146.20 $8.27 $165.40

$9,05 $3,384.70 $11.20 $4,188-80

$12.95 5103.60 $16.65 $133-20

57,32 $58.56 $7-06 556 48

S9a2 S32Q28 $11.51 $391.34

$11.60 S95l2q $14.98 $1,228.36

$13.16 $1,250 20 $18.73 51,779 35

59.23 $6611.56 511.33 $815-76

$11.95 $310 7Q $15.37 5399.62

$14-71 5117 68 $20 80 $166 LLD

$12 17 5584.16 $15.65 5751.20

$13.86 SZ979 90 $1939 54,168.85

$17.19 5704 79 $24.74 $1,014.34

$16-56 $5.713.20 $24.27 58,373.15

513.08 $1,909 68 $18-67 $2,725 82

$11.35 $7309-40 $14.82 $9,54LI.Q8

$9,00 S72 DO $8-97 $71.76

$7.22 $86-64 $6-76 581.12

56,57 $197 10 $6ao $192.00

$9.81 $205 01 $11.72 $246.12

$11.68 5537.28 $15.12 $69552

$14.71 $117 68 $20.00 $160.00

519.44 $1.088-64 528.52 $1,597-12

516.59 $3,882 06 $24,30 $5,686 20

$12.06 $1,603 98 $15.45 52,054 85

516 82 $807-36 $24.66 51,183 68

$12.11 $1,138.34 $15.50 $1.457 00

$27.01 5270.10 n/a See DF#1

532-36 $258 88 N/A See DF#1

$9-23 $664-56 511.33 $815 76

530.46 $304.60 N/A See DF#1

$31-29 $93 87 $35.53 S106S9

$35-00 $210-00 $40.61 5243.66

$25.54 $25 54 529.42 $29.42

$26.20 $78-60 $32.17 $96-51

$14.39 5230 24 517.65 5282-40

$16.73 5133 84 $22 70 5181 60

51&,00 $576 00 $2S.S3 $816.96

$1,050.67 $Z101_3Ll N/A See DF#1

$6136 56,258.72 N/A See DF#1

5200 83 $602.49 N/A See DF#1

$69.50

$11.75

OF #1

Pilo

Unit Cost Per Extended

One Unit of Cost for

M=ure CommuMty

$21 DO $20,454 00

$10.00 $21,570 00

$22 00 $9,020.00

$10 DO $12,860 00

$22 00 $528 DO

$10.00 $7,150.00

$11.00 $1.353 OD

$13.00 $312.00

$11.00 $1,023.00

$14.00 $728 00

$8.00 $160.00

$10.00 $3,740.00

$11.1)0 $88.00

$7.00 $56 (JO

59.00 $306 00

$11_00 5902.00

$13,00 $!.235 QC!

$11.00 5792.00

$10.00 $260.00

$13.00 5104-00

$10.00 5480 00

$13.00 $2.795.00

$14 00 5574.00

517.00 $5.865 DO

$23.00 $3.358.QQ

$13,00 $8,372-00

$8.00 Sea ClO

$7.00 $84 CO

$7.00 $210.00

$9-00 5189-00

511.00 $5(15 00

$13.00 $104-00

$16.00 $896.00

$15.00 $3,510 ClO

511.00 $1.463-00

$21.00 $1.008-00

$11,00 $1.034.00

$32.00 $320.00

$22.00 $176.00

$10 ClO S72dao

$32.00 S320.d(j

5220.00 5660 00

$230-00 $1,380 OCl

$17.00 $17.00

$25.00 $75.00

$12.00 $192 00

$13 OD $104.00

$15.00 $LI8O.OQ

$380.00 $760.00

$50.00 $5.100-00

5290.00 $87Q.Q(J

$56 00

OF El

Prestige

Unit COSt Per Extended

One Unit d Cost for

Measure Community

$15.00 Sic,61clc'j

$15.00 $32.355AJCl

$17 00 56.970.00

$17.00 $21.362.00

$12.00 $28&00

$8.00 $5,728 00

Sid-ck) $1,230-00

$12.00 $28&00

$10-00 S930.®

$12-00 $624 00

$8.00 $160.00

$10-00 53,740.00

$12-00 596.00

S6.00 $48 00

$7.00 5238-00

S8.qd 5656-00

$9.00 Sss5.00

$8.00 5576.(10

$9.00 $234.00

$10.00 580.00

$7.00 5335.00

$8-00 $!.720.00

$9.00 $369,00

$12.00 $4,140,00

$22.00 $3.212.00

$12-00 $7,728,00

$8.00 $UL0U

$8.00 S9s.oe

$6.00 $180.00

$7.00 $147.00

$8.00 $368,00

$9.00 $72.00

$16-00 5896.00

$14-00 $3.276.00

$12.00 $L596.00

$10-00 $480.00

$16 00 $1.504 00

S28.DD $280.0(1

$32.00 5256.00

$8.00 5576,00

S6.00 $60,00

$18-00 554.00

$20.00 $120.00

$12.00 sn.oo

514.00 $42.00

$8.00 $128.00

$9.00 $72.00

$10.00 $320.00

$250-00 $500.00

$45 00 $4,590.00

$55.00 $165.00

$1&00 .

t'j
C$'\

a
W



Stuccc System Repair - - 1SaFt
wood Sid¶hf (1!Appiicable) - - i 1 LnFt

TotaEs

$135.00

Si3-80

$23L675.36

530.00

$19.21

$l?Z%0 82 , ,$161,564.82 5124,337.06

$25-00
S3OJOQ

$124,9?7.00

Accurae

Additional Options

'of shelf vvaterproofing/repair Each TBD Each $950.®

Cost to Replace Full Chimney Each TBD Each S659.1x)
Cap (OF #1 orbetter)

Cost to Replace Full Chimney Each TBD Each S75CUJO
cmp (WEndsorONE)

"Community may decide to replace all Chimney Caps

""Option -Cbstto perfimm a PROBING inspection prior to project start and No Charge if
pmviide a workable matN per unitjbuilding awarded Pmject

Padhc W=tem

$L834A3

$2,152.18

$2312.37

Pdo't

$900.00

$425.00

Ss7o.co

Presthe

$1,675.00

""Option · Gos: Id perfiroma VISUALtnspectbn pnor to pmjm san end

pruviOe a workable matrix per Unit/butrdW

$9,791.64 I S2S'55AQ

t

. .

$5,057.00

kj
~J



Run Date: 05/19/2021
Run Time: 5:07 pm

Laurelmont Community Assn

CCR History Report

Detailed Report by Street Address

Pepperwood
148 Pepperwood Thomas Liebl

, CCR Code# 1 ] MTN - Maintenance

Lot/Unit #: 035 Account #: 145521435 )

Active Ty'pe Create Request Closed Next Action
YES Violation 05/04/2021 N/A NONE

Summary: Tree Maintenance

Detailed Description

CC&Rs Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain...all portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris and maintained
Action to Resolve

Please trim the trees in your backyard. Thank you.

165 Pepperwood

- - -, CCR Code1 # 2_.i TRE - View Obstructions

Pamela Busansky Lot/Unit #: 048 Account #: 145504948 j

Active Type Create Request Closed Next Action
YES Violation 05/04/2021 N/A NONE

Summary: View Obstructions

Petailed Description
CC&RS Section 8.08. View Obstructions. No vegetation or other obstruction shall be planted or maintained upon any patio or balcony such
location or of such height as to unreasonably obstruct the view from any other Residence in the vicinity thereof.
Action to Resolve

Please maintain trees to be below 30 feet in height. Thank you.

Primrose
(42 Primrose

Saeed Amirinazari Lot/Unit #: 086 Account #: 217053086 :

# i " i CCR Code

—- MTN - Maintenance

Active TVpe

NO Violation
Create Request Closed Next Action

05/04/2021 N/A 05/10/2021 NONE

Summary: Christmas Lights

Detailed Description

CC&RS Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain...all portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris and maintained
Action to Resolve

Please remove Christmas lights from the tree in front of your home. Thank you.

TVpe

Note

Date Note

05/10/2021 Nieghbor has removed Christmas Lights.

|44 Primrose Darcy Lynn Morgenstern Lot/Unit #: 088 Account #: 145586188 'i

i # 1 ccr Code Active Type Create Request Closed Next Action
__. MTN - Maintenance NO Violation 05/04/2021 N/A 05/07/2021 NONE

Summary: Christmas Lights
Detailed Description
CC&RS Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain...all portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris Eind maintained
Action to Resolve
Please remove Christmas lights from the tree in front of your home. Thank you.

Ty'pe

Note

Date Note

05/07/2021 Per Homeowner, they belong to the tenant at 42 Primrose.

[49 Primrose 11851 Lambert LLC Lot/Unit #: 093
Account #: 145580393

1 28



Run Date: 05/19/2021
Run Time: 5:07 pm

Laurelmont Community Assn

CCR History Report

Detailed Report by Street Address

Primrose

49 Primrose 11851 Lambert LLC

CCR Code Active
# 2 MTN - Maintenance YES

Lot/Unit #: 093 Account #: 145580393

Type Create Request Closed Next Action
Violation 05/18/2021 N/A NONE

Summary: Please Replace Wood Fence

Detailed Description

CC&Rs Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain...all portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris and maintained
Action to Resolve

The Board has found fence maintenance to be Homeowner repsonsibility. Please replace the wood fence that is not harmonious with the
Association and please fill out an architectural application prior to beginning construction. Thank you.

I 54 Primrose Linda j Eddy Lot/Unit #: 098 Account #: 145591398 i

CCR Code Active Ty'pe
# 3 MTN - Maintenance YES Violation

Create Request

05/04/2021 N/A
Closed Next Action

NONE

Summary: Maintenance

Detailed Description

CC&RS Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain...all portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris and maintained
Action to Resolve
Please maintain the landscaping in the walkway to your front door. Thank you.

86 Primrose Ellen Story Dupuy Lot/Unit #: 118 Account #: 145561118

# 2
CCR Code

ARC - Inside and Outside Installations
Active Ty'pe

YES Violation
Cr,e,a,te Request

05/04/2021 N/A
Closed Next Action

NONE

Summary: Inside and Outside Installations

Detailed Description
CC&RS Section 8.06. Inside and Outside Installations. No exterior addition, change or alteration to any Residence shall be commenced without
the prior written approval of the Architectural Committee.
Action to Resolve

Call to Hearing for port a potty and unapproved work being done to exterior of home. Please contact Management to schedule. Thank you.

9 Primrose Kimberly Razi Lot/Unit #: 060 Account #: 145533760

CCR Code Active TyRe
# 2 MTN - Maintenance NO Violation

Cre,a,t,e Request Closed Next Action
05/04/2021 N/A 05/11/2021 NONE

Summary: Tree Maintenance

Detailed Description
CC&Rs Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain...all portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris and maintained
Action to Resolve

Please maintain the palm trees in your backyard. Thank you.

TVpe Date Note
Note 05/11/2021 Per Homeowner, palms have been trimmed.

Wi//owood

17 Willowood Jerry N Green Lot/Unit #: 135 Account #: 192926135

, 29



Run Date: 05/19/2021
Run Time: 5:07 pm

Laurelmont Community Assn

CCR History Report

Detailed Report by Street Address

Wi//owood
{17 Willowood Jerry N Green

. CCR Code# 2_ I' ARC - Inside and Outside Installations

Lot/Unit #: 135 Account #: 192926135 i

Active TVpe

YES Violation
Create Request

05/04/2021 N/A

Closed Next Action

NONE

Summary: Inside and Outside Installations

Detailed Description

CC&RS Section 8.06. Inside and Outside Installations. No exterior addition, change or alteration to any Residence shall be commenced without
the prior written approval of the Architectural Committee. '
Action to Resolve

Please remove the unapproved lattice attached to your home, Thank you.

|87 Willowood Torild Werner Lot/Unit #: 188
Account #: 145402188

CCR Code
. .# 1 MTN - Maintenance

Active Type
YES Violation

Create Request

05/04/2021 N/A

Closed Next Action

NONE

Summary: Tree Maintenance

Detailed Description
CC&RS Section 2.09 Repair and Maintenance by Owners. Each owner shall maintain.,.a1( portions of his Unit in a clean, sanitary and attractive
condition...it shall further be the duty of each Owner, at his sole expense, to keep the Restricted Common Areas free from debris and maintained
Action to Resolve
Please trim trees in backyard so it does not hang over common area property. Thank you.

, 30



Lam°e,h'nont
Comniunitv Association

Cl

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 22, 2021

To: Board of Directors

From: Management

subject: 51-53 Primrose Crack in Wall

Last year, the Homeowner at 53 Primrose reported a large crack in their wall which was
assumed to be caused by the unapproved work being done on 51 Primrose's patio.

On 5/6/21, an inspection was performed by Mr. James, Spectrum Property Services, and
Rayna with Otis HOA Management. It appeared that the Homeowner removed pavers and
replaced with tile after doing some irrigation work. There is a large gap between the tile and 53
Primrose. No exterior cracks showed. The Homeowner invited a structural engineer out, and
both the engineer and Spectrum were in agreement that the work done had not caused the
crack in 53 Primrose's wall. Mr. James advised that he has a similar crack in his wall due to
ground movement and possible soil slippage.

Please see the photos of 51 Primrose's patio on the following pages. Management looks to the
Board for direction on how to proceed.

31





))gl't)'i!")":j')))S)
y)i$l'l:'t!""j):'e?Eg 9'§'j'

,, '"""i"iff',) °:!:i!ii'!!!;'l;;:"g
,.· ' "- ".','";,"' ,'"""." |'%K!d%*? , .. ·d:i;":.'-l';'"jy : -"".;.

' " '""'0"' ' )ii,|r%i'¶s,';:'" ""vii' 'Jg "-'c:'
' '; ));?a:j'a,iy!i-:;!:A)1" iilu}:

. .

(

P

W

. .P .

, ' . . . .' " · :0 '

. , . . · . . . . P · - · . . "

' ' ° · ' " " ' ·.·.1 .' ' , : " "' " '· '
r · . r

. .

,. i4.

|j|:'Ugt":Fi""az"4::':""'""""""""'"'"""€":'""i6i"-'"!'""!'i¢"i'"idL§']i"""""""'"',aE4aEii""
e}!x8'"e$'i'ia E'i?e"" a3sh,. " """Y"---6.

,, '""i'", "'"'

j-u' iii '§j.)j ,, j,)/Ii,,,: ),I"t:, "):'

i)))')!i|))!)is!':)!j!i)ij))'),))!)1):"""')))',))')))))')))i'
,!", .:"""E'g.'a':'" °'9ii, ,.i5g'a:msg;%@:"" -- i,'·i.r7i '..'.,, ,,: M, x-'; i, ,, .,,' ,.'ig'a.g! · if · "-' '_':',, """" "
%::"""·-'Si ii?'g"""y ' uM:!'"""E!'[:i"ij '.F ~. %,,. ..,0, ..>4':9.,.



rayna@otishoa.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Tom James <tjames@tjames,net>
Monday, May 10, 2021 11:58 AM
Rayna Schonwit; josh Kersten
Scott Otis
New Note

Flag Status: Flagged

This stress cra,ck is in my master bedroom upstairs and is included to illustrate that cracking in 53 Primrose is similarly
due to settling and not activity of the neighbors. ,

Tom

[X m "

Sent from my iPhone

, 34



DATE: 5/19/21 TIME: 3:53 PM Laurelmont Community Association

AGED OWNER BALANCES: AS OF Apr. 30, 2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER SEQUENCE

Page: 1

*- Previous Owner or Renter
ACCOUNT# UN1T#

145404184 184

145413171 171

145414169 169

145415167 167

145424170 170

145426174 174

145448145 145

145452149 149

145460155 155

145468130 130

145482014 014

145482014 014

145501054 054

145505247 047

145511738 038

145515932 032

145521435 035

145524341 041

145525643 043

145526949 049

145545077 077

145546379 079

145548983 083

145566110 110

145571105 105

210174559 059

217053086 086

225385505 005

232102143 143

235663137 137

236774162 162

236774162 162

240872375 075

NAME/ADDRESS

Noreen Stacy Dunlap

Mark Cody

Michael Beverly

Elisha M Back

Brian J Salmen

Roberto Feliciano

Brian D Campbell

Darryl Arnold

Nancy A Watteyne

Susan Oshiro

Kiran Menon Vapalla

Sid Ross*

James T Mcnamee

Steven Button

Christine A Muzyka

Scott L Trustees

Thomas Liebl

Patricia Ann Jones 1991 Trust

Craig T Petrime Casey

Glen jeffrles

Brian Donald Emerson

Kraig D Margulies

Sabella Family Trust

jefferey M Veeder

Robert Lewis Williston

james E Day

Saeed Amirinazari

Meelad M Hadjeghaffari

Hamid Arshadi TTEE

David Sheri Wong

Brooke Granata

John Poor*

jacqueline Orloff

TOTAL:

CURRENT

0.00

0.00

0.00

479.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

504.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Over 15 OVER 45 OVER 75 TOTAL

0.00 0.85 0.00 0.85

479.85 0.00 .0.00 479.85

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

0.00 0.00 0.00 479.85

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

0.00 3474.47 0.00 3474.47

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

0.00 160.00 0.00 160.00

479.85 479.85 0.00 959.70

479.85 22.85 0.00 502.70

0.00 22.85 0.00 22.85

479.85 50.37 0.00 530.22

479.70 0.00 0.00 479.70

0.02 0.00 0.00 0.02

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

479.85 2.52 0,00 482.37

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

0.00 166.70 0.00 166.70

479.85 479.85 0.00 959.70

479.85 4699.92 0.00 5179.77

139.85 6635.89 0.00 6775.74

0.00 0.00 0.00 504.85

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

379.70 0.00 0.00 379.70

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

82.85 0.00 0.00 82.85

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

0.00 70.70 0.00 70.70

479.85 0.00 0.00 479.85

479.85 479.85 0.00 959.70

0.00 457.00 0.00 457.00

479.85 479.85 0.00 959.70

984.70 10199.27 17683.52 0.00 28867.49

35



DATE: 5/19/21TIME: 3:53 PM Laurelmont Community Association

AGED OWNER BALANCES: AS OF Apr. 30, 2021
ACCOUNT NUMBER SEQUENCE

Page: 2

* - Previous Owner or Renter

ACCOUNT 1/ UNIT # NAME/ADDRESS CURRENT OVER 15 OVER 45 OVER75 TOTAL

REPORT SUMMARY

CODI N/A DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT # CURRENT OVER 15 OVER 45 OVER 75 TOTAL

Al

02

14

ASSESSMENT 1200

NSF charges 1200

Balance Forward 1200

959.70 10199.27 1919.40 0.00 13078.37

25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00

0.00 0.00 15764.12 0.00 15764.12

GRAND TOTAI 984.70 10199,27 17683.52 0.00 28867.49

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

01200 Accounts Receivable

TOTAL

ELINQUENCY

AMOUNT

28867.49

$28867.49

36



DATE: 5/19/21 TIME: 3:10 PM Laurelmont Community Association

FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS - 05/19/21

Page: 1

35 Primrose
Kraig D Margulies
UnitlD: 145546379
PREPAID BAL: 0.00

DATE PAYMT AMT CHECK# DEP DT CODE N/A

030121 APPLY CHARGES Al

022821 1NIT LIAB BAL 14

032221 479.85 619233 032221 Al

040121 APPLY CHARGES Al

041921 340.00 2680650204 041921 Al

050121 APPLY CHARGES Al
050621 340.00 2684708079 050621 Al

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT BALAN'CE

ASSESSMENT 479.85 479.85

Balance Forward 6635.89 7115.74

ASSESSMENT (479.85) 6635.89

ASSESSMENT 479.85 7115.74

ASSESSMENT (340.00) 6775.74

ASSESSMENT 479.85 7255.59

ASSESSMENT (340.00) 6915.59

37



rayna@otishoa.com

From:

Sent:

To:
subject:

Roslynn Carter <krzycc@cox.net>
Sunday, May 16, 2021 4:27 PM
rayna@otishoa.com

Re: Pool Reopens - May 15

Flag Status: Flagged

Rayna,

Please pass on to the board members and Managers at Otis who voted against draining and refilling the pool and spa
with fresh water after one year should be ashamed of themselves. This is just disgusting! Especially knowing that both
were not in working order. 1 can only imagine what their houses must look like. 1 hope no one gets ill! Stupid mistake!

Roslynn Carter

I X|

On May 14, 2021, at 4:07 PM, Laurelmont Community Association <Messenger@associationvoice.com>

wrote:

X

POOL REOPENS SATURDAY, MAY 15

Laurelmont is pleased to announce that the pool and spa will be opening tomorrow, Saturday,

May 15, 2021!

The following rules are in place and need to be followed in order to keep the pool open:

· The use of pool and spa is for RESIDENTS ONLY.
· Capacity of the pool and spa is limited to 50% or below (22 people for the pool and one

family at a time for the spa).

· Maintain social distance
· Restroom use is limited to one household at a time.
· Recommend bringing your own disinfectant wipes to clean touchable surfaces before

and after use

, 38



rayna@otishoa.com

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:
subject:

rayna@otishoa.com
Tuesday, May 18, 2021 9:48 AM
'Rhett Savoie'
'Scott Otis'; 'Robert Duval'
RE: Laurelmont Community Association Fire Wall Issue

Thank you, Rhett! In the meantime, I will work on obtaining anything I can for your review.

Thank you,

Rayna Schonwit

otisi lOt'".
MANAGEMENT
23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215

Mission viejo, ca 92692
888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com
www.otishoa.com

We have moved offices! We are now at 23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215. Please update your records accordingly.

From: Rhett Savoie <rsavoie@surfdsi.com>

Sent: Monday, May 17, 20213:55 PM

To: rayna@otishoa.com

Cc: 'Scott Otis' <scott@otishoa.com>; Robert Duval <rduval@surfdsi.com>

subject: re: Laurelmont Community Association Fire Wall Issue

Rayna,

I apologize forthe delay, we are backlogged.

We would not be able to do a site visitfor2 weeks. In the mean time, if you can send a linkto the plans and the
previous engineer's report, or at least photos of the issue, then I can review and give pricing for our services.

Tha n ks, Rhett

|i|¶
From: rayna @otishoa.com <rayna@otishoa.com>
Sent: Monday, May 10, 20219:52 AM
To: Rhett Savoie <rsavoie@surfdsi.com>
Cc: 'Scott Otis' <scott@otishoa.com>
subject: Laurelmont Community Association Fire Wall Issue

Good morning Rhett,

, 39



lwork for Otis HOA Management and Scott Otis provided me your contact information. We took over a new community
on March 1, 2021 and there are some pending issues we are trying to look into. One of them includes a longstanding fire
wall issue. Please see the belowtext from an emailsent to me by one of the Board members:

"During ourjune 2019 property wide termite inspection, Accurate commented to a homeownerat 32 or 34
Pepperwood that the opening in the attic between their houses was a serious fire hazard and code
violation. We have wiring running from one house to anotherin a row, and there are definitely not fire walls in
between every unit. The Board (and our attorney) strongly suspect that in 1985, this was per code and exists

throughout the community.

The previous management company sent out two contractors, who only frightened the homeowner more, and
suggested the whole community could be fixed for a few million dollars. After that, our attorney recommended
a structural engineer to inspect the unit (he did) and then review Laurelmont's original building plans on file with
the county. That engineerdidn't getto the county before COVID shut offices down, and now has gone
completely non-responsive to us. The previous management company reported that the attorney has not been

responsive either about his recommended engineer disappearing on us.

We feel we can't just go in and seal up her attic hole, because the implication is that we are then falling into
having to correct this in many (if not all) of our homes, which would also involve some rewiring. We have to find
a qualified person to review our building plans/original certificates of occupancy and determine whether or not

we were built to code in 1985-1987-ish.

Now other owners have caught on to the situation, and complete lack of resolution, because either the 32 or 34
Pepperwood homeowner comes to nearly every meeting to ask in homeowner forum, and many of our
residents who attend meetings think we have a major fire code violation problem."

Is there any way you can assist us in looking at the plans for Laurelmont Community Association to help determine if
they were up to code and provide a report for us? Please advise; we would greatly appreciate yourassistance.

Thank you!

Rayna Schonwit

otisHoA

MANAGEMENT
23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215
Mission viejo, ca 92692
888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com
www.otishoa.com

We have moved offices! We are now at 23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215. Please update your records accordingly.

, 40



rayna@otishoa.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
subject:

Thank you, Mr. Cane.

rayna@otishoa.com
Monday, May 3, 2021 11:09 AM
dcane@linkline.com
'Scott Otis'; 'josh Kersten'
RE: 32/34 Firewall Issue Laurelmont

Rayna Schonwit
otisHoA

MANAGEMENT
23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215

Mission viejo, ca 92692

888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com
www.otishoa.com

We have moved offices! We are now at 231 20 Alicia Parkway Suite 21 5. Please update your records accordingly.

From: David Cane <dcane@linkline.com>

Sent: Monday, May 3, 202110:55 AM

To: rayna@otishoa.com

Cc: 'Scott Otis' <scott@otishoa.com>; 'josh Kersten' <josh@otishoa.com>

subject: re: 32/34 Firewall Issue Laurelmont

Hello.

Jessica was emailing Cardoso (the engineer), but he wasn't replying. As I recall, prior to that he said he needed
something from the City before he could prepare his written report but he was having difficulty because the City had
limited hours because of COVID.

You may want to try him once more before bringing in someone else. Here is the contact information I had for him:

Michael Cardoso, P.E.
Principal
Cardoso & Associates
Architectural & Structural Engineering Services
"Uncommon Architecture, Common Sense Engineering"

3317 Ramona Drive
Santa Ana, CA. 92707
714.926.6250
cardosoconsu|tinRcc@gmai|.com

David E. Cane, Esq.
Cane & Harkins LLP
17821 e. 17th Street

, 41



Suite 140
Tustin, CA 92780

(714) 573-8990
(714) 573-8999 (Fax)

Email: dca,ne@|ink|ine.com

Confidentiality Note: This email message, and any documents accompanying it may contain information which is confidential and/or
legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named on this email. If you are not the
intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this email information is strictly prohibited and the documents should be returned to Cane & Harkins LLP
immediately. In this regard, if you have received this email in error, please notify us by return email or by telephone immediately,
delete the email and all attachments and destroy all hard copies of same. Thank you for your cooperation.

From: rayna@Qtishoa.com [mailto:rayna@otishoa.com]
Sent: Monday, May 03, 2021 10:05 AM
To: dSan.e.@|ink|ine.con1
Cc: 'Scott Otis'; 'josh Kersten'
subject: 32/34 Firewall Issue Laurelmont

Good morning Mr. Cane,

We are looking into some pending issues Associa left for us. Please update me on the status of the longstanding firewall
issue between 32-34 Pepperwood. The last update [ have is from December following up with you about the report.
They never heard from Michael (who I am assuming is the structural engineer), and I am wondering if you recommend
looking into another structural engineer - we already have a contact who may be able to help us. Please advise where
we are at and what the next steps to take are to get this issue handled.

Thank you,

Rayna Schonwit

otisHo/",

MANAGEMENT
23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215
Mission viejo, ca 92692

888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com
www.otishoa.com

We have moved offices! We are now at 231 20 Alicia Parkway Suite 21 5. Please update your records accordingly.

, 42



rayna@otishoa.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
subject:

Good morning Michael,

rayna@otishoa.com
Monday, May 3, 2021 11:09 AM
cardosoconsultingcc@gmail.com
'josh Kersten'
Laurelmont Firewall Issue

I work for Otis HOA Management and we took over managing Laurelmont Community Association as of March 1, 2021.
We are working on looking into pending issues. The firewall issue has been longstanding, and the last update I have is of
the prior management company reaching out to you regarding a report you were writing. Please advise me of the status

of this and if this is something you can complete.

Thank you!

Rayna Schonwit

RtislaN'}
23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215

Mission viejo, ca 92692
888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com
www.otishoa.com

We have moved offices! We are now at 23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215. Please update your records accordingly.

, 43



LAURELMONT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
CONSENT CALENDAR

May 25, 2021

A. BE IT RESOLVED that the April 27, 2021, Executive Session Minutes of
the Board of Directors are approved as presented.

B. BE IT RESOLVED that the April 27, 2021, Regular Session Minutes of the
Board of Directors are approved as presented.

C. BE IT RESOLVED that the Financial Statements dated April 2021 are
approved as presented.

1
.

44



LAURELMONT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES
April 27, 2021

NOTICE OF
MEETING: Upon due notice given and received, the Executive Session meeting of

the Board of Directors for the Laurelmont Community Association was
held on Tuesday, April 27, 2021, at 6:00 pm via Teleconference.

ATTENDANCE: Tom James, President
Mark Walther, Vice President
Jessica Sandacz, Treasurer
Patrick Whitfield, Director at Large
Desmond Kasavan, Secretary '

Josh Kersten, Otis HOA Management
Rayna Schonwit, Otis HOA Management

CALL TO
ORDER:

DOCUMENTS:

Noting that a quorum was present, the Executive Session of the Board of
Directors meeting was called to order by President Tom James.

Management presented the Board with a "Membership Opt-Out Form"
which would allow Homeowners to "opt-out" of communications from The
Board and Management. It would remove their contact information from
current or future mailing lists. A Homeowner is welcome to opt back in by
sending a written request at any time. Mr. James motioned to approve
the "Membership Opt-Out Form". Mr. Walther seconded and by a vote of
4-1, the motion passed. Mr. Whitfield opposed the motion.

Mr. David Cane with Cane & Harkins LLP provided the Board with a draft
letter to 51 Primrose requesting the Homeowner schedule with
Management a site inspection of their patio for unapproved work that was
completed. This unapproved work may have caused a large crack in 53
Primrose's wall and needs to be inspected. Ms. Sandacz motioned to
approve the letter and Mr. Kasavan seconded. By a vote of 5-0 the
motion passed.

A revised Code of Conduct was presented to the Board with Fair Housing
language included. Ms. Sandacz motioned to approve the revised Code
of Conduct. Mr. Kasavan seconded and by a vote of 3-2 the motion
passed. Mr. Whitfield and Mr. Walther opposed the motion.

Laurelmont Community Association
Board Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021

Page. 1

45



THIRD-PARTY
CONTRACTS: The Board provided direction to Management to discontinue services with

Great Scott Tree Service. Management has been instructed to obtain
competitive bids from Harvest Landscape and two other vendors fortree
maintenance.

The Board discussed their disappointment with the level of service
provided by the pool vendor, Aquarius. They feel as though the pool is
not being properly maintained. The Board will review proposals for a new
pool vendor during the Regular Session.

HOMEOWNER
NON-COMPLIANCE:

Management provided the Board with the Compliance Report for their
review. All Homeowners found in violation of the Association's Governing
Documents have received notices via mail. Management will continue to
attempt to gain compliance and any continued violations will result in Call
to Hearing notices being sent out.

WOOD TRIM
REPLACEMENT
PROjECT: Mr. Justin Koch, the project manager for the wood trim project, and Marc

with Sherwin Williams, joined the meeting to answer any questions the
Board had about paint options. The Board discussed the options of using
full prime and one coat of paint versus spot prime and two coats of paint.

Per the last Board meeting, Mr. Koch will have Pacific Western paint the
pot shelf at 69 Willowood to assist the Board in deciding who they would
like to choose as a vendor. After the work has been completed, he will
present new information to the Board provided by the vendor.

DELINQUENCY
REPORT: The Board was presented with the Delinquency Report for the month of

March. Many of the Homeowners appeared to only be one month behind.
Management advised the Board that they will make attempts to contact
Homeowners and inform them that there has been a change in
Management and request they update their payment mailing information.

Management will contact the Association's Collection's Attorney to find
out which accounts are "with attorney".

PRIOR MANAGEMENT
COMPANY'S ACTION
LIST: Ms. Sandacz requested a status update on the 32-34 Pepperwood

firewall issue. Management stated they have not heard from the structural
engineer nor legal counsel. The Board provided direction to search for a
new structural engineer that can review the building code.

Laurelmont Community Association
Board Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021

Page. 2

46



ADjOURN:

ATTEST:

APPROVED:

There being no further business to come before The Board, Mr. James
motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:00pm. Mr. Whitfield seconded, and
by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

Respectfully submitted by Rayna Schonwit, Otis HOA Management,
Associate Community Manager.

Tom james, Board President

SECRETARY CERTIFICATE
I, Desmond Kasavan, hereby certify that I arh the Secretary of the Laurelmont Community
Association, and do hereby certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is a true and
correct copy of the Minutes of the Board of Directors meeting held on April 27, 2021 as
approved by the Chairman of the meeting.

Desmond Kasavan, Secretary Date

. ::i.;x'li

",, g,"t . : F.'

'|1 i:

'4 ,"1 .«". K

'""%y

Laurelmont Community Association
Board Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021

Page. 3

47



LAURELMONT COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

REGULAR SESSION MINUTES
April 27, 2021

NOTICE OF
MEETING: Upon due notice given and received, a meeting of the Board of Directors of

the Laurelmont Community Association was held on Tuesday, April 27,

2021, at 7:00pm via teleconference.

PRESENT: Tom James, President
Mark Walther, Vice President
Jessica Sandacz, Treasurer
Patrick Whitfield, Director at Large
Desmond Kasavan, Secretary

CALL TO
ORDER:

josh Kersten, Otis HOA Management
Rayna Schonwit, Otis HOA Management

Noting that a quorum was present, the Open Session of the Board of
Directors was called to order at 7:00pm by President Tom James.

HOMEOWNER
FORUM: Ten (IQ) Homeowners joined the open forum portion of the meeting.

One Homeowner requested clarification from the Association's Treasurer
about their comments related to Association funds being mishandled by the
previous Managing Agent. Ms. Sandacz explained that money which
needed to be transferred to reserves was left in operating accounts, and the
Board has approved the transfer of funds to resolve the due to/from reserve
balance.

Another Homeowner inquired about the need for a Code of Conduct and
Conflict of Interest Policy. Management provided clarification on the purpose
of the documents.

The idea of having a street sweeping contract to clean up sidewalk chalk
was brought up by a Homeowner. Management will obtain a proposal for
this service for review at a future meeting.

A Homeowner requested that Management post drafted minutes from the
previous meeting in advance, so the Membership is better informed going
into upcoming meetings and more adequately prepared to provide feedback
to the Board. They also would like Management to email blast the
teleconference information prior to each meeting.

Laurelmont Community Association
Regular Session Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021 Page 1

48



Several Homeowners wanted to know the plan of action for opening the
pool.

A Homeowner emphasized the importance of "the numbers" and advises
that the repipe loan payoff should be a top priority.

Concern for PatrolMaster's level of service was also a subject of discussion
for some Homeowners.

Membership would like to have an update on the mail theft and once again
put importance on transparency and communication from Management and
the Board.

CONSENT
CALENDAR: Mr. Whitfield motioned to approve the March 30, 2021 Executive and

Regular Meeting minutes and the re-convened Annual Meeting minutes with
revisions. Mr. Walther seconded and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

The Board requested Management to include month to month increases in
reserves for their review. It was also requested that Mr. Otis provide a
breakdown of the financials that Otis HOA Management provides forthe
Board to better understand. Ms. Sandacz motioned to approve the March
Financials with research on the reserve repipe principal payment. Mr.
James seconded, and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

Paying off the repipe loan was a subject of discussion. The Board decided
to table the discussion and have Management obtain competitive bids for
total roof replacement so the Board may budget accordingly.

UNFINISHED
BUSINESS:

POOL
AMENITY: The Board unanimously decided to terminate their contract with the

Association's pool vendor, Aquarius. Mr. Kasavan motioned to approve the
proposed contract from Aqualine Pool Services to replace them. Mr. Walther
seconded, and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed. The Board requested
Management obtain a proposal to immediately repair any equipment and to
receive Aqualine's professional recommendation on if the pool needs to be
drained, so the pool can be opened as soon as possible. The Board would
like regular status updates on the transition process.

PARKING
ENFORCEMENT:

Management presented the Board with competitive proposals from Courtesy
Patrol Specialists and PatrolOne. Mr. Kasavan motioned to approve one

Laurelmont Community Association
Regular Session Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021 Page 2

49



time per night service from Courtesy in the amount of $426.00 per month.
Mr. James seconded and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

.ANIMAL PEST
MANAGEMENT
REPORT: The APM report was reviewed by the Board. Management will spot check

the bait stations on landscape walks to ensure they are being filled.

WOOD TRIM
REPLACEMENT &
PAINTING PROjECT:

The Board updated the Membership on the status of the Wood Trim
Replacement & Painting Project -different paint options are being looked at.
The Board requested that this item be placed on the next agenda.

NEW
BUSINESS:

COMMON AREA
MAINTENANCE:

Mr. James motioned to approve the proposal from MG Construction in the
amount of $990.00 to repair the fence structure damaged by the large tree
at 68 Willowood. Mr. james also motioned to approve the Harvest
Landscape proposal in the amount of $1,300.00 to remove the large tree.
Ms. Sandacz seconded, and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

Management presented proposals form ServiceFirst for 53 & 55
Pepperwood to the Board to repair and replace wood rot trim and fascia at
these addresses. Mr. Kasavan motioned to approve both proposals in the
amount of $825.00 and $1,995.00, respectively. Mr. Walther seconded, and
by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

A lighting maintenance proposal from Access Electrical was presented to
the Board. The Board would like to hold off but requested Management to
keep working with SDGE to replace the streetlights with LED lights.

LANDSCAPE
MAINTENANCE
& ENHANCEMENTS:

Harvest Landscape provided several proposals for the Boards review that
were requested at the last landscape walk with Management and the
landscape committee.

Mr. Kasavan motioned to approve the removal of a tree behind 18 Primrose
in the amount of $400.00. Mr. James seconded and by a vote of 5-0 the
motion passed.

Laurelmont Community Association
Regular Session Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021 Page 3

50



Mr. Kasavan motioned to approve a crown reduction of a tree that is
blocking the streetlight next to 18 Primrose in the amount of $140.00. Mr.
Whitfield seconded and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

Mr. Kasavan motioned to approve the planting of a 5-gallon plant across
from 76 Primrose in the amount not to exceed $150.00. Mr. Walther
seconded and by a vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

Ms. Sandacz motioned to approve the planting of (9) 5-gallon plants next to
85 Primrose in the amount of $312.50. Mr. Kasavan seconded and by a
vote of 5-0 the motion passed.

MANAGEMENT
REPORT:

WORK ORDERS:
The Board reviewed the work order report provided by Management. No
action was required.

ADjOURN: There being no further business to discuss, Mr. James made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 9:53PM. Ms. Sandacz seconded the motion and by a
vote of 5-0 the motion to adjourn passed.

ATTEST: Respectfully submitted by Rayna Schonwit, Property Manager, Otis HOA
Management.

APPROVED:

Tom James
Board President

Laurelmont Community Association
Regular Session Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021 Page 4

51



SECRETARY CERTIFICATE
I, Desmond Kasavan, hereby certify that I am the Secretary of the Laurelmont Community
Association, and do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Minutes
of the Board of Directors meeting held on April 27, 2021, as approved by the Chairman of
the meeting.

Date:

Desmond Kasavan, Secretary

¶€";

Laurelmont Community Association
Regular Session Meeting Minutes Dated April 27, 2021 Pag' 5 52



Lau relmont Cam m u nity
Association

Financial Statements
prepared for the Board of Directors

For the month and period ending:

April 30, 2021

Note:

The enclosed financial statement is unaudited and intended for the
Association's internal use only.

e ' ' '. .d? ,., . ,~' . ,
q-$'.t ·¶:i :,g

, Mi"u:s't's;' "."' ' '

4J!,i'f'"-
}" otis

" C;"'j €{Ri"; · ' -
¶ :, fif,"j

53



Laurelmont Community Association
Balance Sheet
As of 04/30/21

Page: 1

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

OPERATING FUNDS
Pacific Western Bank
Union Bk Prior Op
Due To\From Reserve

TOTAL OPERATING FUNDS

RESERVE FUNDS
Pacific Western Bank MMA
Union Bank Prior MM
Morgan Stanley MM
Due To\From Operating

TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS

OTHER ASSETS
Accounts Receivable
Allowance for Bad Debt
Other Prepaid Expenses
Clearing/Suspense Account

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 8,712.00

1,819.60
(134,188.56)

$ (123,656.96)

$ 1,718,361.17
(846.00)

1,570,295.73
134,188.56

$ 3,421,999.46

$ 28,867.49
(12,100.37)

25.55
1,155.00

$ 17,947.67

$ 3,316,290.17

LlABILIT1ES & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITlES
Prepaid Owner Assessments
Delinquency Fee Payable
Federal Tax Payable
Franchise Tax Payable
Loan - Pacific Premier Repipe

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILJTIES

$ 18,715.19
1,415.00
4,409.00
1,480.00

852,150.80

$ 878,169.99

RESERVES
Cooling Systems $ 8,438.17

54



Laurelmont Comm unity Association
Balance Sheet
As of 04/30/21

Page: 2

Landscape
Irrigation
Lighting

Doors
Fences, GatesNValls

Gas Lines
Signs
Painting
Pools/Spas
Streets & Drives
Roofs
Mailboxes
SidingNVood Replacement

Trees
Termites
Plumbing

Taxes
Contingency
Reserve Interest

10,371.94
56,916.89
14,051.20
76,215.74

408,016.07
158,396.50

5,150.64
423,810.90

90,734.29
235,231.48

1,396,124.28
24,593.77

196,950.64
40,048.27
37,676.09
97,377.96
(7,451.00)
96,050.52
52,280.04

TOTAL RESERVES $ 3,420,984.39

EQUITY
Retained Earnings $ (983,886.52)

CURRENT YEAR NET 1NCOME(LOSS) 1,022.31

SUBTOTAL EQUITY $ (982,864.21)

TOTAL LIABILTIES & EQUITY $ 3,316,290.17

55



Account

INCOME:

04010

04130

04140

04190

04230

Laurelmont Community Association
Income/Expense Statement
Period: 04/01/21 to 04/30/21

Current Period Vear-To-Date

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget 'Variance

Page: 1

Yearly

Budget

Assessments 94,530.45 94,530.45

Reserve Interest 14.07 .00

Late Charges .00 .00

Miscellaneous 25.00 .00

Compliance Fines .00 .00

Subtotal Income 94,569.52 94,530.45

.00 378,121.80 378,121.80

14.07 1,124.49 .00

.00 59.24 .00

25.00 25.00 .00

.00 250.00 .00

39.07 379,580.53 378,121.80

.00 1,134,365.40

1,124.49 .00

59.24 .00

25.00 .00

250.00 .00

1,458.73 1,134,365.40

EXPENSES

Utilities

05020 Electricity .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,793.69 6,000.00 4,206.31 18,000.00

05030 Gas 235.92 541.67 305.75 252.28 2,166.68 1,914.40 6,500.00

05070 Water .00 3,098.58 3,098.58 1,579.56 12,394.32 10,814.76 37,183.00

Utilities 235.92 5,140,25 4,904.33 3,625.53 20,561.00 16,935.47 61,683.00

Land Maintenance

05510 Contract Landscape

05550 Landscape Extras

05555 Landscaping - Other

05560 Sprinkler Repair

05850 Tree Maintenance

05950 Back Flow Inspection

12,470.40 12,470.40 .00 49,881.20 49,881.60 .40 149,644.80

65.56 416.67 351.11 65.56 1,666.68 1,601.12 5,000.00

.00 448.28 448.28 .00 1,793.12 1,793.12 5,379.35

2,541.25 416.67 (2,124.58) 2,541.25 1,666.68 (874.57) 5,000.00

85.00 1,413.75 1,328.75 85.00 5,655.00 5,570.00 16,965.00

.00 41.67 41.67 .00 166.68 166.68 500.00

Land Maintenance 15,162.21 15,207.44 45.23 52,573.01 60,829.76 8,256.75 182,489.15

Pool Maintenance

06010 Contract Pool Service

06040 Pool Chemicals

06060 Pool Supplies/Repairs

.00 575.00 575.00 900.00 2,300.00 1,400.00 6,900.00

.00 83.33 83.33 5,166.00 333.32 (4,832.68) 1,000.00

.00 541.67 541.67 1,499.25 2,166.68 667.43 6,500.00

Pool Maintenance .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 7,565.25 4,800.00 (2,765.25) 14,400.00

Contract Maintenance

07010 Building-Rpr/Maint

07020 janitorial - Contract

07030 janitorial - Supplies

07050 Common Areas - Repipe proje

2,761.00 833.33 (1,927.67) 6,000.88 3,333.32 (2,667.56) 10,000.00

.00 446.67 446.67 915.00 1,786.68 871.68 5,360.00

.00 125.00 125.00 460.87 500.00 39.13 1,500.00

.00 8,341.65 8,341.65 .00 33,366.60 33,366.60 100,099.85

56



Page: 2

ACooUM De"scription

07150

08020

08050

08055

08070

08110

08115

08120

08130

08140

Roof Repairs

Electrical Repairs

Common Area

General Repairs

Lighting

Pest Control

Pest Control - Termites

Plumbing Repairs

Gate & Monuments

Security Patrol

Laurelmont Community Association
lncome/Expense Statement
Period: 04/01/21 to 04/30/21

Current Ceriod Vear-To-Date

Actual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance

13,400.00 2,754.00 (10,646.00) 58,670.19 11,016.00 (47,654.19)

.00 235.17 235.17 .00 940.68 940.68

1,908.00 833.33 (1,074.67) 1,908.00 3,333.32 1,425.32

.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 2,950.40 5,000.00 2,049.60

120.00 .00 (120.00) 120.00 .00 (120.00)

754.00 890.00 136.00 1,891.50 3,560.00 1,668.50

275.00 .00 (275.00) 275.00 .00 (275.00)

4,425.00 1,689.74 (2,735.26) 19,500.00 6,758.96 (12,741.04)

488.00 458.33 (29.67) 2,712.00 1,833.32 (878.68)

.00 718.04 718.04 753.94 2,872.16 2,118.22

Contract Maintenance 24,131.00 18,575.26 (5,555.74) 96,157.78 74,301.04 (21,856.74)

Yearly

Budget

33,048.00

2,822.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

.00

10,680.00

.00

20,276.92

5,500.00

8,616,48

222,903.25

Administration

09010 Bad Debts

09020 Audit/Tax Preparation

09080 State Taxes

09090 License & Permits

09110 Insurance

09117 Earthquake Ins

09120 Legal Services

09130 Management Services

09140 Interest Expense - Repipe Loa

09160 Printing & Mailing

09165 Office Supplies

09166 Storage

09186 Reserve Study

09450 Other Professional Fees

09475 Miscellaneous

.00 233.33 233.33 .00 933.32 933.32 2,800.00

1,789.38 100.00 (1,689.38) 1,789.38 400.00 (1,389.38) 1,200.00

.00 .00 .00 333.58 .00 (333.58) .00

725.00 50.00 (675.00) 725.00 200.00 (525.00) 600.00

8,882.09 3,981.25 (4,900.84) 13,438.57 15,925.00 2,486.43 47,775.00

1,427.00 1,225.00 (202.00) 9,294.18 4,900.00 (4,394.18) 14,700.00

750.00 500.00 (250.00) 1,726.35 2,000.00 273.65 6,000.00

.00 2,770.00 2,770.00 9,239.34 11,080.00 1,840.66 33,240.00

3,439.13 4,166.67 727.54 15,681.19 16,666.68 985.49 50,000.00

.00 858.33 858.33 278.52 3,433.32 3,154.80 10,300.00

.00 .00 .00 1,497.23 .00 (1,497.23) .00

.00 .00 .00 2,484.20 .00 (2,484.20) .00

675.00 106.25 (568.75) 675.00 425.00 (250.00) 1,275.00

.00 .00 .00 753.94 .00 (753.94) .00

.00 416.67 416.67 720.17 1,666.68 946.51 5,000.00

Administration 17,687.60 14,407.50 (3,280.10) 58,636.65 57,630.00 (1,006.65) 172,890.00

Reserve Allocations

09610 Reserve Contribution

09791 Interest Adjustment

Reserve Allocations

40,000.00 40,000.00

14.07 .00

40,014.07 40,000.00

TOTAL EXPENSES 97,230.80 94,530.45

.00 160,000.00 160,000.00

(14.07) 1,124.49 .00

(14.07) 161,124.49 160,000.00

(2,700.35) 379,682.71 378,121.80

.00 480,000.00

(1,124.49) .00

(1,124.49) 480,000.00

(1,560.91) 1,134,365.40

Current Year Net 1ncome/(toss (2,661.28) .00 (2,661.28) (102.18) .00 (102.18) .00

57



Aqualine Pool Service, Inc.

P.O. Box 80671
R,cho Sta Marg, CA 92688
949.766.4469
aqualineps@aol.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Laurelmont Comm Assn
clo Otis HOA
23120 Alicia Parkway #215
Mission viejo, ca 92692

ESTIMATE # 1288
DATE 05/05/2021

ACTIVITY

Install acid pumps and storage tanks for controller

,Acid chemical pump, includes ! year warranty

5 gallon double-wall acid storage container

QTY RATE AMOUNT

2 532.44 1,064.88

1 490.33 490.33

'°'^' $1,555.21

Accepted By Accepted Date

58



rayna@otishoa.com

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Tom,

Justin Koch <justin@rossmgmt.com>
Friday, May 7, 2021 3:18 PM
Tom james
Rayna Schonwit; josh Kersten
FW: Laurelmont Pot Shelf Repair
Laurelmont.pdf

Below is the report regarding the pot shelf work at 69 Willowood and Pac West's recommendations. I know the
homeowner had additional items orthoughts on howthe pot shelf can be redesigned, can you please have him send for
review? Currently the building envelop is repaired with new building paper so water won't enter.

Thank you,

m Construction
4 ir4ANAGEMENT

© 714.380.6701 I cell 714.483.9335

' ® justin@rossmgmt.com
S

: ® 'o"n'flmt-'o'n I %)
® 17671 Irvine Boulevard, Ste. 201

Tustin, California 92780

. . ,. ,C ·:,'\'.' '."' i' 2 ;y, Su'" :·.S " .M . :":, ;, :S':,' , . ." " ' . ·

Please note that the within communication is privileged and confidential. It is intended forthe use
of the individual(s) and or entities to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient(s),
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of the within
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received such communication in error, please
notify the sender immediately, and destroy any and all copies of the within communications.

From: Doug Morris <doug@pacwestpainting.com>
Sent: Friday, May 7, 202111:34 AM
To: Justin Koch <justin@rossmgmt.com>; Carlos Marin <carlos@pacwestpainting.com>
Cc: Jaime Castro <jaime@pacwestpainting.com>; Brenda Riley <brenda@pacwestpainting.com>
subject: Laurelmont Pot Shelf Repair

Hi justin,

Here is a brief report on our work on the pot shelf. The numbers in parentheses correspond to the attached PDF,

Preliminary Findings and Demo:
2 techs and a supervisor were sent to 69 Willowwood to assess the condition of the pot shelf. We found
severe deterioration of the horizontal members and framing components (I). After removal of these components it was5 9

1



found that the framing structure was nailed directly to the building envelope (2) and the siding was cut around and
surfaced caulked (3).There was a small piece of metalflashing on the sides and face at the 2 outside pop outs (4). We
found deteriorated building paper at these locations (5) as well as rot at the exterior walls at these locations (6). The
ledger board below the retrofit window (7) was a solid 2x10, corner to corner with no flashing (8) and caulking at the

retrofit window was cracked and peeling out.

Assessment and Actions:
It was determined that the nailing of the components to the wall, unmaintained caulking at all locations,
insufficient flashing and exposed building envelope were the main cause forthe deterioration found.

Pac West determination:

· reapply the building papertying into the exposed existing paper overlapped per industry standards

·caulk anystaplesand ripsin the building paper
· remove cut siding and replace entirely with new siding sealing off the building envelope

oexisting siding is 1/2" masonite smooth grain.This productis no longer made and Hardie cement siding
will be used in its place. This could be a potential problem that needs to be discussed further

· reframe the supporting structure to eliminate any nailing into the building envelope except at the outside corner

trims
othis is done atthe side and front ledgerand fascia

· redesign the window ledger/trim (9)
oadd new counterflashing to be tucked underthe window flange and up behind the side trims.This will

allow any moisture from above to exit and prevents intrusion below the ledger board

oseparated the trim from the ledger board

At the time of put back, we were approached by the resident who asked us to stop working and to reassess our
determination, add metal to the walls and other types of suggestions. Pac West is open to discussion on alternatives to
our assessments of repairs, but our scope was to provide a base option for the Board to see. Site was cleaned and all

materials were removed from the site when the resident was adamant that we stop working.

We believe that there is still an unresolved issue with the retrofit window not being addressed under this repair scope
(how it was installed and caulked). We believe this may be contributing to the intrusion issue. Our repair only addresses
the intrusion below the pot shelf. Optional wood species could help with the longivitive of the exposed horizontal

components and other increased cost options can be made.

Thanks,

doug morris I director of operations
dir 760.585.8673 I fx 760.645.7200
connect: web I facebook I !inkedin I email

X

We do large-scale reconstruction, painting and waterproofing projects.

Rate your experience with Pacific Western Painting & Construction

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any accompanying attachment(s) is only for the use of the intended recipient and is confidential and/or
privileged. If any reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail, and delete the original message and all copies from your system. Thank you.

60
2







" : ""ii""""I"-")))"

.'t.'i'iE?,

',i"!'!S
'""?

," r , , t : :., ' ::'!-i}2, !'

eS'"3 «n
t '" C . ':" · ' d. .· · ,- , ,

- 7· . . . .

:; ·" " ,' -:" :Z .,! ' -, .' ' '." · G :,' : ' "'
. · · i. , . . .

,. . ,. .
( 'L )

<

'-: - '
. ., . -

t , - .P







.
k

~

' "I " ( " # b!' "' d' qlr\ · A
)')\,)',)'))))'))j),))_)ji|),'))))))',,')

),,:,i':-))')')!!)))'|)"]:'":i)))l'rj'")))" I)""

))!'""y{':':"¢') i

|)))),'))))]'))j)))-')))' I)"-
'1()1,1))b),"))" ,·)'.""

',:"::' .·?i&l?':'kj'z.|g',8):'!,!|,:' "'
0 , . . IM b . , ¥. . . . . , .

" + - # " 4&. q:, ,r P ·

P ' - a . ' . . L t I .
"" " t - r "' ¶ , ' '

'"j|'"")t)!ii'"'j )"
t ' ' -t ,.n , L' j\j/ ¶ "" ,J -, -' ,

,

.

:
~

©
*

,i M
,

4
r
h

rCj

,

y

, ¶

0'kk d
.

r









RESERVE Analysis REPORT

Laurelmont Community Association
Aliso viejo, California

Version 1
April 30, 2021

.^.

Advanced RESERVE Solutions, Inc.

' 23201 Mill Creek Drive, Suite 210
Laguna Hills, California 92653

Phone (949) 474-9800
Facsimile (949) 474-9820 .

www.arsinc.com

© 1997 -2021
q

Advanced Reserve Solutions, Inc.

All Rights Reserved.

70



Laurelmont Community Association
Calculation of Percent Funded

Sorted by Category

Remaining Useful
Life Life

Fully
Current Funded

Cost Balance

010 Streets
Streets - Asphalt, Overlay (Pepperwood)

Streets - Asphalt, Overlay (Primrose)

Streets - Asphalt, Overlay (Willowood)

Streets - Asphalt, Repair (Pepperwood)

Streets - Asphalt, Repair (Prim rose)

Streets - Asphalt, Repair (Willowood)

Streets - Asphalt, Seal Coat (Pepperwood)

Streets - Asphalt, Seal Coat (Primrose)

Streets - Asphalt, Seal Coat (Willowood)

Streets - Concrete, Repair

Sub Total

020 Roofing
Roofing - Composition Shingle

Roofing - Flat, 2001

Roofing - Flat, 2005

Sub Total

030 Painting
Painting - Interior

Painting - Stucco

Painting - Woodwork

Painting - Wrought Iron, Pool

Painting - Wrought Iron, Unit Gates

Sub Total

040 Fencing, Gates & Walls
Fencing - Vinyl, 2003

Fencing - Vinyl, 2011

Fencing - Wrought Iron, Gates

Fencing - Wrought Iron, Pool

Fencing - Wrought Iron, Spa Gate

Walls - Block, Repair

Sub Total

050 Lighting
Lighting - Grounds

Lighting - Pool Area, 2016

9 20 $70,796.00 $38,937.80

11 20 $208,996.00 $94,048.20

10 20 $111,178.00 $55,589.00

3 4 $5,704.24 $1,426.06

3 4 $15,339.68 $3,834.92

3 4 $9,033.21 $2,258.30

3 4 $4,914.42 $1,228.61

3 4 $13,215.72 $3,303.93

3 4 $7,782.46 $1,945.62

0 2 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

0-11 2-20 $456,959.73 $212,572.43

2 25 $2,677,727.00 $2,463,508.84

2 23 $86,400.00 $78,886.96

2 19 $16,920.00 $15,138.95

2 19-25 $2,781,047.00 $2,557,534.74

1

5

5

3

3

1-5

8 $1,387.44

12 $43,645.65

5 $345,733.57

4 $2,682.50

4 ' $5,157.50

4-12 $398,606.65

$1,214.01

$24,390.21

$0.00

$670.63

$1,289.38

$27,564.22

11 30 $706,170.00 $447,241.00

19 30 $43,790.00 $16,056.33

15 51 $74,860.00 $52,770.16

15 51 $22,605.00 $15,934.67

14 25 $600.00 $260.61

10 46 $8,066.74 $6,306.72

10-19 25-51 $856,091.74 $538,569.50

5 41 $11,800.00 $10,355.10

14 20 $3,500.00 $1,050.00

4.30.2021(1) 4 Advanced Reserve Solutions, Inc.

71



Laurelmont Community Association
Calculation of Percent Funded

Sorted by Category

Remaining Useful
Life Life

Fully
Current Funded

Cost Balance

Lighting - Pool Area, Original

Lighting - Streets, Unfunded

Sub Total

060 Pool Area
Cabana - Ceramic Tile, Interior

Cabana - Ceramic Tile, Shower

Cabana - Doors

Cabana - Partitions

Cabana - Plumbing Fixtures

Cabana - Water Heater

Pool - Chemical Controller

Pool - Filters

Pool - Heater

Pool - Pumps/Motors

Pool - Replaster ,

Pool Area - BBQS

Pool Area - Ceramic Tile Counter

Pool Area - Furniture

Pool Area - Key Fob System

Pool Area - Mastic

Pool Area - Pool Deck, Pavers

Pool Area - Pump Room, Re-Plumb

Pool Area - Tables & Benches

Pool Area - Trellis

Spa - Chemical Controller

Spa - Filter

Spa - Heater

Spa - Pumps/Motors

Spa - Replaster

Sub Total

070 Grounds
Grounds - Mailboxes

Grounds - Signs, Monument

Grounds - Signs, Traffic

Su b Total

5 41 $5,060.00 $4,440.41

n.a. n.a. $0.00 $0.00
5-14 20-41 $20,360.00 $15,845.51

5 41 $10,126.05 $8,886.13

22 30 $2,280.00 $608.00

5 20 $1,790.00 $1,342.50

3 39 $1,470.00 $1,356.44

5 41 $5,800.00 $5,089.80

1 24 $1,375.00 $1,317.71

9 10 $4,612.50 $461.25

1 16 $3,500.00 $3,281.25

11 12 $3,840.00 $320.00

1 14 $2,500.00 $2,321,43

4 12 $21,900.00 $14,600.00

1 10 $2,910.00 $2,608.97

5 41 $1,560.00 $1,368.98

6 7 $11,720.00 $1,674.29

1 12 $1,215.00 $1,111.60

0 4 $1,304.99 $1,304.99

12 20 $16,963.39 $6,785.36

4 40 $3,755.00 $3,377.93

13 15 $6,395.00 $852.67

20 27 $12,285.00 $3,042.37

9 10 $4,612.50 $461.25

1 16 $1,750.00 $1,640.63

2 16 $3,840.68 $3,355.54

1 18 $3,500.00 $3,305.56

2 10 $6,515.00 $5,212.00

0-22 4-41 $137,520.11 $75,686.60

7 20 $34,500.00 $22,062.23

6 15 $2,550.00 $1,500.86

6 15 $7,440.00 $4,378.97

6-7 15-20 $44,490.00 $27,942.06

4.30.2021(1) 5 Advanced Reserve Solutions, Inc.

72



Laurelmont Community Association
Calculation of Percent Funded

Sorted by Category

Remaining Useful
Life Life

Fully
Current Funded

Cost Balance

080 Landscape
Landscape - Irrigation, Backflows

Landscape - Irrigation, Cabinet

Landscape - Irrigation, Controllers (2001)

Landscape - Irrigation, Controllers (2013)

Landscape - Irrigation, Controllers (2015)

Sub Total

090 Miscellaenous
Gas Line Repairs

Plumbing Repairs

Termite Control - Fumigation

Utility Doors

Wood - Siding, Repairs/Replacement

Wood - Trim, Repairs/Replacement

Su b Total

1 37 $10,880.00 $10,584.62

8 25 $1,230.00 $833.76

1 22 $975.00 $930.34

6 15 $1,050.00 $630.00

8 15 $8,950.00 $4,176.67

1-8 15-37 $23,085.00 $17,155.38

0 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

0 1 $30,000.00 $30,000.00

8 15 $155,465.00 $68,693.84

10 40 $58,000.00 $43,500.00

5 5 $174,638.29 $0.00

5 5 $1,000.00 $0.00

0-10 1-40 $449,103.29 $172,193.84

Contingency n.a. n.a. n.a. $109,351.93

Total 0-22 1-51 $5,167,263.51 $3,754,416.22

Anticipated Reserve Balance $3,379,610.00

Percent Funded 90.02%

4.30.2021(1) 6 Advanced Reserve Solutions, Inc.

73



gg
Champion Paving
1175 N. Van Horne Way
Anaheim, CA 92806

Ph (714) 284-1100

Contractors License #595611

www.championpaving.com

Bid Proposal & Contract
Date: 5/13/2021

project Manager:

Estimate #: 6880

To: OTIS & ASSOCIATES
23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 212
Mission viejo, ca 92692

Job Location: Laurelmont Connunity Assoc.
No Parking Signs
CA

Contact:

Phone #:

Cel1#: (888) 516-6532

Fax #:

Email: kathy@otishoa.com

Scope of Work Total

SIGNS:
1. Provide and install 30 - 12"X18" NO PARKING signs
COST: 1,650.00

TERMS AND CONDITIONS & ACCEPTANCE AND AUTHORIZATION

1. Prices subject to change if not accepted within 30 days.
2. Terms: 100% due upon presenlalion of invoice.
3. Buyer agrees to pay court costs and reasonable attorney fees in the event of default or if this
contract is sent Lo an atlorney for enforcemenl of coIleclion.
4. Any invoice not paid in 30 days is subject lo 1!4% service charge per month.
5. Champion Paving, Inc is not responsible for underground utilities.

WYe accept this proposal and agree to pay the said amounl in accordance with the terms set forth.
All of the Terms and Conditions are incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

6. Prices do not indude testing, permits, inspections, soils or engineering.
7. Champion PaVng, Inc. is not responsible for reflective cracking on resurfaced areas.
8. Champion Paving, Inc is not responsible for drainage in asphalt areas with less than 1%
slope.
9, Champion Pavhig, Inc is nol responsible for growth of vegetation.
10. Champion Paving Inc, is not liable for damage (caused by others) to new concrele, asphalt,
seal coal, striping and surrounding areas.

1NVe agree (d furnish all labor materials and equipment for the completion, in a good and
workmanlike manner, of the work described above.

Respectfully submitted
DateofAcceplance:

Signature:

By:
, Senior project Manager

74



Tja,11re,]l'nont
Cpon'lln11nitv Association

QJ
MEMORANDUM

Date: May 19, 2021

To: Board of Directors

From: Management

Subject: 9 Pepperwood Dry Rot Proposals

Please see the following summary of proposals received to repair wood that has dry rot at 9
Pepperwood.

· MG Construction

· Spectrum Property Services

Option 1 to repaint - $995.00
Option 2 to replace wood - $1,740.00

To replace wood - $1,894.00

Management looks to the Board for direction regarding these proposals.

75



m 1Kq&h,
CO NST Fq UC71"ICJ N

/|km'Ca/mmctibn 7" RemMM 7" HQ4 Serly7ees

Lic# 1054607 Insured & Bonded

4/30/21

WO# 51

Laurelmont
Unit 9 pepperwood.

Aliso viejo ca. 92656

Repaint the right entry wall fade siding.

Scope ofwork:

]. Place protection.

2. Renail the siding where it is necessary.

3. Apply caulking where it is necessary.

4. Inspect all siding on the wall for rotten area and report if is necessary change of order

5. Apply primer where it is necessary.

6. Apply one coat of the entire wall approx. 320 sf.

7. Clean up and pick up all ofthe debris.

Total material and labor = S995.00

Please note:

0 Does not include any other work not mentioned in this scope.

Phone # (714) 595-1479 - (714) 595-1478 E-mai|Mg21construction@gmai|.com

Page 1
76



m &(3J,r
CXJN S7I"R U·CT1CJM

/1kuvCansUuuchM d RemoM r HQ4 Sen',Ces

Lic# 1054607 Insured & Bonded

4/30/21
WO# 51

Laurelmont
Unit 9 pepperwood.

Aliso viejo ca. 92656

Replace one 6X6X14 structural post and replace 2= 2X8X2 cap.

Scope ofwork:

1. Place protection.

2. Install temporary shorting at the roof area.

3. Remove the siding at the two locations approx. 32 sf for access to the disconnected post.

4. Cut off plywood ceiling approx. 2x2' for access to remove the post.

5. Remove the damaged post and dispose of.
1

6. Primer and paint the new lumber.

7. Cut and install the new 6x6xl4 post and connect to the existing hardware.

8. Install siding back or new siding if it is necessary. Install plywood back at the ceiling.
1

9. Install 2= 2x8x2 cap.

10. Apply caulking to all of the edges.

11. Paint touch up to all of the new wood members.

12. Remove the temporary shorting.

13. Clean up and remove all of the debris.

Total material and labor = S1740.00

Please note:

0 Does not include any other work not mentioned in this scope.

Phone # (714) 595-1479 - (714) 595-1478 E-mai|Mg21construction@gmai|.com

Page 1

77



Phone: (9491 598-0652
Fax: (949 598-0671

Email: service@,spectruni sinc.comPO Box 2402, Laguna Hills, Ea 92654

Lie. # 8747726

May 1, 2021

Submitted To:

Laurelmont Community Association

ClO Otis HOA ManaRement
23120 Alicia Parkwaz STE 215
Mission viejo, ca 92692

RE: Wood Repairs

Scope of Work:

www.spectrumpsinc.com

Proposal No. 11995
Work Order No. 49

Location: 9 Pepperwood

The wood has dry rot and or termite damage. The wood will be removed and replaced as
called out. This proposal is for the wood at the front and side of the unit. There is wood
trim near the garage, entry, and siding areas.

Post
Cap
entry siding outside top
entry siding inside top
2 x 2 x 4 at corner
2xlOx2atgate

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Wood will be removed and replaced. Rough Douglas fir or Spruce
number 2 or better
Protect vegetation as needed
Galvanized Nails will be used.
All new wood will be 6 sided primed with Zinzer 123 or equivalent
The wood will be polyurethane caulked.
Areas will be re-papered with 60 min Building Paper as needed
Areas of water intrusion will have Bitchethane installed.
Paint to match all areas
All old materials will be hauled away

78



2

79



3

80



4
81



Please Note:

· All work shall be completed in a workman-like manner and in compliance with all
building codes and other

· Properly Services, Inc assumes that on approval ofwork to be done that ihe association
has had appropriate approval to commence work on area of

· Homeowner responsible for removing all personal belongings jh"om areas prior to work
being completed. Although we make every e¶ort to use caution Spectrum Property
Services, Inc is not responsible for any items leh in construction area.

Payment Terms

Laurelmont will pay the contractor for the material and labor to be performed under the
contract sum of One Thousand Eight hundred Ninety Four dollars ($1,894), subject to
additions and deductions pursuant to authorized change orders. City/County permits,
drawings, plan checks fees etc. are not part of this contract. Permits, plans and or
drawings can be requested as an authorized change order. Please note acceptance of this
proposal and a work order approving such will be the same and enforceable as a signature
to this proposal by the board of directors. All unsigned proposals will indicate emergency
work to be performed and approved. Net 30

Distribution of Specifications to Other Contractors: This proposal is proprietary
and for customer only. Specifications of this proposal may NOT be distributed
without the written approval of Spectrum Property Services, Inc. If specifications
are distributed without written consent then Spectrum Property Services, Inc has
the option of charging the association 25% of the contract amount

Terms and Conditions

License and Insurance: All work shall be completed in a workman-like manner and in
compliance with all building codes and other applicable laws. To extent required by law all work
shall be performed by individuals duly licensed and authorized by law to perform said work.
Contractor may at its discretion engage subcontractors to perform work hereunder, provided
Contractor shall fully pay said subcontractor and in all instances remain responsible for the proper
completion of the contract. Contractor shall furnish Owner with appropriate releases or waivers
of lien for all work performed or materials provided at the time the next periodic payment shall be
due. Contractor warrants it is adequately insured for injury to its employees and others incurring
a loss or injury as a result of the acts of the Contractor or its employees or subcontractors.

Wrought Iron: Wrought iron is very susceptible to rust, the best way to stop rust is to remove it.
Ifyou don 't remove the rust, it can continue to spread. The rust inside the wrought iron cannot
le removed unless cut out and replaced and will continue to spread and rust even i/'the su/face
rust is treated, primed andpainted. The rust inside will continue to deteriorate the wrought iron.
The rustforms when the rus/proofcoating on the wrought iron wears o/F leaving the metal
exposed to water, humidity, dirt, vegetation or otherforms ofmoisture. Keeping wrought iron
free ofrusl requires regular maintenance. Yrusted wrought iron is just sU/j7cc treated, primed
andpainted then we cannot guarantee how long it will last before the inside rust spreads through
the wrought iron again and shows through. When treating, priming andpainting rusted wrought
iron contractor cannot guarantee a smooth, new looking sU/j7cc, Paint might not match exactly
due to age and wear ofpaint on existing/adiacent wrought iron.

5
82



Exclusions: City/County permits, engineering, drawings, testing, surveys, layout, easements,
plan checks fees etc. are not part of this contract. Permits, plans, engineering and or drawings can
be requested as an authorized change order.

Change Orders: All change orders shall be in writing and approved by both
owner/client/approved representative (community manager) and Contractor, and shall be
incorporated in, and become a part of the contract. Contractor cannot prevent and will not
guarantee against consequential damage due to the delay in approving a change order including
but not limited to water damage, mold, and loss of use. Removal and or replacement of non-
visible material that has deterioration including but not limited to dry rot and insect infestation
may be necessary and these charges shall be billed as extra work to the Association.

Work Notice & Clean Up: Spectrum Property Services Inc. will notify the residents 48 hours
before commencing work. Contractor agrees to remove all debris and leave premises in broom
clean condition daily.

Non-compliance bY homeowners/residents: Non-compliance by homeowners/residents which
results in the physical and or verbal abuse of any of Spectrum Property Services Inc. employees
will result in a breach of contract and the association will be held responsible for damages and

delays.

Personal Property: Spectrum Property Services Inc. will do its best in protecting all personal
property. It is the homeowner's responsibility to remove all valuables from area. Spectrum
Property Services Inc. Will not be responsible for any stolen or broken property.

Contract Delay: Spectrum Property Services Inc. shall not be liable for any delay due to
circumstances beyond its control including strikes, casualty or general unavailability of materials.
Spectrum Property Services Inc. shall not be liable for non-compliance by homeowners/residents
by not complying with the terms of the contract including but not limited to removing all personal
items from construction area.

Time-Frame Application: Work shall be performed during business hours Monday thru Friday,
except for Holidays and inclement weather.

Hazardous Materials: Spectrum Property Services, Inc. does not assume any responsibility for
the investigation, detection or remediation of any existing hazardous materials, including but not
limited to lead, mold or asbestos '("Hazardous Materials"),. Hazardous materials abatement is not
a condition of this project unless stated in scope of work; association/client/homeowner and or
customer has the option for an outside company to review area for hazardous materials.
Spectrum Property Services, Inc. assumes that on approval of work to be done that the
association/client has had appropriate approval to commence work on area(s) and that all
Hazardous Materials have been remediated and has had testing completed and cleared by
independent party. If any Hazardous Materials are discovered during repairs, the association will
be notified before proceeding with the project. Association/client assumes the sole responsibility

for testing and remediation of any Hazardous Materials as well as disclosing any such conditions
to all affected homeowners/residents within the association whose properties are affected.

Landscape/Sprinklers/Utilities: Spectrum Property Services, Inc. will do its best to not damage
any landscaping due to repairs but due to the nature of the repairs some landscaping will be
disturbed and might need to be replaced by association. Not included are costs associated with
the locating, removal, relocating and or protection of any utilities or sprinkler systems, either
above and or below ground. These costs, if required, shall be billed as a change order.

Notice to Owner: You, the homeowner (the "Buyer") have the right to require that your
Contractor furnish you with a performance and payment bond or use a joint control approved by

6

83



the Registrar of Contractors. You, the Buyer, may cancel this transaction at any time prior to
midnight of the third business day (in the case of disaster repairs, seventh business day) after the
day of this transaction. See the attached Notice of Cancellation form for an explanation of this
right.

Warranty: Contractor warrants all work performed for a period of 12 months following
completion. Spectrum Property Service, Inc. cannot be held liable for defects in material
including but not limited to splitting, bowing, twisting, cracking, lifting, seeping and or warping.
Spectrum Property Service, Inc. cannot be held liable for damages from natural causes including
but not limited to, earthquakes, floods, hurricanes, thunderstorms, mud slides, rains, fires,
snow/hailstonns, tsunami and or tornados.
Spectrum Property Service, Inc. cannot be held liable for damages from sprinklers, vandalism,
reactive aggregates, compaction failures, expansive soils, sulfate conditions, erosions,
ground/slope movement, mold, animals, and or residents/quests/homeowners.

Acceptance of this proposal: - The aforementioned specifications, conditions and cost are
satisfactory and hereby accepted, thus creating a binding contract. Each party hereby
acknowledges that it has been given the opportunity to have its independent counsel to review
this agreement prior to executing it. Walk-thru will be made by an authorized board member
within 10 days of notification. If walk-thru is not completed, payment is made, then the job is
deemed acceptable. All past invoices subject to 1.5% per month service charge (after 30 days).
Customer agrees to pay attorney fees and collection expenses in the event of a delinquent
payment. In the event Owner shall fail to pay any periodic or installment payment due hereunder,
Contractor may cease work without breach pending payment or resolution of any dispute.

Distribution of Specifications to Other Contractors: This proposal is proprietary and for
customer only. The information presented herein is the property of Spectrum Property Services,
Inc. Any reproduction or distribution without the expressed written consent of Spectrum Property
Services, Inc. is in violation of implied confidentiality. Ifspeci/ications are distributed without
written consent then Spectrum Property Services, Inc. has the option ofcharging the
association 25% ofthe contract amount.

Expiration of unsigned Contract: This proposal is good for 30 days from date of contract.

Chris Ncwman 5/1/2021

Spectrum Representative IEME Authorized Representative Date

!,Nin
MEMBER OF .

communityA$SOCIAT1ON$ INSTITUTE

'~

· 0 ,(&) N MR ,,6EFA,

~n~ V " "t

7
84



Laurelmont
C:olnlnllnit\' Association

g;

MEMORANDUM

Date: March 25, 2021

To: Board of Directors

From: Management

Subject: Roof Repair Proposal

The Board previously approved repair work to be done on 46 Willowood's roof in the amount of
$2,305.00. While the work was completed and the leak was addressed, the scope of work
unfortunately did not address a second leak in the back of the home that this Homeowner had
requested on numerous occasions to be looked at. The Homeowner, Associa, and Otis all
requested Superior Roofing to include this in their scope of work. They did not.

Management requested Superior Roofing to go out and complete the job at no further cost to
the Association because of their mistake. The vendor stated they would have to do a water test
first to find the leak and provide us a proposal

One of Management's preferred vendors, Roofing Standards, was called for advice. In their
professional recommendation, one should not be doing a water test knowing there may be a
leak issue. Management requested Roofing Standards to go out to inspect. If they found minor
repairs were needed, it would be included in the trip charge of $475.00. Unfortunately, the
scope of work was found to be much more extensive. Please see the following proposal to
repair the leak in the roof at 46 Willowood. If approved, Roofing Standards will waive their trip

fee.

· Roofing Standards - $3,500.00

Management seeks the Board's direction regarding this proposal.

85



Succ LX#7U301

/ ~ ROOFING STANDARDS
I

SETTING THE STANDARD IN THE ROOFING BUSINESS

Client: OTIS Hoa Management
Attn: Rayna Schonwit

P: 888-516-6532
E: rayna@otishoa.com

Project: Shingle Repair

Name:
Address:46 Willowood

City: Aliso viejo

Bid: MR 21-960
Date: 5/6/21

Contact: Matt Roe
P: 714-993-9715 ext 20
E: Matt@RoofingStandards.com

We propose to furnish all materials and perform all labor necessary to complete the following: '

Material: Asphalt composition shingles (Standard 30-year shingles, manufacturers standard color options)

SCOPE OF WORK: Remove and repair leaking tin shingle transition

1. The leak is determined to be cause by the tin shingles being installed in the wrong sequence and the asphalt
shingles at the transition are too short of a piece and allowing water inside the home.

2. Remove the asphalt shingles, felt paper and tin shingles in the area where water is getting in. Haul away off site
for proper disposal.

3. Supply and install 1(one) layer of manufacturer approved 30# felt paper underlayment.

4. Install new tin shingles properly to replace the existing which were installed improperly. Lap the tin shingles into
the asphalt shingles to correct the installation defect and leak source.

5. Install new asphalt shingles per manufacturers recommendations on approximately 150 square feet to allow for
a proper tie in to the existing materials. Color to match similar to the existing shingles.

6. Spray paint roof top metal flashings in the work area as needed to match similar to the shingle color.

7. Seal fasteners and penetrations as needed.
8. Haul away all roofing debris and clean up job site complete in a clean professional manner.

930 Lawrence Street Un'tA Placent'a, CA 92870 Office 714 993-9715 Fax 714-993-9743

86



PRICING:

All roofing work performed as described above: $3,500.00 Accept

NOTES:
**Permit cost is NOT included in the above pricing, permit is not necessary for this scope of work**

**No work is included other than what is specifically listed above**

**Payment to be: Net 30 due upon completion**

ACCEPTANCE:
Acceptance of Proposal: (Client) l/we have read, understand, and agree to all the prices, terms and
specifications of this agreement. Upon signing l/we authorize Roofing Standards Inc. to complete work as
specified above. Payments are to be paid to Roofing Standards Inc. according to payment terms listed above.
(Contractor) All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above scope of work to be completed in a
substantial workmanlike manner.

You are hereby authorized to furnish all materials and labor required to complete the work according to the terms of th is
proposal, for which we agree to pay as described above.

Accepted: Date:

930 Lawrence Street Unit A Placentia, CA 92870 Office 714-993-9715 Fax 714-993-9743
87



Exhibit B

THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPEARING ON THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS ARE INCORPORATED INTO AND MADE A PART OF THIS DOCUMENT. PLEASE

INITIAL AND RETURN WITH CONTRACT.

1. NOTICE TO OWNER. CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE LICENSED AND REGULATED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S STATE LICENSE BOARD. ANY

QUESTIONS CONCERNING A CONTRACTOR MAY BE REFERREDE TO: THE REGISTARAR, CONTRACTOR°S STATE LICENSE BOARD, 9821 BUSINESS PARK DR.,

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA, 95827. MAILING ADDRESS: P.O. BOX 26000, SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826.

Under the California Mechanics Lien Law any contractor, subcontractor, laborer, supplier, or other person who helps to improve your property, but is not

paid for his/her work or supplies, has a right to enforce a claim against your property. This means that after a court hearing, your property could be sold

by a court officer and proceeds of the sale used to satisfy the indebtedness. This can happen even if you have paid your contractor in full, if the

subcontractors, laborers, or suppliers remain unpaid.

To preserve their right to file a claim or lien against your property, certain claimants such as subcontractors or material suppliers are required to provide

you with a document entitled "Preliminary Notice". Original {or prime) contractors and laborers for wages do not have to provide this notice. A Preliminary

Notice is not a lien against your property. Its purpose is to notify you of persons who may have a right to file a lien against your property, if they are not

paid. {Generally, the maximum time allowed for filing a claim or lien against your property is 90 days after completion of you project).

TO INSURE EXTRA PROTECTION FOR YOURSELF AND YOUR PROPERTY, YOU MAY WISH TO TAKE ONE OF MORE OF THE FOLLOWING STEPS.

· Require the your contractor supply you with a payment and performance bond{not a license bond), that provides that the bonding company
will either complete the project or pay damages up to the amount of the bond, for a minimal fee of approx.. three(1 X) percent. This payment and

performance bond as well as a copy of the construction contract should be filed with the county recorder for your further protection.

· Require that payments be made directly to subcontractors and material suppliers through a joint control. Any joint control agreement should
Include the addendum approved by the Registrar of Contractors.

· Issue joint checks for payment, made OUt to both your contractor and subcontractors or material suppliers involved in the project. This will help
to insure that all persons due payment are actually paid.

· After making payment on any completed phase of the project, and before making any further payment, require your completed phase of the
project and before making any further payment, require your contractor to provide you with unconditional lien releases signed by each material supplier,

subcontractor, and laborer involved in that portion of the work for which payment was made. On projects involving improvements to a single family

residence or a duplex owned by individuals, the persons signing these releases lose the right to file a claim against your property. In other types of

construction this protection may still be important, but may not be as complete. TO PROTECT YOURSELF UNDER THIS OPTION YOU MUST BE CERTAIN THAT

ALL MATERIAL SUPPLIERS, SUBCONTRACTORS, AND LABORERS HAVE SIGNED.

2. PAYMENT SCHEDULE. Terms are net cash on completion of work performance by ROOFING STANDARDS, INC,

3. SERVICE CHARGE ON DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS. There will be a one and one-half percent (I ygj per month charge on all delinquent accounts. Total

apr of 18% peryear.

4. PERFORMANCE OF WORK. ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. shall furnish all supervision, material, supplies and equipment, except as otherwise provided,

and perform alllabor required forthe completion of the work in accordance with all provisjons of the original contract and of the specifications, plans and

addenda referred to therein, all of which are made a part of this agreement. ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. provides a (5| five year guarantee of all work

performed (except where exclusions are noted) by them which remains unaltered by any third party or entity without the express written permission of

ROOFING STANDARDS, INC..
5. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES. If the building is destroyed by fire or other catastrophe, ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. shall be paid the contract value of all

work performed by them at the time of destruction and shall be relieved of any further obligation under the contract.

6. RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUBCONTRACTOR'S PRICE. Until the subcontractor receives a copy of this subcontract signed by the contractor, this subcontract

shall be considered an offer, which can be withdrawn by the subcontractor at any time by written notice to the contractol The subcontractor is not

responsible if the contractor relies on the subcontract price for compiling a prime bid unless subcontractor has received a fully executed subcontract.

7. ADDITIONAL WORK. Should the owner, contractor, construction lender, architect, engineer, or any public body or inspector direct any modification or

addition to the work already contracted for, the cost shall be added to the contract price.

8. ATTORNEY FEES. In the event either party becomes involved in litigation arising out of this contract the performance or interpretation thereof, the court

in such litigation shall award reasonable attorney fees and costs to the prevailing party. Unless judgment goes by default, the attorney fee award shall not

be computed in accordance with any court schedule, but shall be such as to fully reimburse all attorney fees actually Incurred in good faith.

9. ASBESTOS/HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE DISCLAIMER. ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. scope of work shall not Include the identification, detection, abatement,

encapsulation or removal of asbestos or similar hazardous substances. If ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. encounters any such asbestos products, materials or

hazardous substances in the course of performing its work at the job site and ROOFING STANDARDS, INC, determines that such materials present a hazard

to its employees, ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. shall have the right to discontinue its work, remove its employees from the jobsite, and/or terminate the

contact. ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. shall have the right to prohibit its employees from performing any work or being present on the endangered site until

such products or materials, and any hazards connected therewith are located, abated, encapsulated or removed. ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. shall receive

an extension of time to complete its work thereunder and compensation for delays encountered as a result of such situation and correction.

10. PONDING/DRAINAGE. We cannot we responsible for ponding on, or drainage of, low roof areas caused by existing structural deficiencies.

11. WARRANTIES. ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. shall hold all final labor and ma nufacturer warranties until dljmonies are paid (Includes labor, material and

change orders). All payments not received within terms may result in a lien on the property.

Initial

930 Lawrence Street Unit A Placentia, CA 92870 Office 714-993-9715 Fax 714-993-9743
88



Exhibit C

General Information:

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. does not assume responsibility forthe contents stored within or around the building.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. will work in a careful manner in efforts to prevent any damages to building or surrounding areas of
property.

· If driveway access is required to during the removal of existing roofing, deliver of material, or installation of roofing, ROOFING
STANDARDS, Inc. assumes no responsibility for damages to driveway caused by weight of trucks.

· Residents should protect their personal items located on the patios or balconies.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. may need to access the patios or balconies to clean debris that may fall during the roofing project. If
access is not permitted ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. is not responsible forthe damages or cleaning at a later date.

· During the day workers will be working on and around the building.

· During the roof removal stage ROOFING STANDARDS, INC. will be staged at the rear garages of the building. Cars may not be
able to enter or exit during the removal stage of the project.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for the detailing'or cleaning of vehicles parked in the parking structure or around
the building.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for damages Incurred to vehicle tires around during work hours.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for the replacement or servicing of HVAC units during the roofing project.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for the removal or recalibration of satellite dishes or cable wiring if equipment is
installed on roof or roof fascia.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for damages Incurred to sprinkler lines installed under roof substrate or on roof
top.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for the replacement of existing conduit blocking unless noted in scope of work.

· ROD FING STANDARDS, Inc. is not responsible for any interior damages occurring during roofing project due to structural defects
(deteriorated substrate, improper blocking, deteriorated joists and or rafters).

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. shall provide crews from 7:00 am till 5:00 pm unless other hours are approved by ROOFING
STANDARDS, Inc. and Owner/Prime Contractor.

· ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. will not provide offsite housing for residents who work duringthe night and sleep during the day or
shift work productivity due to noise over certain areas of building.

· Any items connected to the building structure must be removed p[ior to re-roofing. For example tarps, trellis, plants in the back
yards located behind the rear of the building structure.

· We recommend closing allwindows and sliding doors to prevent dust from entry the units. Blinds, curtains, and window shades
should be drawn for privacy.

· There will be construction noise during the workday (saws, compressors, nail guns, blowers, hammers, loading equipment, and
generators). We will try to keep the noise levels to a minimum during the roofing process. The roof removal process is the nosiest part of

the project.

· If no toilet is provided ROOFING STANDARDS, Inc. will provide a Port-O-john on the project premises during the roofing project
at no additional expense to owner.

Initial

930 Lawrence Street Unit A Placentia, CA 92870 Office 714-993-9715 Fax 714-993-9743

89



rayna@otishoa.com

From:

Sent:

To:
subject:

Attachments:

Rayna,

Matt Roe <matt@roofingstandards.com>
Thursday, May 6, 2021 8:31 AM
rayna@otishoa.com
Re: Service Call Form
MR 21-960 - 46 Willowood, Aliso viejo.pdf

Sorry for getting back to you about this so late. I had my guys go check it out late last week and then the foreman went
into the hospital from a reaction after getting his covid shot, i just got the info from him yesterday afternoon. The charge
for the inspection/leak determination is $475, if this repair scope gets approved I'll go ahead and waive the initial $475

fee.
Please see the attached and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

On Mon, Apr26, 2021at4:14 PM <rayna@otishoa.com> wrote:

Thank you forthe update!

Rayna Schonwit

otisi j! -\
MANAGEMENT

23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215

Mission viejo, ca 92692

888-516-6532

i rayna@otishoa. com

www.otishoa .com

We have moved offices! We are now at 23120 Alicia Parkway Suite 215. Please update your records accordingly.

From: Matt Roe <matt@roofinRstandards.com>

Sent: Monday, April 26, 20212:16 PM
To: rayna@otishoa.com

90
1



Laurelmont
Comniunitj' Assoeiation

el

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 22, 2021

To: Board of Directors

From: Management

Subject: Landscape Maintenance & Enhancement Proposals

Please see the following landscape maintenance and enhancement proposals provided by
Harvest as requested on the monthly landscape walk.

· 80 Willowood $1,062.00 - re-sod the planter bed due to rabbit
damage

· 21 Peppervvood $3,013.00 - install a new tree where old tree
was removed and replace damaged turf in the

area

$656.50 - plant new plants in bare area

· 53 Primrose between homes

Total $4,731.50

Please see the monthly Landscape Report for April 2021. ,

Management looks to the Board for direction regarding these proposals.

91



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Customer:
Laurelmont Commu nity Association
Otis HOA Management
23120 Alicia Parkway, Suite 215
Mission viejo, ca 92692

Source: Property Inspection

Reference:

Address:
80 Willowood, Aliso viejo, ca 92656, usa

PROPOSAL
# 88497

Date: May 4, 2021

Expire date:

Revision:

PLANTING PROPOSAL

Location:
84 Willowood

project description:
The following proposal has been requested during the landscape to re-sod the planter bed due to rabbit damage.

Materials/Labor needed to perform the project

Qty Description UOM

150 SOD, ST. AUGUSTINE $5.68 SQ FT

6 LANDSCAPE TECHNICIAN HOURS 535.00 HOUR

Subtotal

Price

$852.00

$210.00

$1,062.00

Address:
21 Pepperi.uood, Aliso viejo, ca, usa

Location:
in beti.ueen19 and 21 Pepperu.iood

project descriptiort
The following proposal has been requested during the landscape walk to install a 24" box Crepe Myrtle tree and also to replace

the damage turf at the same area.

Materials/Labor needed to perform the project

Qty Description UOM Price

1 24-inch box Lagerstroemia x 'Muskogee' (Muskogee Crape Myrtle) $435,00 EA $435,00

350 SOD, ST, AUGUSTINE S5.68 SQ FT S1,988.00

10 LANDSCAPE TECHNICIAN HOURS $35.00 HOUR $350.00

5 LEAD LANDSCAPE TECHNICIAN HOURS $48,00 HOUR $240.00

Subtotal $3,013.00

Address:
55 Primrose, Aliso viejo, ca 92656, usa

Locatiom
In between 51 and 52 Primrose

Fechnlcians .

Techrlo|Q'gy'
N m

Su5ta|natji|ity ,j

8030 E. Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

PG1/4
T +1 714 693 8100

F +1 714 693 8123 hlei.us

92



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

PROPOSAL
# 88497

Source: Property Inspection

Reference:

Date: May 4, 2021

Expire date:

Revision:

project description:
The following proposal has been requested during the landscape walk to add 5-gallon Carissa green beauty or 5-gallon
Agapanthus to fill in a planter bed where uje recently remove some of the unwanted old plant material.

Materials/Labor needed to perform the project

Qty Description UOM Price

13 S-gallon Carissa macrocarpa 'Boxwood Beauty ' { Boxwood $25.00 EA 5325.00Beauty/Compact Natal Plum )

13 5-gallon Agapanthus africanus 'African' (African Lily) S25.50 EA $331,50

0 LANDSCAPE TECHNICIAN HOURS $35,00 HOUR $0,00

Subtotal %56,50

TOTAL ESTIMATE: $4,731.50

By approving this proposal, you ("Customer") the (Association representative, managing agent, homeowner, business community manager or agent) recognize, understand
and agree that the work represented herein is not included in the scope of work of any other agreement. You the "Customer" hereby release Harvest Landscape Enterprises,
Inc. from any arid all IiabiMy for items damaged below ground or any unforeseen problems that may result from performance of services discussed 11) this proposal. You
guarantee ownership oflhe proposed work area and you further agree that Harvest shall not be held liable for and agree to indemnify and hold Harvest harmless against any
future claims relating to the services performed. In the event Inclement weather Interrupts Ihe performance of duties, work wIll be restarted at our earliest convenience.
Inclement weather includes, but Ls not limited to: high wInds, rain, lhundei'storms, etc. You are responsible (or notifying homeowners/tenants/ businesses that perishable items
need to be removed from the work area prior to the commencement of the above proposed work. In the event services are interrupted due to unforeseen obstruction by
homeowners ortenants (cars, personal property, etc.), so that rescheduling is required, a $500.00 trip charge will be applied to the total invoice for any subsequent visits
needed to complete the work. You agree to pay a one time $50 late charge and 1,5% per month late charge (18.0% peer annum) or the highest allowed by law for late
payment of the invoice resulting from the above proposal. Late charges wIll begin on the day following Invoice due date. The prices quoted on this ptoposal are valid for a
period of 45 days. Harvest Landscape Enterprises, Inc. reserves lhe right to re-evaluate and adjust the pricing as necessary for proposals approved afterthe 45-day period.

Please let me know what you decide,

Thank You,

Proposal Approved: (Authorized Signature)

(Print Name)

Fernando Lopez
(Title)

gutierrez

(Date)

|Tee|?nicians

Technology

Su5tajnabj|lty

8030 E. Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

PG 2 /4
T+1714 693 8100

F +1 714 693 8123 hlei.us

93



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

PROPOSAL
# 88497

Source Property Inspection

Reference:

Date: May 4, 2021

Expire date:

Revision:

Location of the Proposed Work

1

2

3

80 Wlllowood, Aliso viejo, ca 92656, USA Location: 84 Willowood

21 Peppertuood, Aliso vlejo, ca, USA Locatiort in between 19 and 21 Pepperi.uood

55 Primrose, Aliso viejo, ca 92656, USA Location: In between 51 and 52 Primrose

Technicians

Technology

Sustainability

8030 E. Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

PG 3 /4
T +1 714 693 8100

F +1 714 693 8123 hlei.us

94



C3 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPR15E51NC

Source: Property Inspection

Reference:

PROPOSAL
# 88497

Date: May 4, 2021

Expire date:

Revision:

'Technicians

Technology

Sustainability

PG 4 /4
8030 E. Crystal Drive T +1 714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1 714 693 8123 hlei.u' 9 5



rjaul'e]1nont

C'onimunity Assoeiation

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 19, 2021

To: Board of Directors

From: Management

Subject: Tree Removal Proposal

The Homeowner at 60 Willowood reported water intrusion in her downstairs bathroom during
heavy rain. The removal of a tree causing the concrete walkway to tilt toward the home was
approved by the Board in the amount of $950.00. The Homeowner reports there are actually
two trees causing damage and they both need to be removed.

Harvest provided a proposal to remove the second tree.for the same amount - $950.00.

Please see the proposal on the following page and direct Management on how to proceed.

96



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Customer:
Laurelmont Community Association
Otis HOA Management
23120 Alicia Parkway, Suite 215
Mission viejo, ca 92692

Source: Customer Request

Reference: Angie Ramos

PROPOSAL
# 88956

Date: May 19, 2021

Expire date:

Revision:

TREE REMOVAL ESTIMATE

Address:
60 Willowood, Aliso viejo, ca, usa

Locatiori:
Tag Id #1 / In front of the house / stump grind where machine
accessible.

project description:
The following proposal is to remove the dead or dying tree(s) listed below. An ISA Certified Arborists has determined that the
removals are necessary. Harvest creujs are trained in proper rigging and roping to safely perform the removal(s), but due to the
size and nature of removing trees, there is a high possibility of damage to the surrounding landscape.

Materials/Labor needed to perform the project

Qty Description UOM Price

1 Lophostemon confertus (Brisbane Box) 5950.00 EA 5950.00

Subtotal $950.00

TOTAL ESTIMATE: $950.00

By approving this proposal, you ("Cuslomet) the (Association representaUve, managing agent, homeowner, business community manager or agent) recognize, understand
and agree that the work represented herein is nat included in the scape of work of any other agreement. You the °'Customet' hereby recognize Harvest Landscape
Enterprises, Inc. ("Harvest') has evaluated the 1ree(s) listed above for trimming potential only. You accept that the overall general health of the tree(s) listed above has not
been evaluated and any health issues ate pre-existing. You guarantee ownership of the uee(s) listed above and you further agree that Harvest shall not be held liable for and
agree to indemnify arid hold Harvest harmless against any future claims relating to tree health, as they have been deemed 'pre-existing", including but not limited to: rot,
falling, branch failure, death, etc. Tree spiking will not be used in most eases, but in some instances, palm tree trimming for example, spiking may be necessary. Harvest will
use ladders and bucket trucks when necessary and as accessibility allows. Harvest cannot be liable if death due to disease results from tree spiking. In the event inclement
weather interrupts the performance of tree service duties, work will be restarted at our earliest convenience. Inclement weather includes, but is not limited to: high winds, rain,
Ihunderstorms, etc. You are responsible for notifying homeowners/tenants/ businesses that perishable items need to be removed from the affected work area prior to the
commencement of tree services. It is your responsibility to ensure that the trimming of the 1ree(s) does not violate any federal, state or local laws as they apply to: windrows,
protected tree species, destruction of protected or endangered wildlife habitat, Local, State or Federal registered landmarks, easements. In the event the contracted tree
services are interrupted and cannot be completed due to unforeseen obstruction by homeowners ortenants (cars, personal property, etc.), so that rescheduling Is required, a
$500.00 trip charge will be applied to the total invoice for any subsequent visits needed to complete the work. You agree to pay a one time $50 late charµ and pay 1.5% per
month late charge (18.0% peer annum) or the highest allowed W law for late payment of the Invoice resulting from the above proposal. Late charges will begin on the day
following Invoice due date. The prices quoted on this proposal are valid for a period Qf 45 days. Harvest Landscape Enterprises, Inc. reserves the right to re-evaluate and
adjust the pricing as necessary for proposals approved afterthe 45-day period.

PG 1/3
8030 E. Crystal Drive T +1 714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1714 693 8123 hlei.us

97



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

PROPOSAL
# 88956

Source: Customer Request

Reference: Angie Ramos
Date: May 19, 2021

Expire date:

Revision:

Please let me know what you decide.

Thank You,

Proposal Approveck (Authorized Signature)

(Print Name)

Sergio Tejeda
(Title)

(Date)

Location of the Proposed Work

1 60 Willowood, Aliso viejo, ca, USA Locatlon: Tag Id #1 / In front of the house / stump grind where machlne accessible,

I'G 2 , 3
8030 E. Crystal Drive T +1 714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1714 693 8123 hlei·"' 9 8



,0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

PROPOSAL
# 88956

Source: Customer Request

Reference: Angie Ramos

Date: May 19, 2021

Expire date:

Revisiori:

project Photos Taken for proposal

I Technicians

Technology

Sustainatillity

PC, 3 1 3
8030 E Crysra D'"'te

Anahe _ CA 9230'

T +1"1', 693 8'CD

F ,""'1 E,93 8"23 hlel.u' 9 9





© Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES )NC

Summary of
April 2021

Completed Work Order Summary

In this section of the report you jjjj|| see the completed work orders grouped by job type and also billing type. In the bottom graph
(.ue show you the total work orders closed each month with yearly historical figures for comparison.

Technicians

TechnologV

SustainablHty

8030 E, Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

PG 2 /11
T +1 714 693 8100

F +1 714 693 8123 hlei,u, 1 01



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Completed Work Order Summary (Continued)

TOTAL COMPLETED WORK ORDERS PER MONTH AND YEAR

)M
January

|:C z:j 2021

2!iSf ."' ';' "a"
4t! " ' "If
-m .-¶

g' ' i g
ej

n t "1

i. " , "9j'i

\

April May

PG 3 /11
8030 E. Crystal Drive T +1 714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1 714 693 8123 hlei,u, 1 0 2



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Completed Work Order Mapped Locations

In this section of the report uje provide you with a map that displays pinned locations of all the completed work orders in the time
period of this report. This is done using our mapping technology built into our Harvesit Mobile App which is used everyday by
Supervisors, Foreman, and lrrigators to help get their job done better and also to help provide you with more information,

, , ' Lb 't 6 q

¶ I
0 t

L

: ' A_ S4

'
'"' "' "0<>< C3o"CSy '

4 \ , ,
4 %

, 4 t
I ¶

,, ,, .
q.S" Viejo Tile & Stone "%

' ' Excel Real Estate "Or
"k '·, ""-- .""-. .a'

9 Q Group - Douglas... ""It
'y 4 ' "" ~ . Cj «"

%

a\ ". ' "" , <7

\S7% """""""" :' 'q" j? An70/% bg
r<%. , c7 ,<§>

0
q I ' S>

t%9, , "gaist t; ,, e) %,n

«
q""" %,

G) " ""S:?.:ys,

,E" Encore Financial Services

.S
m,,, 9

"" S' % . Lupm s'

." - % E
.· * '%b "'t t T

N
r .' N

d , b

,

,, 0 ,. ' e, - " "' °Q

I \

.·" 4 . Aquarium Design ',

,

? La%a%b ,. ' Consultanls '·,,,

k

:JC-.
$ I

_,, ,., .,,'.,.:--.,,. , . .
v,/&os°°o %

" -""""'"""""'"%sb , ,,, " """ ;'N: ' " ". ·.' ,', "--.. . . , , . 6'·" 'Q 4, -P' "' . - '"" """' .' ^ *'

.P" ·cg q g "' ' " _ "-' - % a
· f ,." Gj ·x© ,· ·' . -. ·, % ^

" Kg - / , · . ' G,,i 4, %Y"y- .-" ' ' ' ' " · '" ' c' %,

,,""' % .
. ,

d'

QEva CBD , " " ,,\ '
L. ' ' \

L

L Uurs'a St

Berrerldo

U"'2' 'gl" ^

'4 m

', 2
Map data ©2021 Gcx>gk

PG 4 /11
8030 E. Crystal Drive T +1714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1 714 693 8123 hlei.u, 10 3



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Completed Work Order Detailed Breakdown

In this section of the report u.ie breakdown each work order that was completed during the reported period. This gives you an
accurate picture of what i.ue at Harvest have done throughout the property.

Work Order #: 306552
Customer PO #:

job Type : Landscaping
Completed Date: Apr 01, 2021

Invoice # :
Invoice Total:

Address: 44 Wilbt.uood,
Laguna Hills, CA 92656, USA

project Dcscription: Remove the small portion of dead Acacia
Action Takert The dead Acacia has been removed,

Technicians

Technology

Sustafnabillty

PG 5 /11
8030 E. Crysta! Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

T +1 714 693 8100

F +1 714 693 8123 hki,,, 1 0 4



C3 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Completed Work Order Detailed Breakdown (continued)

In this section of the report u.ie breakdown each work order that was completed during the reported period. This gives you an
accurate picture of what ujc at Harvest have done throughout the property.

m Irrigation - $2,809 m Landscaping - $746 m Tree Maintenance - $16O

..A-- - "!ii'ia'ii!$igb
. . " ' ' '. , "' "'Z'J"9'" ' "LP

&,.,'.,,9'." ','", i'"' '·ifb.2 :'%,,.|"!:":g) ",':bk
.: t jf\t, , ,r k'a ' ". "

· ' ' 1 ,, · )C
v ' ek ,},

' · .m "" \ 4 L :p".'H " X . b "'":"':J .' 4(\ '. ' '

,'..,r,,,,,, i,"' F' k 'Q,,: ,, ,.,,1,' , ,.:':"!' itt
.."' 'rj";7·',-':',. '. ,,· ' ' , " · ;.i;gE. y/Z:j '"J'a E ' i":
' '", ;1 -.:S ':,|"!:"e " ^ y , ' "' "' "" "' ' ""' " . ' . "· ¢ji

. . % t., : - , · L .'

'y')!)!i|il'!,,:):""
'"m " " " ,f";'·;"·l"?'h· "'

YTD Expenditures by Month

Invoice Month Irrigation Landscaping Tree Repair

january $0,00 $29.56 $160.00

February $284,40 $0.00 $0.00

March $286.20 $36.00 $0.00

April $1,810.16 $0.00 $0,00

May $428.00 $680.00 $0,00

Totals: $2,808.76 $745.56 $160.00

Chemicals Construction

$0.00 $0,00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0,00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 S0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0,00

Grand Total $3,714.32

PG 6 /11
8030 E. Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

T +1 714 693 8100

F +1 714 693 8123 hlei,u, 1 0 5



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Proposals Waiting for Approval

In this section you jjjj|| see a list of all the proposals that luc are still awaiting a decision for, We only d'splay the pending proposals
that were created within the last180 days. If there are any missing that go back further than that please let us know and uje jjjj||
provide you with any needed information.

job Type: Landscaping
Proposa1#: 85768
Date: jan 08, 2021
Amount: $273.00

Address: 97 Willowood, Aliso viejo, ca
92656, USA

Proposed by: MELQUIADES MARTINEZ

Status: PENDING CUSTOMER REVIEW

Description: The following is my estimate to install the plant material noted below per our walk on 1-8-2021 requested

E==i
, PG 7 /11.r · d, |*¶ " ' 8030 E. Crystal Drive T +1 714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1 714 693 8123 hlel.u, 1 0 6
===



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Status of Proposal that have been approved

In this section of the report we breakdown each work orderthat was completed during the reported period. This gives you an
accurate picture of what ijje at Harvest have done throughout the property.

Proposal Description

Address Location:
15 Primrose, Laguna Hills, CA, USA Laguna Hills

Description of Work:
86910

24

Dates WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

Proposal date: 308687 COMPLETED
03/08/2021

Aproval date:
04/01/2021

WO Completed:
05/03/2021

Proposal Description

Address Location:
21 Primrose, Aliso viejo, ca, USA Laguna H ills

Description of Work:

Dates

Proposal date:
03/08/2021

Aproval date:
03/10/2021

WO Completed:
03/19/2021

WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

306226 COMPLETED

86912

10

Proposal Description

Address Location:
17 Willowood, Aliso viejo, ca, usa Aliso viejo

Description of Work:

87698

37

Dates WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

Proposal date: 309634 OPEN
04/06/2021

Aproval date:
04/12/2021

WO Completed

C==
E=g=

PG 8 /11
8030 E, Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

T +1714 693 8100

F+1714 693 8123 hl,i.u, 1 0 7



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Proposal Description

Address Location:
60 Willowood, Aliso viejo, ca, usa Aliso viejo

Description of Work:

Dates

Proposal date:
04/06/2021

Aproval date:
04/13/2021

WO Completed:

Summary of
April 2021

WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

309879 OPEN

87702

singed Manager

Proposal Description

Address Location:
76 Primrose, Aliso viejo, ca, USA Laguna Hills

Description of Work:

87716

Signed Proposal

Dates WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

Proposal date: 311660 COMPLETED
04/06/2021

Aproval date:
04/28/2021

WO Completed:
05/12/2021

Proposal Description

Address Locatiom
85 Primrose, Laguna Hills, CA, USA Laguna Hills

Description of Work:
87720

Signed Proposal

Dates WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

Proposal date: 311653 OPEN
04/06/2021

Aproval date:
04/28/2021

WO Completed:

Proposal Description

87741

Address Location:
68 Wi!lou.iood, Aliso viejo, ca 92656, usa Aliso viejo

Description of Work:

Signed Proposal

Dates WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

Proposal date: 311881 OPEN
04/07/2021

Aproval date:
04/30/2021

WO Completed:

PG 9 /11
8030 E, Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

T+1714 693 8100 10 8

F+1714 693 8123 hlei.us



0 Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Proposal Description

Address Location:
18 Primrose, Allso vlejo, ca, USA Laguna Hllls

Descrlptlon of Work:

SiSned Proposal

Dates

Proposal date:
04/07/2021

Aproval date:
04/28/2021

WO Cornpleted:

Summary of
April 2021

WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

311612 OPEN

m2N

Proposal Description

Address Location:
18 Primrose, Allso vlejo, ca, USA Laguna Hills

Description of Work:

SIgned Proposal

Dates

Proposal date:
04/07/2021

Aproval datc:
04/28/2021

WO Completcd:

WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

311611 OPEN

87752

Proposal Descrlptfon

Address Locatlon:
84 WIllowood, Allso vlejo, ca 92656, usa

Description of Work:

Dates

Proposal datc:
05/04/2021

Aproval date:
05/07/2021

WO Completed:

WorkOrder # WorkOrder Status

313198 OPEN

88496

67

Technicians

Technology

SustalnatMty

PG10 /11
8030 E. Crysta! Drive T +1 714 693 8100

Anaheim, CA 92807 F +1 714 693 8123 hlet,u, 1 0 9



© Harvest
LANDSCAPE ENTERPRISES INC

Summary of
April 2021

Aged Receivables Report

In this section of the report uje have included the aged recievables for unpaid Invoices. Please review over this report and let us
know what needs to be done in order to collect payment.

Invoice # Due Date Invoice Total

169885 02/28/2021 $75.00

174370 05/29/2021 $445.19

174381 05/29/2021 $68.16

174382 05/29/2021 $68.16

174639 05/31/2021 $12,470.40

174851 06/02/2021 $600,00

175081 06/04/2021 $156.20

175119 06/05/2021 $26,38

175440 06/13/2021 580,00

175612 06/16/2021 $70.50

175660 06/16/2021 $174,92

Totals:

Current 1 - 30 Days 31 - 60 Days 61 - 90 Days

$75.00

91 + Days Balance

$445.19

$68,16

$68.16

$12,470.40

S600.00

$156,20

526.38

$80,00

570,50

S174,92

$14,159.91 $0.00 50.00 $75.00 $14,234.91

· .' ° " ':C
¶ G I

t ,

, . .

Current: $14,159.91

1 - 30 Days: $0.00

31 - 60 Days: $0.00

61 - 90 Days: $75.00

90 Days +:

Ba|ance: $14,234.91

Technicians

Technology

sustalnability

PG 11/11
8030 E. Crystal Drive

Anaheim, CA 92807

T +1 714 693 8100

f +1 714 693 8123 hki,,, 11 0



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 49 Crea(e Date W/O Type
04/28/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos

Summary: Request for Proposal

Job Location
9 Pepperwood #

Lot/Unit #

007

Account # Active

145478107 NO

Closing Date

05/03/2021

Contact Name

Carol A Danna

Assign to : SPECTR

SPECTRUM PROPERTY

eR&Yjq5s

Detailed Description: 4/28/21 - Homeowner Reports: I live in a unit with a large wood post and entry walk way. The paint and wood has been rotting
away as well as the wooden post. I feel this needs attention VERY soon. Thank you.

If you could please inspect the wood post, entry walk way for any wood rot, and submit a proposal for the repairs. Please call
the homeowner Carol at 949-637-5748 to schedule the inspection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. Thank you.

5/3/21 - Proposal received in the amount of $1,894.00 to inspect the wood post and entry walk way for any wood rot. AMR,

W/O # 50 Create Date W/O TVpe

04/28/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Lot/Unit #

007

Account # Active

145478107 YES

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos Assign to : PRAS

Summary: Request for Proposal PACIFIC RIM ARCHITECTURAL

job Location Contact Name 8%& (I) :
9 Pepperwood # Carol A Danna

Detailed Description: 4/28/21 - Homeowner Reports: I live in a unit with a large wood post and entry walk way. The paint and wood has been rotting
away as well as the wooden post. I feel this needs attention VERY soon. Thank you.

If you could please inspect the wood post, entry walk way for any wood rot, and submit a proposal for the repairs. Please call
the homeowner Carol at 949-637-5748 to schedule the inspection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. Thank you.

W/O # 51 Create Date W/O Type

04/28/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos

Summary: Request for Proposal

Lot/Unit #

007

Account # Active

145478107 YES

Assign to : MGC

MG CONSTRUCTION

Job Location Contact Name Phone (I) :

9 Pepperwood # Carol A Danna

Detailed Description: 4/28/21 - Homeowner Reports: I live in a unit with a large wood post and entry walk way. The paint and wood has been rotting
away as well as the wooden post. I feel this needs attention VERY soon. Thank you.

If you could please inspect the wood post, entry walk way for any wood rot, and submit a proposal for the repairs. Please call
the homeowner Carol at 949-637-5748 to schedule the inspection.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. Thank you.

W/O # 52 Create Date W/O TVpe

04/28/2021 EML Email Received

Lot/Unit #

185

Account # Active

145429185 NO

Closing Date

05/19/2021

Authorization: KAT Kathy FLing Assign to : HLE

Summary: Bushes Infected HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.

Job Location Contact Name PEGne (I) : 714-746-2471

84 Willowood # Elissa Spiegel

Detailed Description: Homeowner Reports: Landscape issue I was told by a Harvest employee that the bushes on the south side of my driveway
(between 84-86) has a disease identified by the black and white spots. There is also disease on the bushed in along the front
walkway of 84. The disease needs to be treated to stop the degradation and prevent further issues.

,

Please inspect the bushes indicated and treat them as needed.

Proposal received in the amount of $182.40.

5/19/21- Work order completed. RS

, 111



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 53 Create Date W/O Type

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: 53 Pepperwood Approved Proposal

Job Location

53 Pepperwood #

Lot/Unit # Account #

040 145510440

Contact Name

Kenneth Carter

Active Closing Date

NO 05/19/2021

Assign to : SER1ST

SERVICEFIRST RESTORATION,
%one (I) : 9492904030

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved proposal to remove & replace wood rot frame and prime and paint new frame in the amount of $825.00.
Please provide before and after photos. Please confirm receipt. Please contact Homeowner to schedule work. Thank you.

5/19/21- Work has been completed. RS

W/O # 54 Create Date W/O TYpe

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: 55 Pepperwood Approved Proposal

job Location

55 Pepperwood #

Lot/Unit # Account #

042 145509442

Contact Name

Louise V Gureghian

Active Closing Date

NO 05/19/2021

Assign to: SER1ST

SERVICEFIRST RESTORATION,
%One (I) : 9496435336

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved Proposal to remove & replace wood rot fascia and prime and paint new wood in the amount of $1,995.00.
Please take before and after photos. Please confirm receipt. Please call the Homeowner to schedule work. Thank you!

5/19/21- Work has been completed. RS

W/O # 55 Create Date W/O Type

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Harvest Approved Proposal 87752

job Location

18 Primrose #

Lot/Unit #

069

Account # Active

145553169 YES

Contact Name

Kathleen A Garrett

Assign to : HLE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
PRne (I) : 9496805777

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved proposal #87752 to remove the tree behind 18 Primrose as proposed in the amount of $400.00. Please
confirm receipt and advise scheduled date of completion. Please advise when work has been completed. Thank you.

W/O # 56 Create Date W/O TVpe

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY ,' Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Approved Proposal #87747

Job Location

18 Primrose #

Lot/Unit #

069

Account # Active

145553169 YES

Contact Name

Kathleen A Garrett

Assign to : HLE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
%une (I) : 9496805777

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved proposal #87747 to pefrom a crown reduction on the tree outside of 18 Primrose in the amount of $140.00.
Please confirm receipt and provide a scheduled date of completion. Please advise when work has been completed. Thank
you!

W/O # 57 Create Date W/O Type

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Approved Proposal #87716

job Location

76 Primrose #

Lot/unit #
110

Account # Active

145566110 NO

Closing Date

05/12/2021

Contact Name

Jefferey M Veeder

Assign to : HLE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
PtGne (I) : 9493480832

Phone (2) : 949-285-4746

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved Proposal #87716, but instead of installing a 15 gallon, please install a 5-gallon in the amount not to exceed
$150.00. Please confirm receipt and provide a scheduled date of completion. Please advise when work has been completed.
Thank you!

5/12/21- Work has been completed, per vendor and photos. RS

, 112



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 58 Create Date W/O T'ype

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Approved Proposal #87720

job Location

85 Primrose #

Lot/Unit #

117

Account # Active

145558117 YES

Contact Name

Jill Boultinghouse

Assign to : HLE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
PRne (I) : 9497022360

Phone (2) : 9497162274

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved Proposal #87720 option 1 to plant (9) 5-gallons next to 85 Primrose in the amount o f$312.50, Please
confirm receipt and provide a scheduled date of completion. Please advise when work has been completed. Thank yoW

W/O # 59 Create Date W/O T'ype

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: MG Approved Proposal

job Location

68 Willowood #

Lot/Unit #

174

Account # Active

145426174 YES

Contact Name

Roberto Feliciano

Assign to: MGC

MG CONSTRUCTION

Phone (I) : 9492823714

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved proposal to repair the fence at 68 Willowood in the amount of $990.00. Please confirm receipt and provide
a scheduled date of completion. Please advise when work has been completed. Please prepare before and after photos.
Thank you!

W/O # 60 Create Date W/O Type

04/28/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Approved Proposal #87741

job Location

68 Willowood #

LoUUnit #

174

Contact Name

Roberto Feliciano

Account # Active Closing Date

145426174 NO 05/19/2021

Assign to : FILE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
lgi!Gne (I) : 9492823714

Detailed Description: 4-28-21- Approved proposal #87741 to remove the tree next to 68 Willowood in the amount of $1,300.00. Please confirm
receipt and provide a scheduled date of completion. Please advise when work has been completed and prepare before and
after photos. Thank you!

5/19/21- Tree has been removed, as verified by Board member. Management has requested they go to clean up debris left
over from removal. RS

W/O # 62 Create Date W/O Type

04/30/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: 60 Willowood approved proposal

Job Location

60 Willowood #

Lot/Unit #

166

Account # Active

194359166 YES

Contact Name

Melissa M Lockett

Assign to : SPECTR

SPECTRUM PROPERTY

fRMj¶js

Detailed Description: 4/30/21- Approved proposal #11817 to repair concrete in the walkway of 60 Willowood in the amount of $1,368.22. Please
contact the Homeowner to schedule, Thank you!

W/O # 63 Create Date W/O Type

05/03/2021 YVOR Work Order

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos

Summary: Termite repairs due to escrow

Job Location

58 Willowood #

Lot/Unit #

164

Account # Active

145421164 NO

Closing Date

05/19/2021

Contact Name

Arseny Kalinsky

Assign to : ATP

ACCURATE TERMITE &

BE#CHYT'§'k6433414
Phone (2) : 9492123143

Detailed Description: 5/3/21 - Per your report #65680 in the amount $650.00, please proceed with the termite repairs at 58 Willowood due to

escrow.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Thank you.

5/19/21 - Work completed - AMR

113
3



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 64 Create Date W/O Ty'pe

05/04/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos

Summary: Request for Proposal

Job Location

13 Wi!lowood #

Lot/Unit # Account #

131 193147131

Contact Name

HJ Bird-Gipson

Active Closinq Date

NO 05/11/2021

Assign to : MGC

MG CONSTRUCTION

Phone (I) : 949-690-9800

Detailed Description: 5/4/21 - Request for proposal to repair or replace the damaged dryrot around the exterior window trim located at the behind
the home on the left side downstairs. There is also dryrot by the front door next to the downspout on the lower right hand
corner. Repairs are due to escrow closing Wednesday, 5/12/21.

Please inspect the window trim, lower right hand corner by the front and submit a propoal for the repairs. Approved at a NTE

$500.00

Thank you.

5/11/21 - Work has been completed - AMR

W/O # 65 Create Date W/O Type Lot/Unit # Account # Active Closing Date

05/05/2021 YVOR Work Order 037 145522737 NO 05/07/2021

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos Assign to : JAM

Summary: Water leak coming from shower JAMES LECOURT PLUMBING

Job Location Contact Name Phone (I) : 9498561037

50 Pepperwood # John Paulson Phone (2) : 9496835316
Detailed Description: 5/5/21 - Tenant is reporting water is leak coming from the 2nd floor shower down to the garage.

If you could please inspect and submit report to HOA. Please contact tenat Nastafa at 949-278-2477 he will be available after

10AM tomorrow morning.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Thank you.

5/7/21 - Work has been completed (HO responsibility and payment was received onsite.) AMR

W/O # 66 Create Date W/O Type

05/06/2021 WOR Work Order

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Spectrum Inspection

job Location

51 Primrose #

Lot/ljnit #

095

Account # Active

212767795 NO

Closing Date

05/19/2021

Contact Name

Scott Plosker

Assign to : SPECTR

SPECTRUM PROPERTY

fRMj'iELs

Detailed Description: 5/6/21- Request for an inspector with Spectum to join myself and a Board member in inspecting a home that did unapproved
construction that may have caused damage to neighbor's home (large crack in wall). We would appreciate your expert
opinion. Please send someone out to join us today, 5/6, at 3:30pm. Thank you!

W/O # 67

5/6/21- Work order completed. RS

Create Date W/O Type

05/07/2021 MGT Management

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Treat Hedge for Aphids

Job Location

84 Willowood #

Lot/Unit #

185

Account # Active

145429185 YES

Contact Name

Elissa Spiegel

Assign to : HLE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
PRne (I) : 714-746-2471

Detailed Description: 5/7/21- Approved proposal to treat the hedges in front of 84 Willowood for aphids in the amount of $182.40. Thank you.

, 114



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 68 Create Date W/O Type

05/11/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Exterior Cracks

job Location

73 Willowood #

Lot/Unit # Account #

177 204278177

Contact Name

Thomas L James

Active

YES

Assign to : SER1ST

SERVICEFIRST RESTORATION,

%one (I) :

Detailed Description: 5/11/21- "we have active soil slippage in the community, particularly in those buildings located on the slope by the trail.

These photos are from the front of my unit where my garage meets 71 Willowood. 1 will be sending additional photos from the
rear of the house, one showing the patio sliding away from the structure, as well as one from the inside showing a crack in the
wallboard from this problem.

Please open a work order to get estimates to clean up and seal the exterior cracks and prevent moisture intrusion."

Per the Homeowner, please provide a proposal to seal the exterior cracks to prevent moisture intrustion, Please see photos
attached. Thank you!

W/O # 69 Create Date W/O Type

05/11/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Exterior Cracks

Job Location

73 Willowood #

Lot/Unit #

177

Account # Active

204278177 YES

Contact Name

Thomas L James

Assign to : SPECTR

SPECTRUM PROPERTY

fE&YjqELs

Detailed Description: 5/11/21- "we have active soil slippage in the community, particularly in those buildings located on the slope by the trail.

These photos are from the front of my unit where my garage meets 71 Willowood. I will be sending additional photos froth the
rear of the house, one showing the patio sliding away from the structure, as well as one from the inside showing a crack in the
wallboard from this problem.

Please open a work order to get estimates to clean up and seal the exterior cracks and prevent moisture intrusion."

Per the Homeowner, please provide a proposal to seal the exterior cracks to prevent moisture intrustion. Please see photos
attached. Thank you!

W/O # 70 Create Date W/O TVpe

05/12/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Concrete Cracking

Job Location

42 Primrose #

Lot/Unit #

086

Accou nt # Active

217053086 YES

Contact Name

Saeed Amirinazari

Assign to : SPECTR

SPECTRUM PROPERTY
fRMjqELs 949-315-5344

Detailed Description: 5/12/21- Please provide a proposal to repair the cracked concrete on this Homeowners driveway. Please see the photos
attached. Thank you!

W/O # 71 Create Date W/O 1Ype

05/12/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Tree Roots Cracked Concrete

Job Location

42 Primrose #

Lot/Unit #

086

Account # Active

217053086 YES

Contact Name

Saeed Amirinazari

Assign to : HLE

HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.
PRne (I) : 949-315-5344

Detailed Description: 5/12/21- Please go out and inspect the trees near the driveway of this home. The driveway has cracks in it and the
Homeowner suspects it is from tree roots. Please provide a proposal to remove the tree if you suspect it is causing damage to
the concrete. Thank you!

, 115



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 72 Create Date W/O T'ype

05/12/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Lot/Unit #

070

Account # Active

232303170 YES

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos Assign to : SPECTR

Summary: Request for Proposal SPECTRUM PROPERTY

Job Location, Contact Name FFF&\/j%
19 Primrose # Esteban Guijarro

Detailed Description: 5/12/21 - Homeowner is reporting there is wood deteriorating in entry of his front porch and there is beam that has dryrot.

If you could please inspect and submit a proposal for the repairs. Please contact homeowner Esteban 562-382-3592 to
schedule.

Thank you.

W/O # 73 Create Date W/O Type

05/12/2021 BOD Board Approved Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Approved Proposal Acid Controllers

job Location

Lot/ljnit # Account #

Contact Name

Active Closing Date

NO 05/19/2021

Assign to : AQUAL

AQUALINE POOL SERVICE

Phone (I) :

Detailed Description: 5/12/21- Approved proposal to install (2) acid pumps and (I) storage tank for controllers in the amount of $1,555.21. Please
install as soon as possible. We would like to open the pool by the weekend. Thank you!

5/13/21- Work has been completed, as verified by Board member. RS

W/O # 74 Create Date W/O TVpe

05/14/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Lot/Unit #

107

Account # Active

145569107 YES

Summary: Asphalt Patching

job Location Contact Name

70 Primrose # Raymond M Lewis
Detailed Description: 5/14/21- Please provide a proposal to do patch work on the asphalt near

Assignto: CHAMP

CHAMPION PAVING, INC.

Phone (I) : 949-290-9115

70 Primrose. Please see photo attached. Thank you!

W/O # 75 Create Date W/O Type Lot/Unit # Account # Active

05/17/2021 RFP Request for Proposal 060 145533760 YES

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit Assign to : SER1ST

Summary: Wood Rot 9 Primrose SERVICEFIRST RESTORATION,

Job Location Contact Name Pifone (I) :

9 Primrose # Kimberly Razi
Detailed Description: 5/17/21- Homeowner reports wood rot on the back of home. Please go out to insepct and provide a proposal to repair. Please

contact the Homeowner to schedule. Thank you!

W/O # 76 Create Date W/O TYpe Lot/Unit # Account # Active

05/17/2021 RFP Request for Proposal 060 145533760 YES

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit Assign to : SPECTR

Summary: Wood Rot 9 Primrose SPECTRUM PROPERTY

job Location Contact Name FFTMl(iEL$
9 Primrose # Kimberly Razi

Detailed Description: 5/17/21- Homeowner reports wood rot on the back of home. Please go out to insepct and provide a proposal to repair. Please
contact the Homeowner to schedule. Thank you!

, 116



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 77 Create Date W/O Type Lot/Unit # Account # Active

05/17/2021 RFP Request for Proposal 060 145533760 YES

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit Assign to : MGC

Summary: Wood Rot 9 Primrose MG CONSTRUCTION

Job Location Contact Name Phone (I) :

9 Primrose # Kimberly Razi

Detailed Description: 5/17/21- Homeowner reports wood rot on the back of home. Please go out to insepct and provide a proposal to repair. Please
contact the Homeowner to schedule. Thank you!

W/O # 78 Create Date W/O Ty'pe Lot/Unit # Account # Active Closing Date

05/17/2021 RFP Request for Proposal 166 194359166 NO 05/19/2021

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit Assign to : SER1ST

Summary: 60 Wilowood lnsepction SERVICEFIRST RESTORATION,

Job Location Contact Name PiEme (I) :

60 Willowood # Melissa M Lockett

Detailed Description: 5/17/21- Please go out to inspect the interior of 60 Willowood due to water intrusion issues. Please provide a proposal for
remediation if needed. Please contact the Homeowner to schedule. Thank you!

5/19/21- No moisutre found except in garage where hosebib is leaking. Please see work order 84. Severson called out to
repair leak. No leak found. RS

W/O # 79 Create Date W/O Type

05/17/2021 RFP Request for Proposal

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Lot/Unit #

166

Account # Active

194359166 YES

Summary: 60 Willowood Inspection

Job Location Contact Name

60 Willowood # Melissa M Lockett

Detailed Description: 5/17/21- Please go out to inspect the interior of 60 Willowood due to water intrusion
remediation if needed. Please contact the Homeowner to schedule. Thank you!

Assign to : 041620

DRYMASTER

Phone (I) :

issues. Please provide a proposal for

W/O # 80 Create Date

05/17/2021

Authorization:

Lot/Unit #

069

Account # Active

145553169 YES

Summary:

job Location

18 Primrose #

Detailed Description:

W/O # 81 Create Date

05/17/2021

Authorization:

W/O Ty'pe

RFP Request for Proposal

RAY Rayna Schonwit

18 Primrose Concrete Leveling Proposal

Contact Name

Kathleen A Garrett

5/17/21- Request for proposal to level the concrete in front of 18 Primrose, Thank you!

Assign to : ALPHA

ALPHA REGIONAL, INC.

Phone (I) : 9496805777

W/O Type

RFP Request for Proposal

RAY Rayna Schonwit

18 Primrose Concrete Leveling Proposal

Lot/Unit #

069

Account # Active

145553169 YES

Summary:

Job Location

18 Primrose #

Detailed Description:

Contact Name

Kathleen A Garrett

5/17/21- Request for proposal to level the concrete in front of 18 Primrose. Thank you!

Assign to : CHAMP

CHAMPION PAVING, INC.

Phone (I) : 9496805777

W/O # 82 Create Date W/O TVpe

05/17/2021 YVOR Work Order

Authorization: RAY Rayna Schonwit

Summary: Back Gate Key Fob Not Working

Job Location

Lot/Unit # Account #

Contact Name

Active

YES

Assign to : ROYA

ERIC P. SMITH

Phone (I) :

Detailed Description: 5/17/21- Please go out to repair the key pad/fob on the back gate of the Laurelmont pool. 100 Willowood. Please confirm
receipt.

, 117



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 83 Create Date W/O Type Lot/Unit # Account # Active Closing Date

05/17/2021 RFP Request for Proposal 166 194359166 NO 05/19/2021

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos Assign to : HLE

Summary: Request for Proposal HARVEST LANDSCAPE ENT.

job Location Contact Name %une (I) :

60 Willowood # Melissa M Lockett
Detailed Description: 5/17/21 - Homeowner is reporting there is another tree in her front yard that may need to be removed as well.

Per my telephone conversation with Moises Salinas earlier this afternoon, he is able to go out this week to inspect the tree and
submit a proposal (please attached photo). Harvest is scheduled to remove one tree next week, but we would like to have both
trees removed at the same time.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Thank you.

5/19/21- Proposal received in the amount of $950.00. RS

W/O # 84 Create Date W/O T'ype Lot/Unit #

05/18/2021 YVOR Work Order 166

Authorization: ANG Angie Ramos

Summary: Water leaking at hose bib

job Location Contact Name

60 Willowood # Melissa M Lockett
Detailed Description: 5/18/21 - The hose bib located by the garage is leaking.

Account # Active

194359166 NO

ClosinSl Date

05/19/2021

Assign to : SEV

SEVERSON PLUMBING
fEMlqssj*9-306-6992

Could you please inspect and make any necessary repairs. Please contact homeowner Melissa at 949-306-6992.

Thank you.

5/19/21- Per vendor, osebib not broken, hose is leaking, Homeowner will be billed for trip fee. RS

W/O # 85 Create Date

05/19/2021

Authorization:

Summary:

Job Location

W/O TVpe

YVOR Work Order

RAY Rayna Schonwit

Clean Pool Furniture & Spider Webs

Lot/Unit # Account #

Contact Name

Active

YES

Assign to : PTC001

PERSONAL TOUCH CLEANING

Phone (I) :

Detailed Description: 5/19/21- Please ensure to clean the pool furniture and spider webs in the pool area of Laurelmont, This was requested several
weeks ago and Homeowners are complaining. Thank you!

W/O # 86 Create Date

05/19/2021

Authorization:

Summary:

Job Location

W/O Type

YVOR Work Order

RAY Rayna Schonwit

Please Clean Deep End of Pool Floor

Lot/Unit # Account #

Contact Name

Active

YES

Assign to : AQUAL

AQUALINE POOL SERVICE

Phone (I) :

Detailed Description: 5/19/21- Homeowner reports that there is a film and some leaves at the bottom of the pool in the deep end at Laurelmont.
Please clean. Thank you!

, 118



Laurelmont Community Assn

Work Order History - 05/19/2021

Detailed Report

W/O # 87 Create Date W/O Type Lot/Unit # Account # Active
05/19/2021 RFP Request for Proposal 110 145566110 YES

Authorization: ANG . Angie Ramos Assign to : MGC

Summary: Request for Proposal MG CONSTRUCTION

Job Location Contact Name Phone (I) : 949-933-4746

76 Primrose # Jefferey M Veeder
Detailed Description: 5/19/21 - We would like to request a proposal to repair or replace wood dryrot this was found during a termite inspection. The

property is currently in escrow and the homeowner would like this taken care of. Please see yellow highlighted on the attached
Termite Report.

Please contact homeowner Jefferey Veeder at 949-933-4746.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me. Thank you.

I'

M

G

E"
M

q

, 119



Contact:
Company:
Phone:
Email

Rayna Schonwit
Otis HOA Management
888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com

Created: Tue 04 May10:55 2021
Location: Laurelmont Community Association
Title: 5/4/21 9:00am
No. Items: 8

Created: Tue 04 May 10:55 2021

Diseased plants, expecting a proposal from
Harvest to treat it at 84 Willowood

Created: Tue 04 May10:55 2021

Created: Tue 04 May 10:55 2021

Mushrooms to be removed and a proposal from
Harvest for sod at 84 Willowood

Created: Tue 04 May 10:55 2021

Courtesy notice to Homeowner at 85-87 Willowood
totrimtrees in backyard

6Lm":Z/ Generated by "Report & Run"
Nj'j' www.reportandrun.com

Doc. Id : 5421 900am-1

page 1 of 3

120



Contact:
Company:
Phone:
Email:

Rayna Schonwit
Otis HOA Management
888-516-6532
rayna@otishoa.com

Created: Tue04 May10:55 2021
Location: Laurelmont Community Associatio n
Title: 5/4/21 9:00am
No. Items: 8

(5)

Created: Tue 04 May10:55 2021

Proposalfrom Harvest to plant a tree and sod next
to 21 Pepperwood

Created: Tue 04 May 10:55 2021

Management to obtain a proposal to level the
concrete next to 18 Primrose

(8)

Created: Tue 04 May 10:55 2021

Courtesy notice to 42-44 Primrose to remove
Christmas lights

Created: Tue 04 May 10:55 2021

Management to obtain a proposal 'to patch the
asphalt on Primrose

ltS"{'/ G'n"ated by 'Report & Run'
0",·/ www.reportandrun.com

Doc. Id.: 5421 900am-1

page 2 of 3

121



Contact: Rayna Schonwit Created: Tue04 May10:55 2021
Company: Otis HOA Management Location: Laurelmont Community Association
Phone: 888-516-6532 Title: 5/4/21 9:00am
Email: rayna@otishoa.com No. Items: 8

Kathy and Elissa from the landscape committee, Tom and Mark from the Board, Fernando with Harvest, and
josh and Iwith Otis attended the inspection.

Close violations for Homeowners that complied- 71 Pepperwood -tree maint.; 34 Primrose -trim trees away from
chimney

New courtesy notice to 42-44 Primrose to take Christmas lights down, 85-87 Willowood to trim trees in backyard,
48 Pepperwood to trim trees in backyard

2nd courtesy notice to 65 Pepperwood for view obstruction, 9 Primrose for palm tree maint in backyard, 39
Primrose for unapproved lattice on home, 49 Primrose for wooden fence

3rd courtesy notice for 54 Primrose to trim trees in front courtyard

Call to Hearing notice to 86 Primrose for unappoved work and port a potty

Management will send out an email blast and include in the newsletter information about contacting
Managememt instead of confronting Harvest landscapers about issues. Will also include rotation schedule and

map.

Proposals from Harvest: 84 Willowood disease treatment, sod; 21 Pepperwood tree replacement, sod; 51-53
Primrose shrub replacement; 40 Primrose tree trimming; sds of growth regulator for whole community

Proposals Management will obtain: to patch asphalt on Primrose, to grind concrete next to 18 Primrose, will
continue to work on contacting SDGE for LED streetlights

Management will send out an email blast to Homeowners regarding the spraying of growth regulator on Thursday
and Friday of next week, 5/13 and 5/14 with SOS attached

&3 G'neraled by 'Report & Run'
(O" www.reportandrun.com

Doc Id.: 5421 900am-1

page 3 of 3

122



Budget Summary Report
Laurelmont Community Association

Dept: 424 - Laurelmont Comm unity Assoc.
2021 Approved Budget

2021 Budget

Assessment Income
4000 - Residential Assessments 1,134,365.40

Total Assessment Income 1,134,365.40

User Fee Income
4225 - Key Fees 0.00

Total User Fee Income 0.00

Collections Income
4700 - Collection Processing Fees 0.00
4710 - Late Fees & Interest 0.00

Total Collections Income 0.00

Otherlncome
4810 - Compliance Fines 0.00

Total Other Income 0.00

Investment Income
4910 - Interest Earned - Reserve Accounts 0.00

Total Investment Income 0.00

Total Laurelmont Community Assoc. Income 1,134,365.40

Admin istrative
5010 - Bad Debt 2,800.00
5060 - Interest Incurred - Repipe Project 50,000.00
5105 - Reserve Studies 1,275.00
5195 - Other Administrative Services 5,000.00

Total Admin istrative 59,075.00

Communications
5210 - Printing & Copying 10,000.00
5215 - Postage 300.00

Total Communications 10,300.00

Insurance
5400 - Insurance Premiums 47,775.00
5425 - Earthquake Insurance Premiums 14,700.00

Total Insurance 62,475.00

Utilities
6000 - Electric Service 18,000.00
6005 - Gas Service 6,500.00
6025 - Water Service 37,183.00

Total Utilities 61,683.00

LandscaNnci
6100 - Grounds & Landscaping - Contract 149,644.80
6110 - Landscape Repair & Maintenance 5,000.00
6160 - Tree Maintenance 16,965.00
6199 - Landscape Other 5,379.35
6200 - Irrigation Repair & Maintenance 5,000.00
6310 - Backflow Device Inspection 500.00

Total Landscaping 182,489.15

Page 1 of 3 12 3



Budget Summary Report
Laurelmont Community Association

Dept: 424 - Laurelmont Community Assoc.
2021 Approved Budget

Propertv Protection
6440 - Property Protection

Total Property Protection

Operations
6300 - Permits & Licenses

Total Operations

Contracted Services
6430 - janitorial Services

6434 - Pest Control

6438 - Pool Management

6495 - Street Sweeping Services

Total Contracted Services

Repair & Maintenance
6515 - Building Repair & Maintenance

6530 - Common Areas - Repipe project

6545 - Electrical Supplies/Repair & Maintenance
6595 - Gate & Monument Repair & Maintenance

6600 - General Repair & Maintenance

6635 - Janitorial Supplies & Maintenance

6695 - Plumbing Supplies/Repair & Maintenance
6700 - Pool Supplies/Repair & Maintenance

6702 - Pool Chemicals
6725 - Roof Repair & Maintenance
6795 - Other Supplies/Repair & Maintenance

Total Repair & Maintenance

Profession al Services
7000 -Audit & Tax Services
7030 - Legal Services - General Counsel

7040 - Management Fees
7095 - Other Professional Services

Total Professional Services

2021 Budget

8,616.48

8,616.48

600.00

600.00

5,360.00
10,680.00
6,900.00

0.00

22,940.00

10,000.00
100,099.85

2,822.00
5,500.00

15,000.00
1,500.00

20,276.92
6,500.00
1,000.00

33,048.00
10,000.00

205,746.77

1,200.00
6,000.00

33,240.00
0.00

40,440.00

Reserves
9105 - Reserve Contribution Expense 480,000.00

Total Reserves 480,000.00

Total Laurelmont Community Assoc. Expense 1,134,365.40

Total Laurelmont Community Assoc. Net Income / (Loss) (0.00)

Page 2 of 3 12 4



Budget Summary Report

Laurelmont Community Association

Dept: RESERVE - Reserves
2021 Approved Budget

Investment Income
4905 - Reserve Contribution Income
4910 - Interest Earned - Reserve Accounts

Total Investment Income

"Total Reserves Income

Reserves
9834 - Contingency Reserve
9844 - Doors Reserve
9852 - Fences, Gates & Walls Reserve
9868 - Gas Lines Reserve
9884 - Irrigation Reserve
9886 - Landscape Reserve
9892 - Lighting Reserve
9902 - Mailbox Reserve
9914 - Painting Reserve
9918 - Pest Control Reserve
9920 - Plumbing Reserve
9924 - Pools & Spas Reserve
9936 - Roof Reserve
9944 - SidingNVood Replacement Reserve
9946 - Signs Reserve
9952 - Street Reserve

Total Reserves

Total Reserves Expense

Total Reserves Net Income / (Loss)

Total Association Net Income / (Loss)

2021 Budget

480,000.00
0.00

480,000.00

480,000.00

13,980.60
35,632.08
94,725.60
18,537.00
4,510.68
7,771.80
3,374.64
3,575.16

49,675.20
11,212.56
18,537.00
17,730.48

123,779.64
22,249.20

891.24
53,817.12

480,000.00

480,000.00

(0.00)
\

(0.00)

Page 3 of 3 " 125



I . :""r:-r-@-- \,t 00U £ :, ::,,

, 'uslj

I /' €1.m, 4, hu '*? "? d, a a ", tSr

"'( "= " "" b ~/^S '""I!
. ,N\%u ,©,u -A " " £E3 "",/ U4\\% " " J'lt % !

" I, ' r£fFERY0DD_~----"""" "1 " J
. uu A

. , D,,

"" I %n'!| Gii"

! ))C %., , , . ,C" ' · "u ,,' "' 1

, 1 /i i"\""^, i"c"'.'il I),",, lE· ""A ""[ '°' /- , ,// /" ' :,,,,, jl ,.
" ' \u,7u / k, : S "b & W\:\C3 W\\ \0Z " N 4n="J )j; ! I ,. "":°' :!:--ED ,e !\::::j !/ . ,,,,,,, " , I

?.-.,.,.,.,,- ,,.)J))))))'))'-) ",')1)' '

0"/!j) .0 :",oji '""1"'°'"" ',1' jjjz"t"::s'" )',:f:'j))',

F

, . " '" . '> " U11|j| Ut|i ljO t/xtt 1?j mt 1?1 WIt IK mm 0

'"" j"' ':" , 3 ,": ,1 I ,,::e.,?'E 'i V Zl0 Yyj
P I ,,,, m':::',? m" .I , jij' i,, ,, i i T I

"P
%

,. '", "°" ' L a '"" \ '—~. L " " "= .,1'""" '"':_<1' , , ,,,, i
,+w~&b" :d;: ' t: 'G..-- .,, ,a\ m ' . '· , > '": . ':' "'"~4~, :,,·m_ " > " gµ

' """·-. ?,': " s',j';C f " ,(:' Ik--} " .=Br£!!l00d " " [jZ "" a"" "' r:l
:-":,f:'; .. , '. ',,.L'. , . · * / fb .i 000 UT DUI J?1 "¢m
'"' "" i ""e'=C\ ,,/t,·' i . F¢ " ·"" ,"" "' i; ,,,,,, " it® ||

~dr t ~ " m
m %

' : ~ _ = , e w 6 Dll Bt Y·L jIll :i I- "" \'Jk ys ' ,"" : ' " ' ' ' " "'
r 0 0

.' , i . '"" 3,x!' ,M' . I . -E E€ j" si, 46·\"",^ A l'
.'.:0:j;,::.:.:. ,, ?C9,.. ,, 1%' E ± \,,g: .. I!! 2 """" ;'"C'""";;" '""£g?\ jl ,,,L

'"- """ " . ©E E ., E© \ '"'L), ""' '\ " 1' ' + . ·W"" , 0¶"" r~' ' ,

kij ,", ' . " ' "" ' =~"~- ' " ' ! 7~~__l
Bb

...-

-ii" i" ;" . ' " - ··" -"'

" ' "°' " " "' " " " "" '- .' ,' 12 6

ij 'i

ia t@q £ T_"

14i 't# ,
:j f '

,-=-K Z



"' ) {!i)"i,|li!|l lii}
,,. §§, '5 '\"— "" """ " " ''"))')')")"))')")))))""")'"ll'

\<@»£"Mt · . }|||ji: i
' q 0 ~

+-+m

.
* pt

b

*,#P -h, P · P .

.

"'G·iqi"
'~.

mT 4

W t m P D a

127



i /0 _=~_~, - ra"/j~?,!,:7/'

, . " :'::'jg '!'\"µ"bd!,: ?::,,?S',^ ;.j.j";";' ";jsj ' °
' ' 9@ """ 1@ 7 '\"% "= "1¢: ""'L. ""° T " '"" ;;ij ,,:< \ "'e }

' i"j/ tg ,""' :'>.???s!" ""\ , "T , e::!," / -el ,
* ' %1 1(! "

' . · G) q^ ' " 4 . = " " """ " ¶T ""· =:' ' ·
' _,1 !:f :W 'A -:-J " = a :', 6"% : -:° : . P ' . N, ,» » ; ' '

" = ' , 0 tj h " a " · " i

' , % : r" cL "' ' " " ' '
0' ' r

i " * 4 ' - ' E 'Z 6 , : : "= jh tx ~ ®u ·& t

) ' .1).€"), ,),, , ). .)) ':'::a:,i" ji' ),t: ,$,1:'I" "
° rj 'mm' - ' ·""

" ' "C>= "Qjj' ", t71L '<'\ "' S = . %_= J3" "

" bm u'P '
'"\ -1 \>> " °4 ' " ,$b" \ !

t3 ~ ·, Z:.' Q' ,m" ' ! V¶ H. E) i' ,
^ P .

"' " . \, I ^
m -' "' '. >!j\ d¢, T

~ ~

J D M'_

m. u

; '· ,' @",:"ii. ""' I O'::;%,? ' )".,:j?£j, '

.
'" , ' \ ~ + 4 ' "

)

M· u, ":' ® 1Gj " ' '
' u, \ ^ ' , ' ' 'muj -" i ~ I I T y2 ' ®

*\ ' V " , qlhNL
\ "'7 · > · m ¶mk

' ,, /4" ' "%jJ ' '- ' ° ' ' / ~ kr"",, '"'Ej, i . gg',: iZ/.. g)j3f , !,'""=.-Kg
b ¶j·c r' " W m m m r" 1\ , .N,, 0 ·:1 ' t S:.: ' ,, M "d M el , ·

, L~ r= "M n, ' _'.,N ', ,,.u·7t L.F ,,,,C% "t
i!! ) \ j' ""=" gjaz , F:'.: ,, ~ :5 E ')E:,'::y""le?1

,' ; i ' . r" " ": —_ , "' \'Q,^ - :d U\ €7 da
a · '3 M ,& - · N H ' W am + ·&

h V

. q g b

' t n I yaC\ - .: ° ", «,S'& I tI $ i U 7# (sgs' @ ' '"" . ' ' ' -
! ? S

, . . 'P + , P T" · m
P T J '

0

m" E) %4 , ' Ky n)? j K' m · e! " t , & nj m

,"> ¶O t' " . "J
I

' ,. ttj/ ·: ". , ' d, T" ' ' f; \
. ' "4\ « ·*" ns e rN '

,
'0

I!

,

'¥ . ., @ @ "."" d

/

Z ";LL " ~u . .
" ' % · m " " r " :F ' " %'

' " , " /k " "" "' ' ' ¶,A \'6 V\ %, "" i

di · \ ""' " @ ® ' " (3 .
I .<J , W4

T ' //

U,, , W ,& i
K , @µ/? ,, " , " " ° ' ZR"

· - ,' 2\""\ """ /,1 %/, © )

t

(ar

r '\ "" /7 ¢n gb

\ , O^· . / 1/ a ' "€1 4 " U " "
¶4

.

, ,' , \»,'>-'"""" :>"2 ii !^ ,aa.\ ifs'
V

!it!|. . !)f;!j1\j)jj' '°
'aso7w1vi~~"4"r""=-"'""" ·'~0 '0 .-....-.128



0 0

)

0

I
1

0

0

129


